
Donner Summit Public Utility District  
Board of Directors Regular Meeting 

Agenda  
Tuesday, May 17, 2022 - 6:00 P.M. 

DSPUD Office, 53823 Sherritt Lane, Soda Springs California 

For the Regular Meeting (Section 54954), May 17, 2022 at 6:00 P.M., the meeting will be 
conducted via Zoom due to the COVID-19 pandemic and in accordance with Governor 
Newsom’s Executive Order N-29-20 and Assembly Bill 361. The Zoom Webinar ID 
87239652052 Password 673703 If your computer does not have audio or visual 
capabilities, you may participate in the meeting by phone 1 669-900-6833. 

Any member of the public desiring to address the Board on any matter within the Jurisdictional 
Authority of the District or on a matter on the Agenda before or during the Boards consideration 
of that item may do so by logging into Zoom and using the meeting ID and password or 
dial in only number referenced above.  After receiving recognition from the Board President, 
please give your Name and Address (City) and your comments or questions.    

Unless specifically noted, the Board of Directors may act upon all items on the agenda. 

1. Call to Order

2. Roll Call

3. Clear the Agenda

4. Public Participation – This is time set aside for the public to address the Board on any
matter not on the agenda. Comments related to any item already on the agenda should
be addressed at the time that that item is considered.  Each speaker will be limited to
five minutes, but speaker time may be reduced at the discretion of the Board President
if there are a large number of speakers on any given subject.

5. Consent Calendar
All items listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and will be
approved by one motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a
member of the Board requests an item to be removed from the Consent Calendar for a
separate action.  Any items removed will be considered after the motion to approve the
Consent Calendar.

A. Approve Finance Report for May 17, 2022
1. Cash Disbursements–General, Month of April
2. Cash Disbursements–Payroll, Month of April
3. Schedule of Cash and Reserves, March
4. Accountants Financial Statements, March

B. Approve Regular Meeting Minutes March 15, 2022

C. Approve Annual Engagement Letter with Barnard Vogler & Co. for
Professional Accounting Services for an Amount Not to Exceed $30,000

D. Adopt Resolutions 2022-16 and 2022-17 Fixing and Placing the Annual
Special Tax Levy for Community Facilities District No. 1

Page 1 of 126



Donner Summit Public Utility District 
Agenda – Regular Meeting May 17, 2022 
Page 2 

E. Adopt Resolutions 2022-18 and 2022-19 Requesting Collection of Unpaid
Charges on the Nevada and Placer County Tax Rolls

F. Approve Appropriations Limit for Fiscal Year 2022/23

6. Department Reports
A. Administration - Steven Palmer, General Manager

B. Sewer and Water Department
1. Waste Water Flow Data, April
2. Fresh Water Flow Data, April
3. Operations and Maintenance Summary

7. Information Items
A. Third Quarter Budget Update for Fiscal Year 2021/2022

8. Action Items
A. Adopt Resolutions 2022-20 and 2022-21 Declaring an Election and

Requesting that the Boards of Supervisors of Nevada and Placer Counties
Consolidate the Election with Other Elections Conducted on November 8,
2022

B. Review Draft Five Year Capital Improvement Plan and Draft Fiscal Year
2022/23 Budget

C. Adopt a Resolution to Continue Remote Board Meetings in Accordance
with Assembly Bill 361

9. Director Reports: In accordance with Government Code Section 54954.2(a), Directors
may make brief announcements or brief reports on their own activities (concerning the
District).  They may ask questions for clarification make a referral to staff or take action
to have staff place a matter of business on a future agenda.

10. Adjournment

Schedule of Upcoming Meetings 
Regular Meeting – June 21, 2022 
Regular Meeting – July 12, 2022 
Regular Meeting – August 16, 2022 

We certify that on May 13, 2022, a copy of this agenda was posted in public view at 53823 
Sherritt Lane Soda Springs, California, and the Soda Springs/Norden Post Office. 

Deleane Mehler  Steven Palmer  
Administrative Assistant  General Manager 

Page 2 of 126



May 17, 2022 
Agenda Item: 5A.1

Page 3 of 126



Donner Summit Public Utility District 
Check List 

All Sank Accounts 
April 13, 2022 

Check Number Check Date Payee Amount 

Vendor Checks 
10797 04/13/22 ALSC0 197.02 -
10798 04/13/22 AT&T 351.84 -
10799 04/13/22 CATHERINE HANSFORD 735.00 -
10800 04/13/22 DEPARTMENT OF MOTOR VEHICLES 54.00-.. 
10801 04/13/22 DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES 8,038.00-
10802 04/13/ 22 EMPLOYER DRI VEN SOLUTIONS 449.46-
10803 04/13/22 ENVIR0KEM Engineering Services 1,932.91 -
10804 04/13/22 ESRI 1,600.00-
10805 04/13/22 EVERS LAW GROUP 703.00 ~ 
10806 04/13/22 FED-EX 23.so-
10807 04/ 13/22 GRAINGER 538.19 , 
10808 04/13/22 JUSTIN VOSBURGH 20,000.00 4 

10810 04/13/22 PARAGON PEST CONTROL 65.00-
10811 04/13/22 SOOAL SECURITY 300.00-
10812 04/13/22 SUMMIT HOME CARE 200.00 -
10813 04/13/22 THE OFFICE BOSS, INC. 149.75 -
10814 04/13/22 TRUCKEE AUTO PARTS 365.35 -
10815 04/13/22 WESTERN NEVADA SUPPLY COMPANY 722.25 -
10816 04/13/22 AT&T 22.56 · 
10817 04/13/22 PG&E COMPANY 5,506.17 · 
10818 04/13/22 PG&E COMPANY 22,777.75 -
10819 04/13/22 PG&E COMPANY 2,091.16 
10820 04/13/22 TRUCKEE AUTO PARTS 18.94 _, 

Vendor Check Total 66,842.15 

Check List Total 66,842.15 

Check count = 23 

@]L 

~ 
q) /l p,L 

Printed by 102 on 04/13/22 at 3:15 PM Pagel 
Page 4 of 126



Donner Summit Public Utility District 
Check List 

All Bank Accounts 
April 28, 2022 

Check Number Check Date Payee Amount 

Vendor Checks 

- 10821 04/28/22 ALHAMBRA & SIERRA SPRINGS 88.45 

- 10822 04/28/22 ALL ELECTRIC MOTORS, JNC. 5,812.48 

.,--· 10823 04/28/22 AT&T 46.23 

- 10824 04/28/22 CALIFORNIA WATER ENVIRONMENT 384.00 

,,.- 10825 04/28/22 CORBJN WILLITS SYSTEMS, INC. 431.36 

- 10826 04/28/22 EMPLOYER DRIVEN SOLUTIONS 8,331.66 

- 10827 04/28/22 GRAINGER 267.45 

~- 10828 04/28/22 HUMANA DENTAL INS. CO. 1,211.61 

-10329 04/28/22 INDUCTIVE AUTOMATION 1,760.00 

-10830 04/28/22 KIMBALL MIDWEST 311.19 

-10831 04/28/22 MOUNTAIN HARDWARE & SPORTS 127.70 

- 10832 04/28/22 PG&E COMPANY 254.73 

- 10833 04/28/22 PRINCIPAL UFE INSURANCE COMPANY 732.72 

,- 10834 04/28/22 RICK MARTIN 1,300.00 

,- 10835 04/28/22 RYAN PROCESS INC. 6,880.67 

... 10836 04/28/22 SIERRA MOUNTAIN PIPE & SUPPLY 34.32 

- 10837 04/28/22 SUBURBAN PROPANE 18,878.45 

-10838 04/28/22 THATCHER COMPANY OF NEVADA, INC. 3,274.14 

-10839 04/28/22 TRUCKEE AUTO PARTS 9.24 

- 10840 04/28/22 TRUCKEE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 4,905.58 

.---10841 04/28/22 USA BLUEBOOK 65.27 

- 10842 04/28/22 WELLS FARGO VENDOR FINANCJAL SRVCS 226.83 

.,... 10843 04/28/22 XYLEM JNC. 7,494.00 

- 10844 04/28/22 AT&T 346.47 

10845 04/28/22 AT&T 22.40 
,-

10846 04/28/22 BLUE SHlELD OF CALIFORNIA 8,790.53 

Vendor Check Total 71,987.48 

Check List Total 71 987.48 

Check count = 26 

(Q\l 

&</~1e1-

Printed by 102 on 04/28/22 at 3:14 PM Pagel 
Page 5 of 126



May 17, 2022 
Agenda Item: 5A.2

Page 6 of 126



PA
Y

R
O

L
L

 J
O

U
R

N
A

L
 

0
0

8
5

 0
08

5-
T

59
1 

D
on

ne
r S

um
m

it 
P

ub
lic

 U
til

ity
 

E
M

P
L

O
Y

E
E

 N
A

M
E

 

ID
 

H
O

IJ
R

S
, 

E
A

R
N

IN
G

S
, 

R
E

IM
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
 &

 O
T

H
E

R
 P

A
Y

M
E

N
T

S
 

W
IT

H
H

O
L

D
IN

G
S

 
D

E
D

U
C

T
IO

N
S

 
N

E
T

 P
A

Y
 

A
L

L
O

C
A

T
IO

N
S

 

**
**

 3
0

W
A

T
E

R
S

E
W

E
R

 
K

in
g

, J
a

m
e

s
 R

 
4

9
 

H
O

U
R

S
 

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N
 

R
A

T
E

 

R
eg

ul
ar

 
L

ife
 In

s 
R

ei
m

b 
T

xb
le

 
S

ic
k 

A
ce

r-
M

em
o 

V
ac

at
io

n 
-M

em
o 

, 

R
eg

ul
ar

 
S

ta
nd

by
 

H
ol

id
ay

 
V

ac
at

io
n 

E
M

P
LO

Y
E

E
 

T
S

)T
A

~
 

I 
44

f7
80

C
 

P
at

ri
ck

, S
e

a
n

 M
 

59
 

S
c

h
o

tt
,P

a
u

lA
 

1
4

 

S
h

el
to

n
, J

o
s

h
u

a
 M

 ..
. 

64
 

V
o

s
b

u
rg

h
, 

Ju
st

in
 E

 
57

 

44
17

80
1 

44
17

80
1 

E
M

P
LO

Y
E

E
 

T
O

T
A

i 
R

eg
ul

ar
 

S
ta

nd
by

 
O

ve
rt

im
e 

Li
fe

 I
ns

 R
ei

m
b 

T
xb

le
 

S
ic

k 
S

ic
k 

A
ce

r-
M

em
o 

V
ac

at
io

n 
-M

em
o 

48
18

00
1 

73
12

00
1 

48
18

00
0 

i 

R
eg

ul
a

r 
E

M
P

LO
Y

E
E

 _
'.~

,'?
?I

 
_".

:'.·:
-~

 

Li
fe

 I
ns

 R
ei

m
b 

T
xb

le
 

S
ic

k 

R
eg

ul
ar

 
S

ta
nd

by
 

O
ve

rt
im

e 
H

ol
id

ay
 

V
ac

at
io

n 

E
M

P
LO

Y
E

E
 47

:2
30

1 

70
18

45
1 

47
;2

30
1 

47
\2

30
1 

-
-

-
--=E

::..:
.M'
-'-P-

-=L-
--=-

--
O

Y
E

E
 

T
O

T
A

i 

* •
 • 

* 
4

0
 B

O
A

R
D

 M
E

M
B

E
 

G
am

lc
k,

 P
h

il
ip

 
I Reg

ul
ar

 
2

8
 

H
ea

lth
 S

tip
en

d 

i I 
E

M
P

LO
Y

E
E

 
rp

r,
 

0
0

8
5

 0
08

5-
T

59
1 

D
on

ne
r S

um
m

it 
P

u
b

lic
 U

til
ity

 
R

un
 D

at
e 

03
13

0/
22

 
12

:2
0 

P
M

 

E
A

R
N

IN
G

S
 

R
E

IM
B

 &
 O

T
H

E
R

I 
P

A
Y

M
E

N
T

S
 

5
,9

10
;4

0 
10

01
00

 

i 
I 

i' 
6

0
1

0'
4

0°
 

I 
f 

,:J"
" 

2,
68

6l
8u

; 
13

5)
00

: 
44

7)
80

1 
44

71
80

 

M
1(

8,
 

M
4

6;
 

·NJ
li1~

 
i 

21
0:

oo
j 

: 
1a

,3
0

 
I 

1_0
0;

00
1 

: 
97

i6
0 

; 

4,
29

2\
30

 
2,

44
61

68
 

10
0:

00
 

78
:9

3 l 
2,

62
5;

61
 

3,
02

2]
72

 
27

0;
00

 
56

61
76

 
47

2\
30

! 
28

3'
.3

81
 

4,
6_

1_5
,~

 

25
0;

~~
1 

82
31

76
1 

1,0
731

7~
 

M
1i

8
: 

M~(
 S

oc
ia

l S
ec

ur
ity

 
M

ed
ic

ar
e 

F
ed

 In
co

m
e 

T
ax

 
C

A
 In

co
m

e 
T

ax
 

C
A

 D
is

ab
ilit

y 

S
oc

ia
l S

ec
ur

ity
 

M
ed

ic
ar

e 
F

ed
 In

co
m

e 
T

ax
 

C
A

 In
co

m
e 

T
ax

 
C

A
 D

is
ab

ilit
y 

S
oc

ia
l S

ec
ur

ity
 

M
ed

ic
ar

e 
F

ed
 In

co
m

e 
T

ax
 

C
A

 In
co

m
e 

T
ax

 
C

A
 D

is
ab

ilit
y 

S
oc

ia
l S

ec
ur

ity
 

M
ed

ic
ar

e 
F

ed
 In

co
m

e 
T

ax
 

C
A

 In
co

m
e 

T
ax

 
C

A
 D

is
ab

ilit
y 

37
2i

64
 4

~7
 

87
'1

6 
G

ar
ni

sh
m

en
t 

73
2(

32
 

39
9=

.21
 

f,6
;1

1 
! 

1,
65

7;
44

 
23

CL
48

 4
57

 
53

i9
0 

Li
fe

 In
s 

E
E

 P
os

t T
ax

 
33

7:
28

 
~

4
3

 
4°

!8
9 

86
8l

oo
 

-26
6l

12
 4

5
7

 

62
\2

4 
C

re
di

t U
n

 2
 

55
1(

92
 

20
6;

42
 T
 

1,
13

3;
92

 
16

2;7
9 

38
i0

7 
22

d1
1 

12
2[

88
 

2~
88

 

57
2(

73
 

S
oc

ia
l S

ec
ur

ity
 

28
6.

14
 4

57
 

M
ed

ic
ar

e 
66

\9
2 

Li
fe

 In
s 

E
E

 P
os

t T
ax

 
F

ed
 In

co
m

e 
T

ax
 

42
6L

03
 L

oa
n 

P
ay

m
en

t 
C

A
 ln

oo
m

e 
T

ax
 

17
7(

73
 

C
A

 D
is

ab
ilit

y 
sor

71 

S
oc

ia
l S

ec
ur

ity
 

M
ed

ic
ar

e 
F

ed
 In

co
m

e 
T

ax
 

C
A

 In
co

m
e 

T
ax

 
. C

A
 D

is
ab

ilit
y 

1,
00

1:
59

 

66
i5

7 
15

l5
7 

57
(7

6 
11

l6
7 

11
[8

1 

16
3;

38
 

P
er

io
d 

S
ta

rt
-

E
nd

 D
a

te
 

03
11

4/
22

 • 
03

/2
71

22
 

C
h e

ek
 D

at
e 

04
/0

1 /
22

 

15
0f

00
I D

ire
ct

 D
ep

os
it 

# 
42

16
 

1,
29

2(
31

 
C

h
ec

k 
A

m
t 

C
hk

g 
73

0 

' 

0
.il

0
 

2,
91

0.
~5

 

1,
44

2\
31

 N
e

t P
ay

 
2,

91
0.

~5
 

27
5fO

O 
D

ire
ct

 D
ep

os
it 

# 
.ii

:f
fi 
:
-

-
37

i4
1 

C
h

ec
k 

A
m

t 
O

.l)
O

 
! 

C
h

kg
 7

1
7

 
2,

53
6.

p1
 

. 
! 

31
2[

41
 

N
e

t P
a

y 
2

,5
36

-0
1 

85
ol

oo
 D

ire
ct

 D
ep

os
it
#

 4
21

8-
! 

15
0i

oo
 C

h
ec

k 
A

m
t 

o
.b

o 
: 

C
h

kg
 0

19
 

2
, 1

58
.r

8 ~ 

: 
: 

. 
. 

1,
Q

O
O

[o
o 

N
e

t P
ay

 
2,

15
8_

:,a
 

i 
D

ire
ct

 D
ep

os
it 

# 
42

19
 

· 
[ 

C
h

e
c

k
A

m
t 

I 
C

hk
g 

72
2 

o.b
o 

2,
05

2.
~8

 

: 
N

e
t P

a
y 

2,
05

2.
~B

 
15

0\
00

 D
ire

ct
 D

ep
os

it
#

 4
2

2
0

_
7

 _
_

 
35

;0
0 

C
h

e
c

k
 A

m
t 

o.b
o 

11
~

73
 C

hk
g 

40
0 

3,
30

9.
1l

4 

29
71

73
1 N

e
t P

ay
 

3,
30

9_
,r4

 

D
ir

e
c
t 
D

e
p

o
si

t#
 4

22
1 

: 
C

h
ec

k 
A

m
t 

C
hk

g 
48

6 

N
e

t P
a

y 

o.
bo

 
91

0.
~8

 

91
0.

?8
 

P
ay

ro
ll 

Jo
u

rn
al

 
Pa

ge
 1

 o
f 3

 
P

Y
R

JR
N

 

Page 7 of 126



PA
Y

R
O

L
L

 J
O

U
R

N
A

L
 

0
0

8
5

 0
08

5-
T

5B
1 

D
o

n
n

e
r S

u
m

m
it

 P
u

b
lic

 U
til

ity
 

E
M

P
L

O
Y

E
E

 N
A

M
E

 

ID
 

H
O

U
R

S
, 

E
A

R
N

IN
G

S
, 

R
E

IM
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
 &

 O
T

H
E

R
 P

A
Y

M
E

N
T

S
 

W
IT

H
H

O
L

D
IN

G
S

 

H
O

U
R

S
 

E
A

R
N

IN
G

S
 

R
E

IM
B

 &
 O

T
H

E
R

' 
P

A
Y

M
E

N
T

S
 

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N
 

R
A

T
E

 

""
'**

 4
0

 B
O

A
R

D
 M

E
M

B
E

r:
 (c

o
n

t.
) 

1 
K

a
u

fm
a

n
, J

o
a

n
 B

 
R

eg
ul

ar
 

i 
6

7
 

H
ea

llh
 S

tip
eO

O
 

I 

E
M

P
LO

Y
E

E
 T

P
T

A
H

 
i 
I 

M
ed

ve
cz

ky
, A

le
x

a
n

..
. 

I Re
g

u
la

r 
· 

58
 

H
ea

lth
 S

tip
en

d 

P
a

rk
h

u
rs

t,
 D

a
w

n
 E

 
6

6
 

E
M

P
LO

Y
E

E
 r

b
T

A
~

 
R

eg
ul

a_
r 
_

_
 

H
e

a
lt

h
 S

ti
p

e
n

d
 

E
M

P
LO

Y
E

E
 

T
9

T
A

L
 

P
re

is
, C

a
th

y
 

4
4

 
R

eg
u

la
r 

H
e

a
lth

 S
ti

p
e

n
d

 

E
M

P
L

~
E

E
 1U

. ___ _
 

**
**

 S
D

A
D

M
IN

 
M

a
h

le
r,

 D
e

le
a

n
e

 
51

 

P
a

lm
e

r,
 S

te
v

e
n

 V
 

65
 

R
e

g
u

la
r 

S
ic

k 

R
eg

ul
a

r
 

V
a

ca
ti

o
n

 

3
9\

9
5

0
9

 
39

[9
60

0 

EM
PL

OY
EE

 T
f J

 
i 

E
M

P
LO

Y
E

E
 
T

f T
A

L 

0
0

8
S

 0
0

8
5

-T
5

9
1

 
D

on
ne

r S
um

m
it 

P
ub

lic
 U

til
ity

 
R

u
n

 D
a

te
 0

31
30

12
2 

1
2

: 2
0

 P
M

 

74
i5

Q
 

5;
5q

 

ad
.~ MI I 

I 

27
51

00
( 

1,
01

4\
06

1 

1,
28

9\
0_§

+-' 
-
-
-
-

~ 
2

5
0

iO
ol

 

'°T
 

8
5

3[
7

11
_ 

25
0;

00
 

63
0j

41
 

8
8

0!
41

I 
3

0
0:

0
0

 
57

6i
66

 

i 

8
7

6[
6

61 

-1
-+

---
-
--

2,
9

7
71

0 

21
91

78
 

1 ! 
I 

3,
 19

6;
8

0,
 

6,
73

1
10

01
 

: 
I 

6
,7

3
11

°0
 

S
oc

ia
l S

ec
uM

ly
 

M
ed

ic
ar

e 
F

ed
 In

co
m

e 
T

a
x 

C
A

 In
co

m
e 

T
ax

 
C

A
 D

is
ab

ilit
y 

S
oc

ia
l S

ec
ur

ity
 

M
ed

ic
ar

e 
F

ed
 In

co
m

e 
T

a
x 

C
A

 D
is

ab
ilit

y 

S
oc

ia
l S

ec
ur

ity
 

M
ed

ic
ar

e 
F

ed
 In

co
m

e 
T

ax
 

C
A

 In
co

m
e 

T
a

x 
,C

A
 D

is
ab

ilit
y 

S
oc

ia
l S

ec
ur

ity
 

M
ed

ic
ar

e 
F

ed
 In

co
m

e 
T

ax
 

IC
A

 In
co

m
e 

T
a

x 
C

A
 D

is
ab

ili
ty

 

S
oc

ia
l S

ec
ur

ity
 

M
ed

ic
ar

e 
F

ed
 In

co
m

e 
T

a
x 

C
A

 In
co

m
e 

T
a

x 
C

A
 D

is
ao

ili
ly

 

79
;9

2 
1f

fi6
9 

87
;0

1 
2

5
9

4
 

14
11

8 

22
5;

74
 

~
 

12
j3

8
I 

35
i5

6 
i3

9
 

11
o'

,2
6 

54
i58

 
1

2
ln

 
13

(4
3 

11
l3

6 

~
6

8
 

10
1(

82
 

5
4

:3
5 

12
\7

1 
57

[3
7

 
5i8

2 
91

64
 

1
~

8
9

 

19
8)

20
 4

57
 

46
[3

6 
47

5l
91

 
1

71
10

8 

11
6 

92
6(

71
 

S
oc

ia
l S

ec
ur

ity
 

41
7\3

2 
45

7 
M

ed
ic

ar
e 

97
(6

0 
F

ed
 In

co
m

e 
T

a
x 

1,
40

6(
94

 
C

A
 In

co
m

e 
T

 & 
52

2l
20

 
C

A
 D

is
ab

ilit
y 

7
4(

04
 

2,
51

,1
0

 

P
e

ri
o

d
 S

ta
rt

-
E

n
d

 D
a

te
 

0
3

/1
4

/2
2

-
03

/2
71

22
 

C
he

ck
 D

a
te

 
04

/0
11

22
 

D
E

D
U

C
T

IO
N

S
 

N
E

T
 P

A
Y

 
A

L
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

S
 

D
ir

e
ct

 D
e

p
o

s
it

#
 4

2
2

2
 

! ! 
o.

bo
 

C
h

e
c

k
 A

m
t 

C
hk

g 
97

4 
1

.0
6

3
.r

2
 

N
e

t 
P

a
y.

 
1,

06
3.

b2
 

D
ir

e
ct

 D
e

p
o

s
it

#
 4

2
2

3
 

\ 
C

h
e

c
k

 A
m

t 
0.

'0
0 

C
hk

g 
11

1 
74

3.
~5

 

N
et

 P
a

y
 

74
3.

¼
5 

D
lr
e

ct
D

e
p

o
si

t 
# 

42
24

 
! 

C
h

e
c

k
 A

m
t 

o.
ilo

 
C

hk
g 

4
9

5
 

77
8.

~
9 

N
e

t 
P

a
y 

77
8.

~
9 

D
ir

e
ct

 D
e

p
o

si
t#

 4
2

2
5

 
o.

bo
 

7
3

6
.r

 

C
h

e
c

k
 A

m
t 

C
hk

g 
01

1 

73
6.

77
 

t 
-I

 N
e

t 
P

~
 

_ 
-
-
-
+

-
-

10
0!

0
0

1 D
ir

e
ct

 D
e

p
o

si
t#

 4
2

2
6

 
: 

C
h

e
c

k
A

m
t 

I 
C

hk
g 

9
6

3
 

o.p
o 

2,
11

0 
pe 

i 
10

0[
0

0
 N

et
 P

a
y 

2
. 1

1
0.

b9
 

20
1

;9
3 

D
ir

ee
tD

e
p
o

s
lt

#
 4

2
27

 
j 

( 
C

h
e

c
k

 A
m

t 
O.

iJO
 

j 
C

h
k

g
 7

7
9

 
3,

41
0.

~7
 

! 
S

av
g 

3
3

0
 

60
0.

p0
 

l 

20
1

ie
3

I N
et

 P
a

y 
4

.0
1

0
r i i 

P
a

y r
ol

 I J
o

u
rn

a
l 

P
ag

e 
2

o
f3

 
P

Y
R

JR
N

 

Page 8 of 126



PA
Y

R
O

L
L

 J
O

U
R

N
A

L
 

0
0

8
5

 0
0

8
5

-T
5

9
1

 
D

on
ne

r S
um

m
it 

P
ub

lic
 U

til
ity

 

E
M

P
L

O
Y

E
E

 N
A

M
E

 

ID
 

H
O

U
R

S
, E

A
R

N
IN

G
S

, 
R

E
IM

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

 &
 O

T
H

E
R

 P
A

Y
M

E
N

T
S

 
W

IT
H

H
O

L
D

IN
G

S
 

D
E

D
U

C
T

IO
N

S
 

N
E

T
 P

A
Y

 
A

L
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

S
 

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
 T

O
T

A
L

S
 

1
2

 P
er

so
n(

s)
 

1
2

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
n(

s)
 

(I
C

)=
 In

de
pe

nd
en

t C
on

tr
ac

to
r 

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N
 

R
e

g
u

la
r 

S
ta

n
d

o
y 

O
ve

rt
im

e
 

H
e

al
th

 S
ti

p
e

n
d

 
H

o
lid

a
y 

L
if

e
 I

n
s 

R
e

im
b

 T
x
b
le

 
S

ic
k 

V
a

ca
ti

o
n

 
S

i c
k
 A

ce
r-

M
e

m
o

 

R
A

T
E

 

V
a

ca
tio

n
 -

M
e

m
o

 
! 

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
 T

O
T

A
Y

 

-·
 -
-

j-
-
-
1

 

0
0

8
5

 0
0

8
5-

T
5

9
1

 
D

o
n

ne
r S

um
m

it 
P

u
b

lic
 U

tK
ity

 
R

un
 D

at
e 

03
/3

0/
22

 
12

:2
0 

P
M

 

H
O

U
R

S ~
.c

r 42 ' 
2t

cr
 

10
.cr

 
3l

cr
 

! t ! I 

E
A

R
N

IN
G

S 
R

E
IM

B
 &

 O
T

H
E

R
! 

PA
Y

M
E

N
T

S 

. 
I 

. 
. 

; 
: 

j 

2
B

,9
0

6
f0

~
 

j 
S

oc
ia

l S
ec

ur
ity

 
2,

24
2[

04
 4

5
7

 
6

7
5

;o
q

 
! 

M
ed

ic
ar

e 
52

4,
37

 C
re

d
it

 U
n

 2
 

5
8

5
.0

6
 

: 
F

ed
 In

co
m

e 
T

a
x 

4,
40

1,
6

4
 G

a
rn

is
h

m
e

n
t 

3
,6

4
8

;6
q

 
! 

C
A

 In
co

m
e 

T
a

x 
1,

86
0;

74
 L

if
e

 In
s
 E

E
 P

o
st

 
9

2
0;

1
0

 
! 

C
A

D
is

a
oi

lit
y 

39
7;

T
T

 L
o

a
n

 P
a

ym
e

n
t 

30
0\

0Q
 

! 
i 

3
9

6
[3

~1 

l 
i 

7
31

:1
 

: 
! 

' 
i1

 
i 

1~
7

 
i 

i 
I 

! 
i 

I 
3

6
, 1

6
2

!2
~

 
i 

9
,4

~
5

6
, 

l 
: 

: 
, 

j 
I 

j 
E

m
pl

oy
~

, L
ia

bi
lit

ie
s 

! 
I 

! 
S

o
ci

al
 S

e
cu

ri
ty

 
2.

24
Z

05
' 

! 
M

e
d

ic
a

re
 

52
4;

35
, 

l 
F

e
d

 U
n

e
m

p
lo

y 
29

(8
3 

: 
C

A
 U

n
e

m
p

lo
y 

21
3:

87
 

j 
C

A
 E

m
p 

T
ra

in
 

497
 

T
O

T
A

L
 E

M
P

 O
Y

E
R

 L
IA

B
IL

IT
Y

 
3,

01
51

07
 

T
Q

T
 

L
 T

A
X

 L
IA

B
IL

IT
Y

 
12

_._4
41

!6
3

1 
_ 

i 
i 

i 
: 

i 
I 

I 
I 

P
er

io
d 

S
ta

 rt
 -

E
n

d
 D

at
e 

03
11

4/
22

 -
03

/2
71

22
 

C
h e

ek
 D

at
e 

0
4

/0
11

22
 

1,
72

6(
93

 C
h

ec
k

 A
m

t 
1 S

0.
00

 
D

ir
 D

e
p

 
1,

29
i:

31
 

7
2;

41
 

11
2\

73
 I 

3,
35

4(
38

 N
e

t P
a

y 

o.
bo

 
23

,3
B

1
r 

23
,38

11
33

 

Pa
yr

ol
l J

ou
rn

a
l 

P
ag

e 
3 

o
f 3

 
P

Y
R

JR
N

 

Page 9 of 126



0
0

8
5

 0
0

8
5

-T
5

9
1

 
D

on
ne

r S
u

m
m

it 
P

u
b

lic
 U

til
ity

 
C

A
S

H
 R

E
Q

U
IR

E
M

E
N

T
S

 

C
A

S
H

 R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 F

O
R

 N
E

G
O

T
IA

B
L

E
 C

H
E

C
K

S
 

&
/O

R
 E

L
E

C
T

R
O

N
IC

 F
U

N
D

S
 T

R
A

N
S

F
E

R
S

 (
E

F
T

) 
F

O
R

 C
H

E
C

K
 D

A
T

E
 0

4
/0

1
/2

2
: 

$
3

9
,1

0
4

.9
3

 

IM
P

O
R

T
A

N
T

 C
O

V
ID

-1
9 

IN
F

O
R

M
A

T
IO

N
: 
If

 y
o

u
 fi

le
d

 IR
S

 F
o

rm
 7

20
0,

 p
le

a
se

 n
o

ti
fy

 y
o

u
r P

a
yc

h
e

x 
re

p
re

se
n

ta
tiv

e
 t
o

 a
vo

id
 o

w
in

g
 a

 b
a

la
n

ce
 a

t t
h

e
 e

n
d

 o
f t

h
e

 q
u

a
rt

e
r 

a
n

d
 e

n
su

re
 y

o
u

r 
F

o
rm

 9
41

 i
s
 a

cc
u

ra
te

. 

T
R

A
N

S
A

C
T

IO
N

 S
U

M
~

-
~

~Y
 _

_
_

 _ 

S
U

M
M

A
R

Y
 B

Y
 T

R
A

N
S

A
C

T
IO

N
 T

Y
P

E
 -

T
R

A
N

S
A

C
T

IO
N

 D
E

T
A

IL
 

T
O

T
A

L
 E

L
E

C
T

R
O

N
IC

 F
U

N
D

S
 T

R
A

N
S

F
E

R
 (

E
F

T
) 

C
A

S
H

 R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 F

O
R

 N
E

G
O

T
IA

B
L

E
 C

H
E

C
K

S
 &

/O
R

 E
F

T
 

T
O

T
A

L
 R

E
M

A
IN

IN
G

 D
E

D
U

C
T

IO
N

S
/ W

IT
H

H
O

L
D

IN
G

S
/ 

LI
A

B
IL

IT
IE

S
 

C
A

S
H

 R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 F

O
R

 C
H

E
C

K
 D

A
T

E
 0

4
/0

1
/2

2
 

E
L

E
C

T
R

O
N

IC
 F

U
N

D
S

 T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

 . 
Y

o
u

r f
in

an
ci

al
 in

st
itu

tio
n 

w
ill

 in
iti

at
e 

tr
an

sf
er

 to
 P

a
yc

h
e

x 
a

t o
r a

ft
er

 1
2:

01
 A

.M
. o

n
 tr

an
sa

ct
io

n 
da

te
. 

T
R

A
N

S
.D

A
T

E
 

03
/3

1/
22

 

03
13

11
22

 

04
10

1/
22

 

B
A

N
K

 N
A

M
E

 
W

E
L

L
S

 F
A

R
G

O
 B

A
N

K
, 

N
A

 

W
E

L
L

S
 F

A
R

G
O

 B
A

N
K

, 
N

A
 

W
E

L
L

S
 F

A
R

G
O

 B
A

N
K

, 
N

A
 

0
0

8
5

 D
0B

5-
T

59
1 

D
on

ne
r S

u
m

m
it

 P
u

b
lic

 U
til

ity
 

R
u

n
 D

at
e 

03
/3

01
22

 
1

2
 :2

0
 P

M
 

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
 N

U
M

B
E

R
 

XX
XX

XX
XX

XX
)()

()(
X

39
3 

)()
()(

)()
()(

X)
()(

)()
(X

XX
39

3 

XX
XJ

O
O

O
(X

XX
XX

XX
39

3 

P
R

O
D

U
C

T
 

D
ir

e
ct

 D
e

p
o

si
t 

R
e

a
d

yc
h

e
x®

 

T
a

xp
a

y®
 

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N
 

N
e

t P
a

y 
A

llo
ca

tio
n

s 

C
h

e
ck

 A
m

o
u

n
ts

 

E
m

pl
oy

ee
 W

ith
h

o
ld

in
g

s 
S

o
ci

a
l S

ec
ur

ity
 

M
e

d
ic

a
re

 
F

ed
 I

n
co

m
e

 T
a

x 
C

A
 In

co
m

e
 T

a
x 

C
A

 D
is

ab
ili

ty
 

T
o

ta
l W

it
h

h
o

ld
in

g
s

 

E
m

p
lo

ye
r 

Li
ab

ili
tie

s 
S

oc
ia

l 
S

ec
ur

ity
 

M
e

d
ic

a
re

 
F

e
d

 U
n

e
m

p
lo

y 
C

A
 U

n
e

m
p

lo
y 

C
A

 E
m

p
 T

ra
in

 
T

o
ta

l 
L

ia
b

ll
lt

le
s 

P
er

l o
d 

S
ta

n
 -

E
nd

 D
at

e 
03

/1
41

22
 -

03
/2

71
22

 
C

he
ck

 D
at

e 
04

10
1 

/2
2 

3
9

,1
0

4
.9

3
 

3
9

,1
0

4
.9

3
 

2
,0

6
2

.0
7

 
41

,1
67

.0
0 

23
,3

81
.3

3 

3,
28

1.
97

 

E
F

T
 F

O
R

 0
31

31
 /2

2
 

2,
24

2.
04

 
5

2
4

.3
7

 
4,

40
1.

64
 

1
,8

6
0

.7
4

 
39

7.
77

 
9

,4
2

6
.5

6
 

2,
24

2.
05

 
5

2
4

.3
5

 
2

9
.8

3
 

21
3.

87
 

4.
97

 
3,

01
5.

07
 

E
F

T
 F

O
R

 0
4

/0
1

1
2

2
 

T
O

T
A

L
 E

F
T

 

B
A

N
K

 D
R

A
F

T
 A

M
O

U
N

T
S

 
&

 O
T

tt
fB

 T
O

T
A

L
S 

23
,3

81
.3

3 

3,
28

1.
97

 

2
6

,6
6

3
.3

0
 

1
2

,4
4

1
.6

3
 

1
2

,4
4

1
.6

3
 

3
9

,1
0

4
.9

3
 

C
a

sh
 R

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 

P
a

g
e

 1
 o

f 
2 

C
A

S
H

R
E

Q
 

Page 10 of 126



PA
Y

R
O

L
L

 J
O

U
R

N
A

L
 

0
0

8
5

 0
0

8
5

-T
5

9
1

 
D

on
ne

r S
um

m
it 

P
ub

lic
 U

lil
ily

 

E
M

P
L

O
Y

E
E

 N
A

M
E

 

ID
 

H
O

U
R

S
, E

A
R

N
IN

G
S

, R
E

IM
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
 &

 O
T

H
E

R
 P

A
Y

M
E

N
T

S
 

H
O

U
R

S
 

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N
 

R
A

T
E

 
E

A
R

N
IN

G
&

 
R

E
IM

B
 &

 O
T

H
E

R
I 

P
A

Y
M

E
N

T
S

 

W
IT

H
H

O
L

D
IN

G
S

 

~· 

D
E

D
U

C
T

IO
N

S
 

N
E

T
 P

A
Y

 
A

L
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

S
 

•*
**

 3
0

 W
A

T
E

R
S

E
W

E
R

I 
! ,

 
i 

I 
j 

. 
K

in
g

, 
J

a
m

e
s

 R
 

R
e

g
u

la
r 

! 
5

,9
1

0;
4.

: 
S

oc
ia

l S
ec

ur
ity

 
36

6;
45

 4
5

7
 

15
0;

00
 D

ir
e

ct
 D

e
p

o
si

t #
 4

2
2

8
 

4
9

 
S

ic
k 

M
2

2
l0

 
; 

M
ed

ic
ar

e 
85

l7
0 

G
ar

ni
sh

m
en

t 
1,

2
9

i3
1

 C
h

e
c

k
 A

m
t 

O
.b

o 
S

ic
k 

A
ce

r-
M

em
o 

! 
j, 

M
1\

 8
 

F
ed

 In
co

m
e 

T
ax

 
7

~
3

2
 

· 
C

h
kg

 7
3

0
 

2,
85

3.
~

3 
V

a
ca

tio
n

 -
M

e
m

o
 

; 
,: 

M
4:

6 
C

A
 In

co
m

e 
T

ax
 

38
8:

98
 

: 
. 

! 
i 

C
A

 D
is

ab
ili

ty
 

65
\0

1 

E
M

 P
L

O
Y

 E
E

 T
O

T
A

 
5

,9
1

0
(4

 
' 

1
,6

14
[4

6 
1,

44
2;

31
 

N
e

t P
a

y 
2

,8
5,

3.
~

3
 

P
at

ri
ck

, S
e

a
n

 M
 

1-
=R-
e

-gu
-,-l

a_r
_

=:.
.:.c

c..
.: 

4
4

l7
8

0
 

3
, 1

3
4

!6
0!

 
. -

S
oc

ia
l S

ec
ur

ity
 

23
4i

31
 4

5
7

 
iis

[o
ci

 D
ir

e
ct

 D
e

p
o

si
t #

 4
2

2
9

 
5

9
 

S
ta

n
d

b
y 

: 
1

8
0j

OO
 

M
ed

ic
ar

e 
54

;8
0 

C
h

e
c

k
 A

m
t 

O
.l)

O
 

O
ve

rt
im

e
 

67
:1

7
 

1
6

/l
 

F
ed

 In
co

m
e 

T
ax

 
34

4(
70

 
C

h
kg

 7
1

7
 

2
,6

1
6

.p
6

 
S

ic
k 

4
4

;7
8

 
4

4
7

i8
0

 
C

A
 In

co
m

e 
T

ax
 

21
2(

75
 

! 
i 

! 
! 

C
A

 D
is

ab
ili

ty
 

41
l5

7
 

; 
! 

l 
l 

i 
. 

_
_

_
_

 
E

M
P

L
O

Y
E

E
 T

O
T

 
3,

77
9\

1 
_

_
_ 

__
,_

_,
 

88
8\

13
 

27
5:

00
 N

e
t P

a
y 

2
,6

1
6

.0
6

 
S

c
h

o
tt

, 
P

a
u

l A
 

I Re
g

u
la

r 
4

8
(8

0
 

3,
90

4j
0C

lj 
S

oc
ia

l S
ec

ur
ity

 
-

~
3

7
 45

7 
:Ss

o\6
6 

D
ir

e
ct

 D
ep

os
it"

ii°
4

2
3

0
-

: 
1

4
 

S
ta

n
d

b
y 

i 
3

6
0

j0
0 

M
ed

ic
ar

e 
72

;3
5 

C
re

dl
tU

n 
2 

15
Q

;O
O

 C
h

e
c

k
 A

m
t 

O
.p

o
 

O
ve

rt
im

e
 

7
3

l2
0

 
5

3
0

i7
0

 
F

ed
 In

co
m

e 
T

ax
 

7
1

~
3

3
 

! 
C

h
kg

 0
1

9
 

2
,5

5
9

J 
7 

D
o

u
b

le
 T

im
e

 
9'

.7
l6

0 
1

9
5l

2
0

 
C

A
ln

co
m

e
T

a
x 

27
T:

79
 

L 
: 

S
ic

k 
A

ce
r-

M
e

m
o

 
\ 

· 
M

1;
8 

C
A

 D
is

ab
ili

ty
 

54
[8

9 
! 

V
a

ca
tio

n
 -

M
e

m
o

 
j 

M
6'

. 1
 

\ 
: 

i 
• 

: 
; 

E
M

P
L

O
Y

E
E

 T
P

T
 

4
,9

8
9

l9
0

 
1

,4
:lo

,7
3 

1,
00

0;
00

 N
e

t P
a

y 
2,

55
9.

;'1
7 

S
h

e
lt

o
n

, J
o

s
h

u
a

 M
..

. 
I Re

g
u

la
r 

31
!5

7
 

2
,5

2
5

;6
0

 
S

oc
ia

l S
ec

ur
ity

 
~

-
15

61
58

 
-

i -
D

ir
ec

t 
D

e
p

o
si

t#
 4

23
1 

. 
64

 
: 

M
ed

iC
<l

re
 

36
;6

2 
: 

C
h

e
ck

 A
m

t 
o.

po
 

F
ed

 In
co

m
e 

T
ax

 
20

8i
11

 
C

h
k

g
 7

2
2

 
1

,9
8

3
.6

7
 

C
A

 In
co

m
e 

T
ax

 
11

2i
84

 
· 

i 
j 
I 

C
A

 D
is

ab
ili

ty
 

21
[ 7

8 
; 

! 
• 

• 
• 

I 

E
M

P
L

O
Y

E
E

 
T

()
T

A
 

2
,5

2
5\

5
0

 
_
_

_
 ....

....
.., 

54
1[

93
 

; 
N

e
t P

a
y 

1,
9

8
3

.6
7 

V
o

s
b

u
rg

h
, J

,-u
-s

1,..
i-n

~E
~

-
--

-jli
,-R-

e_
g_u

_la
-r 

---
==

-=
-=:

....c.
 

47
;2

3
0

 
77

i 
3,

64
8

15
2

 -
S

oc
ia

l S
ec

ur
ity

 
-

2
4s

;a
1 

4
5

1
 

15
0[

00
 D

ir
e

ct
 D

e
p

o
si

t #
 4

2
3

2
 

. 
5

7
 

S
ta

n
d

b
y 

i 
1

8
0

!0
0

 
M

ed
iC

<l
re

 
58

,4
2 

: 
C

h
e

c
k

 A
m

t 
0.

0
0

 
O

ve
rt

im
e

 
70

;8
45

 
1 ;

O
 

7
0

i8
5

 
F

ed
 In

co
m

e 
T

ax
 

33
0;

16
 

l 
C

hk
g 

4
0

0
 

3;
06

5
.t
1

 
S

ic
k 

4
7

i2
30

 
i7

 
1

2
9

i8
8

 
C

A
 In

co
m

e 
T

ax
 

13
o.

93
 

: 
i 

' 
C

A
 D

is
ab

ili
ty

 
44

j3
2 

_
_

_
 E_
M_

P_
L_O

_Y
E

E
 T

b
T

A
 

si-
_ 

4
,0

2
9

;2
5

 
_

_
_

 
81

~6
4

,_
__

_
 

1?Q
L~\

 Ne
t P

_a
y 

3,
06

5.
~

1 

**
**

 5
0

 A
D

M
IN

 
I 

! 
' 

' 
M

eh
le

r,
 D

el
ea

n
e 

R
e

g
u

la
r 

39
(9

60
 

72
(0

 
2

,8
77

 j1
2

 
S

oc
ia

l S
ec

ur
ity

 
19

8\
20

 4
5

7
 

10
0:

00
 D

ir
e

ct
 D

e
p

o
si

t#
 4

2
3

3
 

. 
51

 
V

a
ca

tio
n

 
39

(9
60

 
8;

0 
31

9
j6

8
 

M
e

di
ca

re
 

46
i3

5 
C

h
e

c
k

 A
m

t 
O

.P
O

 
j 

! 
i 

Fe
d 

In
co

m
e 

T
a

x 
47

5.
91

 
C

h
k

g
 9

6
3

 
2

,1
7

0.
10

 
i 

' 
j 

C
A

 In
co

m
e 

T
ax

 
17

1(
06

 
' 

! 
C

A
 D

is
ab

ili
ty

 
35

; 1
6 

EM
PL

O
Y

EE
 

T
bT

A
 

l 
'·"·

1'1
 

9'1
/.,0

1 
1<

lO
:O

OI
N

,t
P

ay
 

2,
1r

o
r 

0
0

8
5

 0
0

8
5

-T
5

9
1

 
D

on
ne

r S
um

m
it 

P
ub

lic
 U

til
ity

 
P

ay
ro

ll J
ou

rn
al

 
R

un
 D

al
e 

04
11

3/
22

 0
2:

42
 P

M
 

P
er

io
d 

S
ta

rt
-

E
nd

 D
at

e 
0

3
/2

8
/2

2
-

04
/1

01
22

 
P

ag
e 

1 
o

f 2
 

C
he

ck
 D

at
e 

04
11

5/
22

 
P

Y
R

JR
N

 

Page 11 of 126



PA
Y

R
O

L
L

 J
O

U
R

N
A

L
 

0
D

8
5

 0
0

8
5

-T
5

9
1

 
D

on
ne

r S
um

m
it 

P
ub

lic
 U

til
ity

 

E
M

P
L

O
Y

E
E

 N
A

M
E

 
H

O
U

R
S

, 
E

A
R

N
IN

G
S

, 
R

E
IM

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

 &
 O

T
H

E
R

 P
A

Y
M

E
N

T
S

 
W

IT
H

H
O

L
D

IN
G

S
 

D
E

D
U

C
T

IO
N

S
 

ID
 

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N
 

R
A

T
E

 

**
**

 5
0

 A
D

M
IN

 (
e

o
n

t.
) 

P
al

m
er

, S
te

v
e

n
 V

 
R

e
g

u
la

r 

65
 

S
ic

k 

E
M

P
L

O
Y

E
E

 
T

O
T

A
L

 

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
 T

O
T

A
L

S
 

7 
P

e
rs

o
n

(s
) 

R
e

g
u

la
r 

7 
T

ra
ns

ac
tio

n(
s)

 
S

ta
n

d
b

y 
D

o
u

b
le

 T
im

e
 

O
ve

rt
im

e
 

S
ic

k
 

V
a

ca
ti

o
n

 
S

ic
k
 A

ce
r-

M
e

m
o

 
l 

. 
M

 
I 

V
c1

ca
t1

on
 -

e
m

o
 

! 
C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

 T
O

T
A

L!
 

~
 

l 
(I

C
)"

 In
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t C

on
tr

ac
to

r 
i I I : ! i I 

0
0

8
5

 D
0

8
5

-T
5

9
1

 D
on

ne
rS

um
m

it 
P

ub
lic

 U
til

ity
 

R
u

n
 D

at
e 

04
/1

31
22

 0
2

 :4
2 

P
M

 

H
O

U
R

S
 l ! 

M
5i

°C
 

i i ~-O
C l 

3
7

~
.~

 

~.e
x: a.s
c 

39
.7

! r 43
1"5

( l I i i 

E
A

R
N

IN
G

S
 

R
E

IM
B

 &
 O

T
H

E
R

 
P

A
Y

M
E

N
T

S
 

6,
n

1
~ 

S
oc

ia
l S

ec
ur

ity
 

4
17

(3
3 

M
ed

ic
ar

e 
91

:6
0 

Fe
d 

In
co

m
e

 T
a

x 
1

,4
~

9
4

 
C

A
 In

co
m

e
 T

a
x 

5
2

Z
2

0
 

C
A

 D
is

ab
ili

ty
 

7
4

\0
4

 
i 

6
,7

3
1

;0
 

2,
s1

a;
11

 

l J 
2

8
,7

3
\2

41
 

S
oc

ia
l S

ec
ur

ity
 

1,
93

2;
05

 
7

2
0,

0
0,

 
M

ed
ic

ar
e 

4
5

1
,8

4
 

1
9

5
\2

~
 

! 
Fe

d 
In

co
m

e
 T

a
x
 

4,
19

0;
47

 

6
1

8i
3 

C
A

 In
co

m
e

 T
a

x 
1,

81
6,

57
 

5
7

7\
6

~
 

I 
C

A
 D

is
ab

ili
ty

 
34

2)
7

7
 

31
9!

6
1 

3;
.7

( 

l 
10

:.7
, 

3
1

,1
6

2
:1

' 
8,

73
3j

70
 

' 
i 

i 
i=

m
pl

o y
e

r L
ia

bi
lit

ie
s 

! ! 

S
o

ci
a

l S
e

cu
ri

ty
 

1,
93

2'
.0

4 
i 

M
e

d
ic

a
re

 
45

1
j8

4
 

1 
T

O
T

A
L

 B
y1

P
 
O

Y
E

R
 L

IA
B

IL
IT

Y
 

2,
38

3i
8B

 
_

[ 
T

O
T

,. 
L

 T
A

X
 L

IA
B

IL
IT

Y
 

11
,1

17
(5

8
 

j 
! ; ; i I : 

P
e

ri
o

d
 S

ta
rt

 -
E

n
d

 D
at

e 
C

he
ck

 D
at

e 
03

12
 8

/2
2 

-
04

11
0/

22
 

04
11

51
22

 

45
7 

20
11

93
 

20
1

;9
3

 

4
5

7
 

1,
72

6(
93

 
C

re
d

it
 U

n
 2

 
1

5
0

\0
0

 
G

a
rn

is
h

m
e

n
t 

1,
29

2\
31

 

l 
3

,1
6

9;
2

4
 

i ! -r i i ! 

N
E

T
 P

A
Y

 
A

L
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

S
 

D
ir

e
ct

 D
e

p
o

s
it

#
 4

2
3

4
 

j 
C

h
ec

k 
A

m
t 

O.
iJO

 
C

h
kg

 7
7

9
 

3
,4

1
0

.~
6

 

6
0

0
.f

O
 

S
a

vg
 3

3
0

 

N
e

t 
P

a
y
 

C
h

ec
k 

A
m

t 
D

ir
 D

e
p

 

N
e

t 
P

a
y
 

i 
4

,0
1

0
.~

6
 

; 

o
.b

o 
1

9
,2

5
9

.~
0

 

; j 

1
9

,2
5

9
.r

o
 

l ! ! :; i 

P
ay

ro
ll 

Jo
ur

na
l 

P
a

g
e

 2
 o

f 2
 

P
Y

R
JR

N
 

Page 12 of 126



0
0

8
5

 0
0

8
5

-T
5

9
1

 
D

on
ne

r S
u

m
m

it 
P

u
b

lic
 U

til
ity

 
C

A
S

H
 R

E
Q

U
IR

E
M

E
N

T
S

 

C
A

S
H

 R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 F

O
R

 N
E

G
O

T
IA

B
L

E
 C

H
E

C
K

S
 

&
/O

R
 E

L
E

C
T

R
O

N
IC

 F
U

N
D

S
 T

R
A

N
S

F
E

R
S

 (
E

F
T

) 
F

O
R

 C
H

E
C

K
 D

A
T

E
 0

4
/1

5
/2

2
: 

$
3

3
,5

4
6

.0
2

 

IM
P

O
R

T
A

N
T

 C
O

V
ID

-1
9 

IN
F

O
R

M
A

T
IO

N
: 
If

 y
o

u
 fi

le
d

 IR
S

 F
o

rm
 7

20
0,

 p
le

a
se

 n
o

ti
fy

 y
o

u
r P

a
yc

h
e

x 
re

p
re

se
n

ta
ti

ve
 to

 a
vo

id
 o

w
in

g
 a

 b
a

la
n

ce
 a

t t
h

e
 e

n
d

 o
f t

h
e

 q
u

a
rt

e
r 

a
n

d
 e

n
su

re
 y

o
u

r 
F

or
m

 9
41

 i
s 

a
cc

u
ra

te
. 

T
R

A
N

S
A

C
T

IO
N

 S
U

M
M

A
R

Y
 

S
U

M
M

A
R

Y
 B

Y
 T

R
A

N
S

A
C

T
IO

N
 T

Y
P

E
 -

T
O

T
A

L
 E

L
E

C
T

R
O

N
IC

 F
U

N
D

S
 T

R
A

N
S

F
E

R
 (

E
F

T
) 

C
A

S
H

 R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 F

O
R

 N
E

G
O

T
IA

B
L

E
 C

H
E

C
K

S
 &

/O
R

 E
F

T
 

T
O

T
A

L
 R

E
M

A
IN

IN
G

 D
E

D
U

C
T

IO
N

S
/ W

IT
H

H
O

L
D

IN
G

S
 I

 
L

IA
B

IL
IT

IE
S

 
C

A
S

H
 R

E
Q

U
IR

E
D

 F
O

R
 C

H
E

C
K

 D
A

T
E

 0
4/

15
12

2 

-
-
-
-

--=3
"=

'
3 

54
6.

02
 

33
,5

46
.0

2 

T
R

A
N

S
A

C
T

IO
N

 D
E

T
A

IL
 

E
L

E
C

T
R

O
N

IC
 F

U
N

D
S

 T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

. 
Y

o
u

r f
in

a
n

ci
a

l i
ns

tit
ut

io
n 

w
ill

 in
iti

a
te

 t
ra

n
sf

e
r 

to
 P

a
yc

h
e

x 
a

t o
r 

a
ft

e
r 

12
:0

1 
A

.M
. o

n
 tr

an
sa

ct
io

n 
da

te
. 

T
R

A
N

S
.D

A
T

E
 

04
11

4/
22

 

04
11

4/
22

 

04
/1

5/
22

 

B
A

N
K

 N
A

M
E

 
W

E
L

L
S

 F
A

R
G

O
 B

A
N

K
, 
N

A
 

W
E

L
L

S
 F

A
R

G
O

 B
A

N
K

, 
N

A
 

W
E

L
L

S
 F

A
R

G
O

 B
A

N
K

, 
N

A
 

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
 N

U
M

B
E

R
 

xx
xx

xx
xx

xx
xx

xx
3

9
3

 

xx
xx

xx
xx

xx
xx

xx
3

9
3

 

xx
xx

xx
xx

xx
xx

xx
3

9
3

 

P
R

O
D

U
C

T
 

D
ir

e
ct

 D
ep

os
it 

R
e

a
d

yc
h

e
x®

 

T
a

xp
a

y®
 

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N
 

N
e

t P
a

y 
A

llo
ca

tio
n

s 

C
h

e
ck

 A
m

o
u

n
ts

 

E
m

pl
oy

ee
 W

it
h

h
o

ld
in

g
s
 

S
o

ci
a

l S
e

c
u

ri
ty

 
M

ed
ic

ar
e 

F
ed

 I
n

co
m

e
 T

a
x 

C
A

 In
co

m
e

 T
a

x 
C

A
 D

is
ab

ili
ty

 
T

o
ta

l W
it

h
h

o
ld

ln
g

s 

E
m

pl
oy

er
 L

ia
bi

lit
ie

s 
S

oc
ia

l S
e

cu
ri

ty
 

M
e

d
ic

a
re

 T
o

ta
l L

ia
b

il
it

ie
s 

1,
67

6.
93

 
3

5
,4

2
2

.9
5

 

19
,2

59
.2

0 

3
,1

6
9

.2
4

 

E
F

T
 F

O
R

 0
4

/1
4

/2
2

 

1,
93

2.
05

 
45

1.
84

 
4,

19
0.

47
 

1
,8

1
6

.5
7

 
34

2.
77

 
8,

73
3.

70
 

1
,9

3
2

.0
4

 
45

1.
84

 
2,

38
3.

88
 

E
F

T
 F

O
R

 0
4

1
1

5
/2

2
 

T
O

T
A

L
 E

F
T

 

R
E

M
A

IN
IN

G
 D

E
D

U
C

T
IO

N
S

 / 
W

IT
H

H
O

L
D

IN
G

S
 / 

L
IA

B
IL

IT
IE

S
 -

P
a

yc
h

e
x 

d
o

e
s 

n
o

t r
e

m
it

 th
a

se
 fu

nd
s.

 Y
o

u
 m

u
st

 e
n

su
re

 a
cc

u
ra

te
 a

n
d

 ti
m

e
ly

 p
a

ym
e

n
t a

f a
p

p
lic

a
b

le
 it

em
s.

 

T
R

A
N

S
.D

A
T

!;
 

04
11

51
22

 
B

A
N

K
 N

A
M

E
 

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
 N

U
M

B
E

R
 

R
e

fe
r t

o
 y

o
u

r r
e

co
rd

s 
fo

r 
a

cc
o

u
n

t I
n

fo
rm

a
tio

n
 

0
0

8
5

 0
0

8
5

-T
5

9
1

 
D

on
ne

r S
u

m
m

it 
P

u
b

lic
 U

til
ity

 
R

un
 D

a
te

 0
41

13
/2

2 
0

2
:4

2
 P

M
 

P
R

O
D

U
C

T
 

P
a

yr
o

ll 
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

 

E
m

p
lo

y
e

e
 D

e
d

u
ct

io
n

s 
4

5
7

 

P
er

io
d 

S
ta

rt
 -

E
n

d
 D

a
te

 
03

/2
81

22
 -

04
11

01
22

 
C

h
e

ck
 D

a
te

 
04

11
5/

22
 

1,
72

6.
93

 

B
A

N
K

 D
R

A
F

T
 A

M
O

U
N

T
S

 

&
 D

T
H

E
B

 T
D

T
A

L
S

 
19

,2
59

.2
0 

3,
16

9.
24

 

2
2

,4
2

8
.4

4
 

11
,1

17
.5

8 

1
1

,1
1

7
.5

8
 

3
3

,5
4

6
.0

2
 

T
O

T
A

L
 

C
a

sh
 R

e
 q

ui
re

 m
e 

nt
s 

P
a

g
e

 1
 o

f 2
 

C
A

S
H

R
E

Q
 

Page 13 of 126



PA
Y

R
O

L
L

 J
O

U
R

N
A

L
 

0
0

8
5

 0
0

8
5

-T
5

9
1

 
D

on
ne

r S
um

m
it 

P
ub

lic
 U

til
ity

 

E
M

P
L

O
Y

E
E

 N
A

M
E

 

ID
 

H
O

U
R

S
, E

A
R

N
IN

G
S

, R
E

IM
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
 &

 O
T

H
E

R
 P

A
Y

M
E

N
T

S
 

W
IT

H
H

O
L

D
IN

G
S

 
D

E
D

U
C

T
IO

N
S

 

* *
* *

 3
0

 W
A

T
E

R
 S

E
W

E
R

 
K

in
g

, J
a

m
e

s 
R

 
49

 

P
a

tr
ic

k,
 S

ea
n 

M
 

59
 

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N
 

R
e

g
u

la
r 

H
ol

id
ay

 
Li

fe
 I

n
s 

R
ei

m
b 

T
xb

le
 

S
ic

k 
S

ic
k 

A
ce

r-
M

em
o 

V
a

ca
tio

n
 -

M
e

m
o

 

R
A

T
E

 

E
M

P
LO

Y
E

E
 

T
O

TA
i 

R
eg

ul
ar

 
S

ta
n

d
b

y 
O

ve
rt

im
e 

S
ic

k 
V

ac
at

io
n 

4
4

(8
0

1
 

6
7;

17
01

 
44

'.7
80

1 
4

4
;7

8
0'C

 

H
O

U
R

S
 

E
A

R
N

IN
G

S
 

' 
I 

5
,9

1
0

\4
01

 

1
0

0
;0

0
 

6
,0

1
0

\~
 

3
,0

7
8

i6
3

 
2

2
5

i0
0

 
4

0
3

)0
2

 
55

19
8 

R
E

IM
B

 &
 O

T
H

E
R

! 
P

A
Y

M
E

N
T

S
 

M
1i

8:
 

M4
( S

oc
ia

l S
e

cu
ri

ty
 

M
ed

ic
ar

e 
Fe

d 
In

co
m

e 
T

ax
 

C
A

 In
co

m
e 

T
ax

 
C

A
 D

is
ab

ili
ty

 

S
oc

ia
l S

ec
ur

ity
 

M
ed

ic
ar

e 
Fe

d 
In

co
m

e 
T

ax
 

C
A

 In
co

m
e 

T
ax

 
C

A
 D

is
ab

ili
ty

 

R
e

g
u

la
r 

S
ta

n
d

b
y 

O
ve

rt
im

e 

E
M

P
LO

Y
E

E
_T

9!
A

~
 

....
....

 ~
 

4
8:

8
0

0
0

 
-·

-
-

-
44

71
80

1 

4
,2

1
0

i4
~ 

3
, 8

5
5"

i2
0

 
S

oc
ia

l S
ec

ur
ity

 
M

ed
ic

ar
e 

S
ch

o
tt

, 
P

a
u

l A
 

1
4

 

S
h

e
lt

o
n

, 
Jo

sh
u

a
 M

 ..
. 

6
4

 

V
o

s
b

u
rg

h
, J

u
s

ti
n

 E
 

5
7

 

73
(2

00
1 

Li
fe

 I
n

s 
R

ei
m

b 
T

xt
Jl

e 
. 

S
ic

k 
48

'.8
00

1 
S

ic
k 

A
ce

r-
M

em
o 

! 
V

ac
at

io
n 

-M
e

m
o

 
j 

E
M

P
LO

Y
E

E
 

T
O

T
A

i 
R

e
g

u
la

r 
H

ol
id

ay
 

Li
fe

 In
s 

R
ei

m
b 

T
xb

le
 

S
ic

k 

3
1

\5
70

1 
3

1
:5

70
1 

! 
31

,5
70

1 

E
M

P
LO

Y
E

E
 T

b
tJ

 
R

e
g

u
la

r 
S

ta
nd

by
 

O
ve

rt
im

e 
S

ic
k 

V
ac

at
io

n 

47
\2

30
1 

7
0i

84
51

 
47

(2
30

1 
4

7\
23

01
 

i 
-
-
-
-

-
!-
-
~

E
M

P
LO

Y
E

E
 

T
O

T
A

i 

**
**

 4
0

 B
O

A
R

D
 M

E
M

B
E

I 
G

a
m

lc
k

, P
h

il
ip

 
B

oa
rd

 M
e

e
t 

2
8

 
H

ea
lth

 S
tip

en
d 

0
0

8
5

 0
08

5-
T

59
1 

D
o

n
n

e
r S

um
m

it 
P

ub
lic

 U
til

ity
 

R
un

 D
at

e 
04

12
71

22
 0

1 
:0

7P
M

 

m
il

o
o

 
1

8)
3

0
 

1
0

0
:0

0
 

4
8

!8
ol

 
t 

I . 

.,., 
,;,,,J~-

~
",:: 

1,
2

39
11

 
1· 

9
4

7
!,

o
 

[ 
1

0
ol

o
o

 
: 

3
3

9
13

81
 

i 
'-

'~
-~

 
2

,6
2

5;
6

 
3

,0:
;;;3

;--
;4
-:-::

,:5
-=

i3 
_

_
 _ 

2
2

5
!0

0
 

3
1

8
!8

0
 

14
1 

;6
9

 
60

2;
18

 

4
,3

22
;2

1 

2
5

0
)0

01
 

8
3

2
!7

6
 

Fe
d 

In
co

m
e 

T
a

x 
C

A
 In

co
m

e 
T

ax
 

C
A

 D
is

ab
ili

ty
 

S
oc

ia
l S

ea
.ir

ity
 

M
ed

ic
ar

e 
Fe

d 
In

co
m

e 
T

ax
 

C
A

 In
co

m
e 

T
ax

 
C

A
 D

is
ab

ili
ty

 

S
oc

ia
l S

ec
ur

ity
 

M
ed

ic
ar

e 
Fe

d 
In

co
m

e 
T

ax
 

C
A

 In
co

m
e 

T
ax

 
C

A
 D

is
ab

ili
ty

 

S
oc

ia
l S

ec
ur

ity
 

M
ed

ic
ar

e 
Fe

d 
In

co
m

e 
T

ax
 

C
A

 In
co

m
e 

T
ax

 
C

A
 D

is
ab

ili
ty

 

P
er

io
d 

S
ta

rt
 -

E
nd

 D
at

e 
C

he
ck

 D
at

e 
04

11
1 

/2
2

 -
04

12
4/

22
 

04
/2

91
22

 

37
2j

64
,4

57
 

8
?,

1
5

 G
ar

ni
sh

m
e

n
t 

73
2:

32
 

39
9\

21
 

oo
l1

1 

1 ,
65

7\
43

1 
2

6
0

4
1

4
5

7
 

s1
lo

si
L1

10
 I

ns
 E

E
 P

o
st

 T
a

x 

41
8\

64
 

25
6l

87
 

46
~

1 

1,
04

3;
91

 
26

&
12

 4
57

 
62

';2
4 

C
re

di
t U

n 
2 

55
1\

92
 

20
6[

42
 

47r
 

i 
1,

13
3\

92
 

16
2(

79
 

3
8[

0
7

 
22

ot
11

 
1

2
Z

8
7

 

~
8

8
 

57
2(

72
 

26
7(

98
 4

57
 

6
i6

7
 L

ife
 In

s 
E

E
 P

os
t T

a
x 

3
6

5
3

2
 

15
1[

95
 

4i
,5

4 ! 
89

5(
4

6
 

67
l1

3 
15

!7
0 

56
(6

6 
11

!8
7 

11
19

1 

N
E

T
 P

A
Y

 
A

L
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

S
 

15
0\

oo
l D

ir
ec

t 
D

ep
o

si
t#

 4
2

3
5

 
1,

29
2'

31
 

C
h

e
c

k
 A

m
t 

\ 
C

h
k

g
 7

30
 

0
.0

0
 

2
,9

1
0

.~
6

 

1,
4

4
2

b
1

 
N

e
t P

a
y 

2
,9

1
0

.6
6

 
_

, 
-

I 
2

7
5\

0
0

 D
ir

e
ct

 D
ep

os
it

# 
4

2
3

6
 

i 
3

t4
1

 
C

h
e

ck
 A

m
t 

o
.b

.o
 

' 
C

h
k

g
 7

17
 

2
,8

54
.~

 1
 

: 
j 

31
2(

41
 N

e
t P

a
y 

2
,8

5
4

) 
1 

85
0[

00
 D

ir
e

c
t D

ep
os

it 
# 

4
2

3
7

-
["

-
15

0i
O

O
 C

h
e

c
k

 A
m

t 
o

.l)
O

 

! C
hk

g 
01

9 
2,

 15T
 

l i 

1
,o

oo
lo

ol
 N

e
t P

ay
 

--
-
~ 1

5
8

:~
. 

D
ir

e
ct

 D
e

p
o

si
t #

 4
2

3
8

 
: 

i I i 

C
h

e
c

k
 A

m
t 

0
.0

0
 

C
h

k
9

 7
2

2
 

2
,0

5
2

.~
8

 

l l -
N

e
t P

ay
 

2
,0

5
2

.1
38

 
15

0i
00

 D
ir

e
ct

 D
e

p
o

si
t#

 42
39

 
35

10
0 

C
h

e
c

k
 A

m
t 

; 
C

h
k

g
 4

0
0

 

I 
18

~
00

1 
N

e
t P

ay
 

o.
bo

 
3

,2
41

.!
4

 

~ ' 
3

,2
41

.7
4 ! 

D
ir

e
c
t 
D

e
p

o
si

t#
 4

2
4

0
 

l 
C

h
e

c
k

 A
m

t 
a.p

o 
C

hk
g 

4
8

6
 

91
7.

ti
9 

P
ay

ro
ll 

Jo
ur

na
l 

P
ag

e 
1 

o
l 3

 
P

Y
R

JR
N

 

Page 14 of 126



PA
Y

R
O

L
L

 J
O

U
R

N
A

L
 

0
0

8
5

 0
0

8
5-

T
5

9
1

 
D

on
ne

rS
um

m
it

P
ub

lic
U

til
ity

 

E
M

P
L

O
Y

E
E

 N
A

M
E

 

ID
 

H
O

U
R

S
, 

E
A

R
N

IN
G

S
, 

R
E

IM
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
 &

 O
T

H
E

R
 P

A
Y

M
E

N
T

S
 

W
IT

H
H

O
L

D
IN

G
S

 

H
O

U
R

S
 
I 

E
A

R
N

IN
G

S
 

I RE
IM

B
 &

 O
T

H
E

R
: 

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N
 

R
A

T
E

 I 
P

A
Y

M
E

N
T

S
 

, 

* *
* *

 4
0

 B
O

A
R

D
 M

E
M

B
E

~
 (c

o
n

t.
) 

G
ar

n
ic

k,
 P

h
ili

p
 (

co
n

t.
) 

28
 

K
au

fm
an

, J
o

an
 e·

 
67

 

M
ed

ve
cz

ky
, A

le
x

an
 ..

. 
58

 

P
ar

kh
u

rs
t,

 D
aw

n
 E

 
66

 

P
re

is
, C

at
h

y 
4

4
 

**
**

 S
O

A
D

M
IN

 
M

eh
le

r,
 D

al
ea

ne
 

51
 

P
al

m
er

, S
te

va
n

V
 

85
 

E
M

P
LO

Y
E

E
 T

O
T,

 
B

o
a

rd
 M

ee
t 

! 
H

e
a

lth
 S

tip
en

d
 

i I 
I=

--
-,

-:
-:

-
E

M
P

L
O

Y
E

E
 

T
O

T
A

i 
B

o
a

rd
 M

ee
t 

! 
H

e
a

lth
 S

tip
e

n
d

 

1 
E

M
P

L
O

Y
E

E
 
T

b
T

A
I 

B
o

a
rd

 M
e

e
t 

H
e

a
lth

 S
ti

p
e

n
d

 

I i i 
E

M
P

L
O

Y
E

E
 
T

O
T

A
i 

B
o

a
rd

 M
e

e
t 

H
e

a
lt

h
 S

ti
p

e
n

d
 

. i i i 
,-
-
-

E
M

P
L

O
Y

E
E

 
T

f T
A

I 

R
e

g
u

la
r 

T' 
E

M
P

LO
Y

E
E

 
T

P
T

A
I 

R
-e

-g
u-

la_
r_

 
i 

H
ol

id
ay

 
i 

V
a

ca
tio

n
 

I 

0
0

8
5

 0
0

8
5

-T
5

9
1

 
D

on
ne

r S
um

m
it 

P
ub

lic
 U

til
ity

 
R

un
 D

at
e 

04
12

71
22

 0
1 

:0
7P

M
 

! i 
---

-,-I- I I i i ~ j j 

-
-

~
I 

i 
so;

o1
 

i , M
8\

1 

M
3

2(
 I i I 

l I
 i 

1,
08

2!
7~

 
27

0:
00

 
1,

01
4;

06
' 

1,
28

4(
01

 

]J_2~
~!

~~
! 1 

25
0,

00
 

-
63

01
41

 

i ' 
aa

oi
41

 

30
0/

00
1 

5
7

6
:6

6
 

8
7

61
6

6
 

.. 19
r 

3,
19

6\
B

g 

s
,1

31
f°

I 

;· j j 

I S
oc

ia
l S

ec
ur

ity
 

M
ed

ic
ar

e 
F

ed
 In

co
m

e 
Ta

x 
C

A
 In

co
m

e 
Ta

x 
C

A
 D

is
ab

ili
ty

 

S
oc

ia
l S

ec
ur

ity
 

M
ed

ic
ar

e 
F

ed
 In

co
m

e 
Ta

x 
C

A
 D

is
ab

ilit
y 

S
oc

ia
l S

ec
ur

ity
 

M
ed

ic
ar

e 
F

ed
 In

co
m

e 
Ta

x 
. 

C
A

ln
co

m
eT

ax
 

I C
A

 D
is

ab
ili

ty
 

\ 
So

ci
al

 S
ec

ur
ity

 
i 

M
e

d
ca

re
 

i 
F

ed
 In

co
m

e 
Ta

x 
! 

C
A

 In
co

m
e 

Ta
x 

I C
A

 D
is

ao
llit

y 

-
-

~: i 
-
-
-

. I S
oc

ia
l S

ec
ur

ity
 

M
ed

ic
ar

e 
F

ed
 In

co
m

e 
T

a
x 

C
A

 In
co

m
e 

Ta
x 

C
A

 C
lis

ab
ilit

y 

S
oc

ia
l S

ec
ur

ity
 -

M
ed

ic
ar

e 
F

e
d

 In
co

m
e 

T
a

x 
C

A
 In

co
m

e 
T

a
x 

C
A

 D
is

ab
ili

ty
 

P
er

io
d 

S
ta

rt
-

E
nd

 D
at

e 
04

11
11

22
 -

04
12

41
22

 
C

he
ck

 D
at

e 
04

/2
9/

22
 

l 
16

/i
27

 
-
-

,-
79

;6
1 

18
(5

2,
 

86
!4

1 
I 

r 
, 

25
:7

2 
14

;1
2 

i 
22

4(
4

8
 

-
-

52
(9

3 
12

i3
8 

35
(5

6 

~
39

 

11
0'

.2
6 

-
-

54
;5

9
' 

12
!7

6 
13

;4
3 

11
13

6:
 

9f6
8 

i 
I 

10
1;

82
1_ 

54
;3

5 
1~

11
 I 

Sl
'.3

7 
~,

82
 

9l
64

1 

1~8
91

 
19

8~
01

45
7 

46
l3

5 
47

~9
1

1 
17

1:
0B

 
35

11
6 

l 
I 

92
6[

70
 

41
7(

32
14

57
 

9°
ti6

0 
1,

4(
)6

i9
4 

s2
2l2

0'
 

• 
I 

74
:0

4 
I l 

D
E

D
U

C
T

IO
N

S
 

N
E

T
 P

A
Y

 
A

L
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

S
 

r 
N

et
 P

ay
 

9
17

,l
i9

 
D

ire
ct

 D
e

p
o

s
it

#
 4

2
4

1
 

; 
C

h
ec

k 
A

m
t 

o
.b

o
 

C
h

kg
 9

7
4

 
1

,0
5

9
r 

N
e

t P
ay

 
1,

0
5

9
.5

8
 

D
ir

e
ct

- D
e

p
o

s
it

#
 4

24
2 

i 
C

h
e

ck
 A

m
t 

o.
bo

 
C

h
kg

 1
11

 
74

3.
f5

 

N
e

t P
a

y 
74

3.
45

 
D

ire
ct

 D
e

p
o

si
t #

 4
2

43
 

! 
C

h
ec

k 
A

m
t 

o.
bo

 

C
h

kg
 4

9
5

 
776

r 

N
et

 P
a

y 
7

7
8

.5
9

 
D

ir
e

ct
 D

e
p

o
si

t#
 4

24
4

 
C

h
ec

k 
A

m
t 

C
h

kg
 0

11
 

0.
00

 
7

3
6

-r
7

 

i 
: 

N
e

t P
a

y 
7

3
6
f7

 

1
0

0\
0

0
 D

ir
e

ct
 D

e
p

o
s
it

#
 4

2
4

5
 

i 
i 

C
h

ec
k 

A
m

t 
o.p

o 
! 

C
h

kg
 9

6
3

 
2

,1
7

0
.!1

0
 

! 
; 

10
0!

00
 N

e
t P

a
y 

2
,1

1
0.

h
o

 
• 

• 
I 

20
1 

;9
3 

D
i r

e
e

l D
e

p
o

si
t #

 4
2

4
6

 
; 

; 
C

h
ec

k 
A

m
t 

o.
bo

 
! 

C
h

kg
 n

9
 

3,
41

0.
~7

 
! 

S
a

vg
 3

3
0

 
6

0
0

.b
0

 

P
ay

ro
ll 

Jo
ur

na
l 

P
ag

e 
2

o
f 3

 
P

Y
R

JR
N

 

Page 15 of 126



PA
Y

R
O

LL
 J

O
U

R
N

A
L

 
0

0
8

5
 0

0
8

5
•T

5
9

1
 

D
on

ne
r S

u
m

m
it

 P
u

b
lic

 U
ti

lit
y 

E
M

P
L

O
Y

E
E

 N
A

M
E

 
H

O
U

R
S

, 
E

A
R

N
IN

G
S

, 
R

E
IM

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

 &
 O

T
H

E
R

 P
A

Y
M

E
N

T
S

 
W

IT
H

H
O

L
D

IN
G

S
 

D
E

D
U

C
T

IO
N

S
 

ID
 

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N
 

R
A

T
E

 

**
**

 5
0

 A
D

M
IN

 (
~

o
n

t.
) 

P
al

m
er

, S
te

ve
n

 V
 (

co
n

t.
) 

65
 

E
M

P
L

O
Y

E
E

 
T

O
TA

 

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
 T

O
T

A
L

S
 

1
2

 P
e

rs
o

n
(s

) 
R

e
g

u
la

r 
1

2
 T

ra
n

sa
ct

io
n

( s
) 

S
ta

n
d

b
y 

O
ve

rt
im

e
 

B
o

a
rd

 M
e

e
t 

H
e

a
lth

 S
tip

e
n

d
 

H
o

lid
a

y 
Li

fe
 I

ns
 R

e
im

b
 T

xb
le

 
S

ic
k 

V
a

ca
tio

n
 

l 
S

ic
k 

A
ce

r-
M

e
m

o
 

! 
V

a
ca

ti
o

n
 -

M
e

m
o

 
i 

CO
MP

AN
YT

OT
Al

 ! [ 1 

(I
C

)=
 In

de
pe

nd
en

t C
o

n
tr

a
ct

o
r 

0
0

8
5

 O
O

S
S

-T
S

91
 

D
on

ne
r S

u
m

m
it

 P
u

b
lic

 U
til

ity
 

R
u

n
 D

a
te

 0
41

27
1'

22
 

01
 :0

7
 P

M
 

H
O

U
R

S
 

--
-

E
A

R
N

IN
G

S
 

R
E

IM
B

 &
 O

T
H

E
R

 
P

A
Y

M
E

N
T

S
 

! 
i i 

6
,7

3
1\

o
q

 
2,

51
8!

10
 

2
7

,0
45

[6
8.

 
S

oc
ia

l S
e

cu
lit

y 
2,

25
4;

70
 

12
ol

od
 

M
ed

ic
ar

e 
52

7\
~

 
7

40
(1

2
 

Fe
d 

In
co

m
e 

T
a

x 
4

,4
22

[5
9 

1
,3

2
0\

0
~ 

C
A

 In
co

m
e 

T
ax

 
1,

8S
S:

.3
7 

3,
65

7
;6

 I
 

C
A

 D
is

ab
ili

ty
 

41
0

0
 

9
4

7;
10

 
3

oo
io

d 
5

8
5!

8
~

 

, ...
 ,.

 I 
i,1

 
10

!.7
 

~ 
9,

48
9l

9
6

 
36,

366
!"'

 
E

m
p

lo
ye

r U
a

b
ili

ri
e

s 
[ 

S
o

ci
a

l S
e

cu
ri

ty
 

: 
M

e
d

ic
a

re
 

F
ed

 U
n

e
m

p
lo

y 

t 
C

A
 U

n
e

m
p

lo
y 

C
A

 E
m

p
T

ra
in

 

T
O

T
A

L
 E

M
P

 O
Y

E
R

 L
IA

B
IL

IT
Y

 

" i I i i 

P
er

io
d 

S
ta

rt
-

E
n

!l
 D

a
te

 
C

he
ck

 D
at

e 

T
:T

i 
L 

T
A

X
 L

IA
B

JL
IT

Y
 

04
/1

11
22

 -
04

/2
41

22
 

04
12

9/
22

 

2,
25

4(
71

 
52

7l
31

 
29

;8
6 

21
4;

04
 

4i
97

 

3,
03

0(
8

9
 

12
,5

20
t8

5 

2
01

!9
3

 

4
5

7
 

1
,7

2
6;

9
3

 
C

re
d

it
 U

n 
2 

1 5
0[

0
0

 
G

a
rn

is
h

m
e

n
t 

1,
29

2i
31

 
Li

fe
 I

n
s 

E
E

 P
o

st
 

72
;4

1 i i 

3,
24

11
65

 

r ! i l i ~ 

N
E

T
 P

A
Y

 
A

L
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

S
 

N
e

t P
a

y 

C
h

e
c

k
 A

m
t 

D
ir

 D
e

p
 

N
e

t P
a

y 

-

! l ~ 
4

,0
10

.~
7 

o
.b

o
 

"·"T
 

i ~ 

2
3

,6
34

.!7
2 : i i I I : 

P
a

yr
o

l I 
Jo

u
rn

a
l 

P
a

g
e

 3
 o

f 3
 

P
Y

R
JR

N
 

Page 16 of 126



0
0

8
5

 O
0

8
5

-T
5

9
1

 
D

on
ne

r S
u

m
m

it 
P

u
b

lic
 U

til
ity

 
C

A
S

H
 R

E
Q

U
IR

E
M

E
N

T
S

 

C
A

S
H

 R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 F

O
R

 N
E

G
O

T
IA

B
L

E
 C

H
E

C
K

S
 
&

/O
R

 E
L

E
C

T
R

O
N

IC
 F

U
N

D
S

 T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

S
 (

E
F

T
) 

F
O

R
 C

H
E

C
K

 D
A

T
E

 0
4

/2
9

/2
2

: 
$

3
9

,3
2

4
.8

1
 

IM
P

O
R

T
A

N
T

 C
O

V
ID

-1
9 

IN
F

O
R

M
A

T
IO

N
: 
If

 y
o

u
 fi

le
d

 IR
S

 F
o

rm
 7

20
0,

 p
le

a
se

 n
o

ti
fy

 y
o

u
r P

a
yc

h
e

x 
re

p
re

se
n

ta
ti

ve
 t
o

 a
vo

id
 o

w
in

g
 a

 b
a

la
n

ce
 a

l t
h

e
 e

n
d

 o
f t

h
e

 q
u

a
rt

e
r a

n
d

 e
n

su
re

 y
o

u
r 

F
or

m
 9

41
 i

s
 a

cc
ur

at
e.

 

T
R

A
N

S
A

C
T

IO
N

 S
U

M
M

A
R

Y
 

S
U

M
M

A
R

Y
 B

Y
 T

R
A

N
S

A
C

T
IO

N
 T

Y
P

E
 -

T
R

A
N

S
A

C
T

IO
N

 D
E

T=
A

l=L
,...

.__
 _

_
_
_

_
_

 _ 

T
O

T
A

L
 E

L
E

C
T

R
O

N
IC

 F
U

N
D

S
 T

R
A

N
S

F
E

R
 (

E
F

T
) 

C
A

S
H

 R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 F

O
R

 N
E

G
O

T
IA

B
L

E
 C

H
E

C
K

S
 &

/O
R

 E
F

T
 

T
O

T
A

L
 R

E
M

A
IN

IN
G

 D
E

D
U

C
T

IO
N

S
/ W

IT
H

H
O

L
D

IN
G

S
/ 

L
IA

B
IL

IT
IE

S
 

C
A

S
H

 R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 F

O
R

 C
H

E
C

K
 D

A
T

E
 0

4/
29

12
2 

E
L

E
C

T
R

O
N

IC
 F

U
N

D
S

 T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

 -
Y

o
u

r f
in

a
n

ci
a

l i
ns

tit
ut

io
n 

w
ill

 in
iti

a
te

 tr
a

n
sf

e
r 

to
 P

a
yc

h
e

x 
a

t o
r 

a
ft

e
r 

12
:0

1 
A

.M
. o

n
 tr

an
sa

ct
io

n 
da

te
. 

T
R

A
N

S
.D

A
T

E
 

04
12

8/
22

 

04
/2

8/
22

 

04
/2

9/
22

 

B
A

N
K

 N
A

M
E

 
W

E
L

L
S

 F
A

R
G

O
 B

A
N

K
, 

N
A

 

W
E

L
L

S
 F

A
R

G
O

 B
A

N
K

, 
N

A
 

W
E

L
L

S
 F

A
R

G
O

 B
A

N
K

, 
N

A
 

0
0

8
5

 0
0

8
5

-T
S

9
1

 
D

o
n

n
e

r S
u

m
m

it 
P

u
b

lic
 U

til
ity

 
R

u
n

 D
a

te
 0

4/
27

12
2 

01
 :0

7
P

M
 

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
 N

U
M

B
i,

R
 

xx
xx

xx
xx

xx
xx

xx
39

3 

)()
()(

)(X
XJ

(X
XJ

00
00

(3
93

 

xx
xx

xx
xx

xx
xx

xx
39

3 

P
R

O
D

U
C

T
 

D
i r

e
e

l D
e

p
o

si
t 

R
e

a
d

yc
h

e
x®

 

T
a

xp
a

y®
 

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N
 

N
e

t P
a

y 
A

llo
ca

ti
o

n
s 

C
h

e
ck

 A
m

o
u

n
ts

 

E
m

p
lo

ye
e

 W
it

h
h

o
ld

in
g

s 
S

o
ci

a
l S

e
cu

ri
ty

 
M

e
d

ic
a

re
 

F
e

d
 In

co
m

e
 T

a
x 

C
A

 In
co

m
e

 T
a

x 
C

A
 D

is
a

b
ili

ty
 

T
o

ta
l 

W
it

h
h

o
ld

in
g

s
 

E
m

p
lo

ye
r L

ia
b

ili
tie

s 
S

o
ci

a
l S

e
cu

ri
ty

 
M

e
d

ic
a

re
 

F
e

d
 U

n
e

m
p

lo
y 

C
A

U
n

e
m

p
lo

y
 

C
A

E
m

p
 T

ra
in

 
T

o
ta

l L
ia

b
il

it
ie

s
 

P
er

io
d 

S
ta

rt
 -

E
n

d
 D

at
e 

04
/1

11
22

 -
04

/2
41

22
 

C
h

e
ck

 D
at

e 
04

/2
9/

22
 

39
,3

24
.8

1 
39

,3
24

.8
1 

1
,9

49
.3

4 
41

,2
74

.1
5 

23
,6

34
.7

2 

3,
16

9.
24

 

E
F

T
 F

O
R

 0
4

/2
8

/2
2

 

2,
25

4.
70

 
52

7.
30

 
4,

42
2.

59
 

1,
88

5.
37

 
40

0.
00

 
9,

48
9.

96
 

2,
25

4.
71

 
52

7.
31

 
29

.8
6 

21
4.

04
 

4
.9

7
 

3,
03

0.
89

 

E
F

T
 F

O
R

 0
4

1
2

9
/2

2
 

T
O

T
A

L
 E

F
T

 

B
A

N
K

 D
R

A
F

T
 A

M
O

U
N

T
S

 
&

 O
T

H
E

R
 T

O
T

A
L

S
 

23
,6

34
.7

2 

3,
16

9.
24

 

2
6

,8
0

3
.9

6
 

12
,5

20
.8

5 

1
2

,5
2

0
.8

5
 

3
9

,3
2

4
.8

1
 

C
as

h 
R

eq
ui

re
m

en
ts

 
P

a
g

e
 1

 o
f 2

 
C

A
S

H
R

E
Q

 

Page 17 of 126



May 17, 2022 
Agenda Item: 5A.3

Page 18 of 126



Reserves 
Bank Account Reserve Book Balance Restricted

Wells Fargo - Checking (127,717.00)$         
Wells Fargo - Deposit 576,645.11            
Wells Fargo - Savings 304,597.74            
Wells Fargo - Payroll 26,663.30              
LAIF 3,387.08                

SWRCB Loan Construction 719,191.03
WTP Loan Construction 18,187.00
Big Bend Water Loan Reserve 1 9,019.98
Big Bend Water Loan Reserve 2 3,704.63
Big Bend Assessment 15,578.64

Totals 783,576.23            765,681.28              

Unrestricted Cash Available 17,894.95$              

DONNER SUMMIT PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF CASH AND DEBT RESTRICTED RESERVES

MARCH 31, 2022

Page 19 of 126



May 17, 2022 
Agenda Item: 5A.4

Page 20 of 126



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

DONNER SUMMIT PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT 
 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AND 

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS’ COMPILATION REPORT 
 

MARCH 31, 2022 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 21 of 126



 
 
 

DONNER SUMMIT PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT 
TABLE OF CONTENTS 

MARCH 31, 2022 
 

  
 
 
 
 
 

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS’ COMPILATION REPORT 1 
 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
 Statement of Activities and Changes in Net Position – Budgetary Basis 

  Combined Business-Type Activities 2 
Statement of Activities and Changes in Net Position – Budgetary Basis 
  Budget and Actual – Business-Type Activity – Water 3 
Statement of Activities and Changes in Net Position – Budgetary Basis 
  Budget and Actual – Business-Type Activity – Sewer 4 
Statement of Activities and Changes in Net Position – Budgetary Basis 
  Budget and Actual – Business-Type Activity – Wastewater Treatment 5 
Statement of Activities and Changes in Net Position – Budgetary Basis 
  Budget and Actual – Business-Type Activity – Admin 6 
 

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 7 
 Schedule of Big Bend Transactions 8 

Page 22 of 126



Page 23 of 126



2

Water Sewer Treatment Admin Total

Program Revenue
Water fees 404,687.66$     -$                   -$                   -$                 404,687.66$         
Sewer fees -                   335,361.11        1,006,083.33     -                   1,341,444.44        
Connection fees 1,700.00          -                     -                     -                   1,700.00              
CFD revenue for WWTP loan -                   -                     151,665.52        -                   151,665.52           
Non-CFD revenue for WWTP loan -                   -                     208,323.16        -                   208,323.16           
Big Bend service fees 22,191.40         -                     -                     -                   22,191.40             
Big Bend assessment 15,578.64         -                     -                     -                   15,578.64             

Total Program Revenue 444,157.70       335,361.11        1,366,072.01     -                   2,145,590.82        

Expenses
Salaries-Operations 89,926.40         75,619.85          243,209.85        225,547.66       634,303.76           
Employee benefits 39,603.99         29,725.84          100,779.17        47,958.67         218,067.67           
Board expense -                   -                     -                     46,166.04         46,166.04             
Professional fees 1,102.00          266.19               27,813.06          81,110.82         110,292.07           
Dues and subscriptions 671.16             -                     2,751.62            6,028.90          9,451.68              
Fees, permits, certifications, leases 14,679.08         2,660.86            18,435.55          7,626.67          43,402.16             
Training, education, travel 250.00             -                     1,075.01            -                   1,325.01              
Insurance 23,225.95         19,530.91          62,815.68          11,730.32         117,302.86           
Office supplies and miscellaneous -                   352.03               568.33               6,275.90          7,196.26              
Utilities, communications, telemetry 31,962.02         20,522.91          260,192.53        39,255.81         351,933.27           
Chemicals and lab supplies 18,870.60         313.75               118,353.30        -                   137,537.65           
Laboratory testing 280.00             -                     9,185.00            -                   9,465.00              
Equipment maintenance and repair 4,197.68          1,167.23            40,757.61          -                   46,122.52             
Small equipment and rental 2,347.70          -                     5,604.32            676.80             8,628.82              
Operating supplies 2,886.47          2,429.25            752.68               1,805.29          7,873.69              
Sludge removal -                   -                     12,092.82          -                   12,092.82             
Vehicle maintainance, repair, fuel 5,366.11          4,851.19            7,669.48            -                   17,886.78             
Infiltration and inflow program -                   -                     -                     -                   -                       
Facility maintenance and repair 19,050.94         1,572.50            29,858.52          2,395.06          52,877.02             
Amortization of land lease -                   -                     15,187.50          -                   15,187.50             
Debt service 19,517.51         -                     786,801.45        -                   806,318.96           
Capital outlay 55,310.83         32,755.88          24,704.40          -                   112,771.11           
Capital projects -                   110,536.79        -                     -                   110,536.79           
2021 Winter Emergency -                   38,587.40          -                     -                   38,587.40             

Total Expenses 329,248.44       340,892.58        1,768,607.88     476,577.94       2,915,326.84        

Excess (Deficiency) of Program
 Revenues Over Expenses 114,909.26       (5,531.47)           (402,535.87)       (476,577.94)     (769,736.02)         

General Revenues
Interest revenue -                   -                     -                     169.46             169.46                 
Sierra Lakes -                   -                     309,815.60        -                   309,815.60           
Property tax 17,496.41         11,841.41          52,166.20          -                   81,504.02             
Other income -                   -                     -                     2,949.56          2,949.56              
Grants 22,642.38         -                     -                     -                   22,642.38             

Total General Revenues 40,138.79         11,841.41          361,981.80        3,119.02          417,081.02           

Increase (Decrease) in Net Position 155,048.05$     6,309.94$          (40,554.07)$       (473,458.92)$   (352,655.00)$       

Net Position, Beginning of Year   12,720,079.34      

Net Position, End of Period   12,367,424.34$    

FOR THE NINE MONTHS ENDED MARCH 31, 2022

DONNER SUMMIT PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION - BUDGETARY BASIS

COMBINED BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES

See independent accountants' compilation reportPage 24 of 126



3

Actual Budget Budget
Year to Date Total Percent Complete Remaining Budget

 3/31/22  Fiscal Year 2022  3/31/22  3/31/22 

Program Revenue
Water fees 404,687.66$        547,511.00$        73.91% 142,823.34$        
Connection fees 1,700.00              -                       0.00% (1,700.00)             
Big Bend service fees 22,191.40            29,732.00            74.64% 7,540.60              
Big Bend assessment 15,578.64            20,772.00            75.00% 5,193.36              

Total Program Revenue 444,157.70          598,015.00          74.27% 153,857.30          

Expenses
Salaries-Operations 89,926.40            123,535.00 72.79% 33,608.60
Employee benefits 39,603.99            57,658.00 68.69% 18,054.01
Professional fees 1,102.00              15,000.00 7.35% 13,898.00
Dues and subscriptions 671.16                 379.00 177.09% (292.16)
Fees, permits, certifications, leases 14,679.08            11,743.00 125.00% (2,936.08)
Training, education, travel 250.00                 942.00 26.54% 692.00
Insurance 23,225.95            31,281.00 74.25% 8,055.05
Office supplies and miscellaneous -                       549.00 0.00% 549.00
Utilities, communications, telemetry 31,962.02            27,593.00 115.83% (4,369.02)
Chemicals and lab supplies 18,870.60            26,379.00 71.54% 7,508.40
Laboratory testing 280.00                 5,000.00 5.60% 4,720.00
Equipment maintenance and repair 4,197.68              8,000.00 52.47% 3,802.32
Small equipment and rental 2,347.70              6,750.00 34.78% 4,402.30
Operating supplies 2,886.47              5,000.00 57.73% 2,113.53
Vehicle maintenance, repair, fuel 5,366.11              2,524.00 212.60% (2,842.11)
Facility maintenance and repair 19,050.94            5,000.00 381.02% (14,050.94)
Angela WTP debt service 9,093.64              9,350.00 97.26% 256.36
Big Bend debt service 10,423.87            21,655.00 48.14% 11,231.13
Capital equipment 55,310.83            71,880.00 76.95% 16,569.17            

Total Expenses 329,248.44          430,218.00          76.53% 100,969.56          

Excess of Program
 Revenues Over Expenses 114,909.26          167,797.00          68.48% 52,887.74            

General Revenues
Property tax 17,496.41            29,700.00            58.91% 12,203.59            
Grants 22,642.38            -                           100.00% (22,642.38)           

Total General Revenues 40,138.79            29,700.00            158.91% (10,438.79)           

Increase in Net Position 155,048.05$        197,497.00$        78.51% 42,448.95$          

DONNER SUMMIT PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION - BUDGETARY BASIS

BUDGET AND ACTUAL
BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITY - WATER

FOR THE NINE MONTHS ENDED MARCH 31, 2022

See independent accountants' compilation reportPage 25 of 126



4

Actual Budget Budget
Year to Date Total Percent Complete Remaining Budget

 3/31/22  Fiscal Year 2022  3/31/22  3/31/22 

Program Revenue
Sewer fees 335,361.11$        450,919.00$        74.37% 115,557.89$        

Total Program Revenue 335,361.11          450,919.00          74.37% 115,557.89          

Expenses
Salaries-Operations 75,619.85            103,882.00          72.79% 28,262.15            
Employee benefits 29,725.84            52,453.00            56.67% 22,727.16            
Professional fees 266.19 7,000.00              3.80% 6,733.81              
Fees, permits, certifications, leases 2,660.86              3,376.00              78.82% 715.14
Training, education and travel - 273.00 0.00% 273.00
Insurance 19,530.91            31,281.00 62.44% 11,750.09            
Office supplies and miscellaneous 352.03 563.00 62.53% 210.97
Utilities, communications, telemetry 20,522.91            29,149.00            70.41% 8,626.09              
Chemicals and lab supplies 313.75 565.00 55.53% 251.25
Small equipment and rental - 2,400.00 0.00% 2,400.00              
Operating supplies 2,429.25              1,000.00 242.93% (1,429.25)             
Sludge removal - 1,200.00 0.00% 1,200.00              
Infiltration - inflow - 26,000.00 0.00% 26,000.00            
Equipment maintenance and repair 1,167.23              10,178.00 11.47% 9,010.77              
Vehicle maintenance, repair, fuel 4,851.19              3,794.00 127.86% (1,057.19)             
Facility maintenance and repair 1,572.50              8,000.00              19.66% 6,427.50              
Capital equipment 32,755.88            133,423.00          24.55% 100,667.12          
Capital projects - sewer extension 110,536.79          105,000.00          105.27% (5,536.79)             
2021 Winter Emergency 38,587.40            - 0.00% (38,587.40)           

Total Expenses 340,892.58          519,537.00          65.61% 178,644.42          

Excess (Deficiency) of Program
Revenues Over Expenses (5,531.47)             (68,618.00)           8.06% (63,086.53)           

General Revenues
Property tax 11,841.41            19,481.00            60.78% 7,639.59              

Total General Revenues 11,841.41            19,481.00            60.78% 7,639.59              

Increase (Decrease) in Net Position 6,309.94$            (49,137.00)$         -12.84% (55,446.94)$         

DONNER SUMMIT PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION - BUDGETARY BASIS

BUDGET AND ACTUAL
BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITY - SEWER

FOR THE NINE MONTHS ENDED MARCH 31, 2022

See independent accountants' compilation reportPage 26 of 126



5

Actual Budget Budget
Year to Date Total Percent Complete Remaining Budget

 3/31/22  Fiscal Year 2022  3/31/22  3/31/22 

Program Revenue
Sewer fees 1,006,083.33$     1,352,757.00$     74.37% 346,673.67$        
Recycled water sales -                       50,000.00            0.00% 50,000.00            
CFD revenue for WWTP loan 151,665.52          282,392.00          53.71% 130,726.48          
Non-CFD revenue for WWTP loan 208,323.16          281,044.00          74.12% 72,720.84            

Total Program Revenue 1,366,072.01       1,966,193.00       69.48% 600,120.99          

Expenses
Salaries-operations 243,209.85          334,107.00          72.79% 90,897.15            
Employee benefits 100,779.17          165,653.00          60.84% 64,873.83            
Professional fees 27,813.06            81,250.00            34.23% 53,436.94            
Dues and subscriptions 2,751.62              1,200.00              229.30% (1,551.62)             
Fees, permits, certifications, leases 18,435.55            17,623.00            104.61% (812.55)                
Training, education and travel 1,075.01              2,745.00              39.16% 1,669.99              
Insurance 62,815.68            86,022.00            73.02% 23,206.32            
Office supplies and miscellaneous 568.33                 823.00                 69.06% 254.67                 
Utilities, communications, telemetry 260,192.53          285,896.00          91.01% 25,703.47            
Chemicals and lab supplies 118,353.30          175,497.00          67.44% 57,143.70            
Laboratory testing 9,185.00              41,910.00            21.92% 32,725.00            
Small equipment and rental 5,604.32              7,200.00              77.84% 1,595.68              
Operating supplies 752.68                 7,632.00              9.86% 6,879.32              
Equipment maintenance and repair 40,757.61            34,240.00            119.04% (6,517.61)             
Vehicle maintenance, repair, fuel 7,669.48              12,325.00            62.23% 4,655.52              
Sludge removal 12,092.82            43,000.00            28.12% 30,907.18            
Facility maintenance and repair 29,858.52            20,000.00            149.29% (9,858.52)             
Amoritization of land lease 15,187.50            20,250.00            75.00% 5,062.50              
Debt service 786,801.45          719,191.00          109.40% (67,610.45)           
Capital outlay 24,704.40            -                       0.00% (24,704.40)           

Total Expenses 1,768,607.88       2,056,564.00       86.00% 287,956.12          

Excess (Deficiency) of Program
 Revenues Over Expenses (402,535.87)         (90,371.00)           445.43% 312,164.87          

General Revenues
Sierra Lakes 309,815.60          381,152.00          81.28% 71,336.40            
Property tax 52,166.20            85,820.00            60.79% 33,653.80            

Total General Revenues 361,981.80          466,972.00          77.52% 104,990.20          

Increase (Decrease) in Net Position (40,554.07)$         376,601.00$        -10.77% 417,155.07$        

DONNER SUMMIT PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION - BUDGETARY BASIS

BUDGET AND ACTUAL
BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITY - WASTEWATER TREATMENT

FOR THE NINE MONTHS ENDED MARCH 31, 2022

See independent accountants' compilation reportPage 27 of 126



6

Actual Budget Budget
Year to Date Total Percent Complete Remaining Budget

 3/31/22  Fiscal Year 2022  3/31/22  3/31/22 
Program Revenue

Service Fees -                       -                       0.00% -                       
Total Program Revenue -                       -                       0.00% -                       

Expenses
Salaries-operations 225,547.66          324,358.00          69.54% 98,810.34            
Employee benefits 47,958.67            105,724.00          45.36% 57,765.33            
Board expense 46,166.04            61,846.00            74.65% 15,679.96            
Professional fees 81,110.82            73,800.00            109.91% (7,310.82)             
Dues and subscriptions 6,028.90              7,062.00              85.37% 1,033.10              
Fees, permits, certifications, leases 7,626.67              20,593.00            37.04% 12,966.33            
Training, education and travel -                       1,500.00              0.00% 1,500.00              
Insurance 11,730.32            7,820.00              150.00% (3,910.32)             
Office supplies and miscellaneous 6,275.90              7,000.00              89.66% 724.10                 
Utilities, communications, telemetry 39,255.81            28,420.00            138.13% (10,835.81)           
Equipment maintenance and repair -                       6,552.00              0.00% 6,552.00              
Small equipment and rental 676.80                 -                       0.00% (676.80)                
Operating supplies 1,805.29              -                       0.00% (1,805.29)             
Facility maintenance and repair 2,395.06              2,600.00              92.12% 204.94                 
 Total Expenses 476,577.94          647,275.00          73.63% 170,697.06          

Deficiency of Program
 Revenues Over Expenses (476,577.94)         (647,275.00)         73.63% (170,697.06)         

General Revenues
Interest revenue 169.46                 -                       0.00% (169.46)                
Other income 2,949.56              14,500.00            20.34% 11,550.44            

Total General Revenues 3,119.02              14,500.00            21.51% 11,380.98            

Decrease in Net Position (473,458.92)$       (632,775.00)$       74.82% (159,316.08)$       

DONNER SUMMIT PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION - BUDGETARY BASIS

BUDGET AND ACTUAL
BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITY - ADMIN

FOR THE NINE MONTHS ENDED MARCH 31, 2022

See independent accountants' compilation reportPage 28 of 126



7 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 
 

Page 29 of 126



8

Revenue 37,770.04$          

Expenses
Fees and permits 3,332.00              
Electricity 283.74                 
Repairs and maintenance 5,147.12              

      Total expenses 8,762.86              

Excess of revenue over expenses 29,007.18$          

DONNER SUMMIT PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF BIG BEND TRANSACTIONS

FOR THE NINE MONTHS ENDED MARCH 31, 2022

See independent accountants' compilation reportPage 30 of 126



May 17, 2022 
Agenda Item: 5B

Page 31 of 126



Donner Summit Public Utility District  
Board of Directors Regular Meeting 

Minutes  
Tuesday, April 19, 2022 - 6:00 P.M. 

DSPUD Office, 53823 Sherritt Lane, Soda Springs California 
 
 

STAFF PRESENT: Steven Palmer, General Manager; Deleane Mehler, Office 
Assistant 

    
OTHERS PRESENT:        Geoffrey O. Evers, General Counsel; Mike Gibson, Gibson and 

Co.; Katie and Oscar Villegas, Big Bend; Shelly Fletcher, Big 
Bend; Nina Robinson, Big Bend 

 
1. Call to Order 

For the Regular Meeting (Section 54954), April 19, 2022 at 6:15 P.M., the meeting 
was conducted via Zoom due to the COVID-19 pandemic and in accordance with 
Governor Newsom’s Executive Order N-29-20 and Assembly Bill 361. 
 
The Regular Meeting of April 19, 2022 of the Donner Summit Public Utility District Board 
of Directors was called to order at 6:07 p.m. by President Cathy Preis. 

 
2. Roll Call  
      Cathy Preis, President     - Present 
  Philip Gamick, Director               - Present 

            Alex Medveczky, Secretary    - Present 
 Joni Kaufman, Director     - Present 
 Dawn Parkhurst, Director     - Present 

 
3. Clear the Agenda- None 

 
4. Public Participation – This is time set aside for the public to address the Board on any 

matter not on the agenda. Comments related to any item already on the agenda should 
be addressed at the time that that item is considered.  Each speaker will be limited to 
five minutes, but speaker time may be reduced at the discretion of the Board President 
if there are a large number of speakers on any given subject.  

 
5. Consent Calendar 

All items listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and will be 
approved by one motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a 
member of the Board requests an item to be removed from the Consent Calendar for a 
separate action.  Any items removed will be considered after the motion to approve the 
Consent Calendar. 

 
A. Approve Finance Report for April 19, 2022  

1. Cash Disbursements–General, Month of March 
2. Cash Disbursements–Payroll, Month of March 
3. Schedule of Cash and Reserves, February 
4. Accountants Financial Statements, February 

 
  

Page 32 of 126



Donner Summit Public Utility District 
Minutes– Regular Meeting April 19, 2022 
Page 2 

B. Approve Regular Meeting Minutes March 15, 2022

Motion:        Accept the Consent Calendar    
By:            Alex Medveczky 
Second:    Joni Kaufman 
Vote:             5 Ayes, 0 Noes, 0 Absent, 0 Abstain, 0 Vacancy 
Motion Carries  

6. Department Reports
A. Administration - Steven Palmer, General Manager

The General Manager presented his report.
B. Sewer and Water Department

1. Waste Water Flow Data, March
2. Fresh Water Flow Data, March
3. Operations and Maintenance Summary

7. Information Items
Financial Statements for Fiscal Year 2020/2021 with Independent Auditors 
Report Mike Gibson from Gibson and Co. presented the Draft Financial 
Statements for Fiscal Year ending June 30, 2021.   

8. Action Items
A. Consider Refund Requests from Peninsula Ski Club, Oakland Ski Club, and

The Alpineer Club; and Discuss Methodology of Calculating Equivalent
Dwelling Units (EDUs) for Ski Clubs.

The General Manager presented the staff report and the attached slideshow.
Tom Sleckman, Peninsula Ski Club; Kent McCue, The Alpineer Club; and
Bernhard Ludewigt, Oakland Ski Club, presented their requests for refunds. Tom
Sleckman presented the attached information. There was a lengthy discussion
among the Board members.

Motion:         Deny the Request for a Refund for Peninsula Ski Club, Oakland 
Ski Club, and The Alpineer Club 

By:            Alex Medveczky 
Second:   Dawn Parkhurst 
Vote:          5 Ayes, 0 Noes, 0 Absent, 0 Abstain, 0 Vacancy 
Motion Carries 

B. Consider Nomination of LAFCO Special District Representative.  Board
discussion regarding potential nominations.  No action taken.

C. Adopt a Resolution to Continue Remote Board Meetings in Accordance
with Assembly Bill 361

Page 33 of 126



Donner Summit Public Utility District 
Minutes– Regular Meeting April 19, 2022 
Page 3 

Motion:          Adopt Resolution 2022-15 to Continue Remote Board Meetings 
in Accordance with Assembly Bill 361  

By  - Dawn Parkhurst
Second:      - Alex Medveczky
Roll Call Vote 
Cathy Preis  - Aye
Phil Gamick  - Aye
Alex Medveczky - Aye
Joni Kaufman - Aye
Dawn Parkhurst - Aye
Motion Carries 

D. Preliminary Capital Improvement Plan and Budget Presentation.
The General Manager presented the Preliminary Five-Year Capital Improvement
Plan and Budget for the fiscal year 2022/2023. The slideshow is included in the
minutes.

9. Board Discussion
A. Public Comment and Board Discussion Regarding the Big Bend Water

System. Katie and Oscar Villegas, Shelley Fletcher and Nina Robinson
expressed concern over the condition of the system, thanked the Operations staff
for their work on locating the water leak in Big Bend, and offered their support
and assistance in obtaining grant funds to improve the system. There was
discussion among the Board members.

10. Director Reports: In accordance with Government Code Section 54954.2(a), Directors
may make brief announcements or brief reports on their own activities (concerning the
District).  They may ask questions for clarification make a referral to staff or take action
to have staff place a matter of business on a future agenda.

11. Adjournment

Motion:        Adjourn Meeting at 8:06 p.m. 
By:            Joni Kaufman 
Second:    Alex Medveczky 
Vote:          5 Ayes, 0 Noes, 0 Absent, 0 Abstain, 0 Vacancy 
Motion Carries 

Schedule of Upcoming Meetings 
Regular Meeting – May 17, 2022 
Regular Meeting – June 21, 2022 
Regular Meeting – July 12, 2022 

Respectfully Submitted,    

Deleane Mehler 
Administrative Assistant Page 34 of 126



5/13/2022

1

SKI CLUB REFUND REQUESTS

Steven Palmer, General Manager
Donner Summit Public Utility District

April 19, 2022

Background
●Peninsula Ski Club, Oakland Ski Club, The

Alpineer Submitted Refund Requests
●COVID Impacts
●Amounts
●PSC - $4,774
●OSC - $5,408
●ASC - $4,042

●

1

2

April 19, 2022 Minutes

Page 35 of 126



5/13/2022

2

Background
●General Manager Rejected Refund

Requests
●No errors in billing
●No Board adopted COVID relief

program
●Customers requested appeal to Board
●Request to discuss ski club methodology

Methodology
●Ordinance 94-05, Section 7.2(A)10
●1/6 EDU per single bed
●¼ EDU per double or larger
●1/3 EDU per bedroom
●70% factor on dorm style beds without

laundry
●EDUs were reviewed in 1995 and 2004

3

4

April 19, 2022 Minutes

Page 36 of 126



5/13/2022

3

Considerations
●Proposition 218 (Rates)
●Possible Improper Subsidy

●Possible Gift of Public Funds
●No Board adopted COVID relief

program
● Finding of public purpose

Next Steps
●Questions
●Presentation/Comments by Each

Ski Club
●Board Action

5

6

April 19, 2022 Minutes

Page 37 of 126



Pe
rc
en

t O
cc
up

an
cy
 b
y 
M
on

th
Ju
ly

Au
gu
st

Se
pt
em

be
r

O
ct
ob

er
N
ov
em

be
r
D
ec
em

be
r

Ja
nu

ar
y

Fe
br
ua

ry
M
ar
ch

Ap
ril

M
ay

Ju
ne

20
21

‐2
2 
Pe

rc
en

t o
f 2

01
9 
M
ax
 O
cc
up

an
c y

1
2
%

1
8
%

0
%

5
%

1
%

2
%

1
2
%

4
4
%

7
%

20
20

‐2
1 
Pe

rc
en

t o
f 2

01
9 
M
ax
 O
cc
up

an
c y

0
%

6
%

6
%

7
%

6
%

6
%

1
3
%

3
4
%

3
1
%

2
5
%

2
0
%

1
2
%

20
19

‐2
0 
Pe

rc
en

t o
f 2

01
9 
M
ax
 O
cc
up

an
cy

1
3
%

4
%

1
6
%

4
%

2
%

2
1
%

10
0%

7
7
%

3
3
%

0
%

0
%

0
%

Ja
nu

ar
y 
20

20
 A
rb
itr
ar
ily
 se

t t
o 
10

0%
 b
as
ed

 o
n 
to
ta
l M

on
th
ly
 L
od

in
g 
Re

ve
nu

es
.

'H
ig
h 
Se
as
on

' r
at
es
 c
ha

rg
ed

 N
ov

‐M
ar

R
at
es
 re

d
u
ce
d
 2
5
%
 d
u
ri
n
g 
o
ff
 se

as
o
n

April 19, 2022 Minutes

Page 38 of 126



Date # People Date # People Date # People
Wednesday, January 01, 2020 7 Friday, January 01, 2021 4 Saturday, January 01, 2022 7

Thursday, January 02, 2020 13 Saturday, January 02, 2021 3 Sunday, January 02, 2022 0

Friday, January 03, 2020 17 Sunday, January 03, 2021 0 Monday, January 03, 2022 0

Saturday, January 04, 2020 11 Monday, January 04, 2021 0 Tuesday, January 04, 2022 0

Sunday, January 05, 2020 0 Tuesday, January 05, 2021 0 Wednesday, January 05, 2022 0

Monday, January 06, 2020 0 Wednesday, January 06, 2021 0 Thursday, January 06, 2022 0

Tuesday, January 07, 2020 0 Thursday, January 07, 2021 3 Friday, January 07, 2022 5

Wednesday, January 08, 2020 3 Friday, January 08, 2021 6 Saturday, January 08, 2022 5

Thursday, January 09, 2020 3 Saturday, January 09, 2021 6 Sunday, January 09, 2022 0

Friday, January 10, 2020 13 Sunday, January 10, 2021 0 Monday, January 10, 2022 0

Saturday, January 11, 2020 13 Monday, January 11, 2021 0 Tuesday, January 11, 2022 0

Sunday, January 12, 2020 0 Tuesday, January 12, 2021 0 Wednesday, January 12, 2022 0

Monday, January 13, 2020 0 Wednesday, January 13, 2021 2 Thursday, January 13, 2022 0

Tuesday, January 14, 2020 0 Thursday, January 14, 2021 0 Friday, January 14, 2022 3

Wednesday, January 15, 2020 0 Friday, January 15, 2021 7 Saturday, January 15, 2022 3

Thursday, January 16, 2020 1 Saturday, January 16, 2021 7 Sunday, January 16, 2022 3

Friday, January 17, 2020 30 Sunday, January 17, 2021 3 Monday, January 17, 2022 0

Saturday, January 18, 2020 30 Monday, January 18, 2021 0 Tuesday, January 18, 2022 0

Sunday, January 19, 2020 24 Tuesday, January 19, 2021 0 Wednesday, January 19, 2022 0

Monday, January 20, 2020 0 Wednesday, January 20, 2021 0 Thursday, January 20, 2022 0

Tuesday, January 21, 2020 2 Thursday, January 21, 2021 0 Friday, January 21, 2022 1

Wednesday, January 22, 2020 2 Friday, January 22, 2021 9 Saturday, January 22, 2022 1

Thursday, January 23, 2020 0 Saturday, January 23, 2021 9 Sunday, January 23, 2022 2

Friday, January 24, 2020 6 Sunday, January 24, 2021 2 Monday, January 24, 2022 2

Saturday, January 25, 2020 6 Monday, January 25, 2021 0 Tuesday, January 25, 2022 0

Sunday, January 26, 2020 0 Tuesday, January 26, 2021 0 Wednesday, January 26, 2022 0

Monday, January 27, 2020 0 Wednesday, January 27, 2021 0 Thursday, January 27, 2022 0

Tuesday, January 28, 2020 0 Thursday, January 28, 2021 0 Friday, January 28, 2022 2

Wednesday, January 29, 2020 0 Friday, January 29, 2021 6 Saturday, January 29, 2022 2

Thursday, January 30, 2020 0 Saturday, January 30, 2021 6 Sunday, January 30, 2022 0

Friday, January 31, 2020 13 Sunday, January 31, 2021 0 Monday, January 31, 2022 0

Total 194 73 36

Percent 2019‐2020 Max 100% 38% 19%

Avg 6.3 2.4 1.2

April 19, 2022 Minutes

Page 39 of 126



Alpineer Expenses 2021 Budget

Administrative Electricity Propane Sewer & Water Snowplowing

Maintenance Insurance Taxes Other

Alpineer Income 2021 Budget

Membership Dues Lodging Fees Locker Fees Work Party Assessments

April 19, 2022 Minutes

Page 40 of 126



5/13/2022

1

PRELIMINARY CIP AND 
OPERATING BUDGET

Steven Palmer, General Manager
Donner Summit Public Utility District

April 19, 2022

Background – CIP
●Capital Improvement Plan (CIP)
●Multi-Year (Five) Planning Tool
●New Facilities
●Expansion, Rehabilitation, Replacement
●Regular Updates (Annual)
●Funding Availability
●Minimize Customer Disruptions
●Board Direction

1

2

April 19, 2022 Minutes

Page 41 of 126



5/13/2022

2

Background - CIP
●Programmed Into Operating Budget
●Preliminary List
●Based on Informal Needs Assessment
●Not Financially Constrained

Preliminary CIP
PROJECT FY22/23

Sewer Lift Station Rehabilitation (3, 4, 7) $ 44,000

Snow Lab / Bunny Hill Road Rehabilitation $ 175,000

WWTPP Reactor 1 & 2 Wasting Upgrades $ 50,000

WWTPP Reactor 1 Coating $ 50,000

Subtotal Wastewater $ 319,000

Lake Angela Water Level Gauge $ 30,000

Boreal Pump Station Building Repairs $ 20,000

Big Bend Water System Rehabilitation $ 280,500

Subtotal Water $ 330,500

GRAND TOTAL $ 649,550

3

4

April 19, 2022 Minutes

Page 42 of 126



5/13/2022

3

Preliminary CIP
PROJECT 5 Year Total

Sewer Lift Station Rehabilitation (3, 4, 7) $ 1,035,000
Sewer Lift Stations Norden 1, Norden 2, and No 8 Upgrades $ 300,000

Snow Lab / Bunny Hill Road Rehabilitation $ 175,000
Sewer Line Rehabilitation $ 150,000
Sewer Manhole Sealing $ 150,000
Sewer Lift Station 2 Upgrade $ 1,017,500
WWTP Membrane Replacement $ 87,000
WWTPP Reactor 1 & 2 Wasting Upgrades $ 50,000
WWTPP Reactor 1 Coating $ 50,000

Subtotal Wastewater $ 3,014,500
Lake Angela Water Level Gauge $ 30,000
Tank Recoating Program $ 400,000
Boreal Pump Station Building Repairs $ 20,000
Water Main Rehabilitation Program $ 235,000
Big Bend Tank Repair / Coating $ 100,000
Big Bend Water System Rehabilitation $ 959,350
Big Bend Water Source Line Replacement $ 292,700

Subtotal Water $ 1,352,050
GRAND TOTAL $ 4,758,850

Background – Operating Budget
● Annual Budget
● Revenue Projections from 2021 Utility Rates Study
● Planned Expenditures for Normal Operations
● One-Time Expenditures to Improve Operations
●Billing Software Upgrade
●Online Billing
●Water Supply Resiliency Study
●Concrete Repairs at Lake Angela Dam

5

6

April 19, 2022 Minutes

Page 43 of 126



5/13/2022

4

Background - Operating Budget
● Inflation (COLA) Wage Adjustment of 5.2%
●Historic Benchmark
●CPI-U for San Francisco, All Items, Not
Seasonally Adjusted, February 12-Month
Change

●Preliminary Draft
●No Capital Purchases
●No Capital Improvement Projects

Revenue
FY21-22

Projected
FY22-23
Budget

Water Revenue
Water Program Revenue $     577,243 $     653,505 
Big Bend Assessment 20,772 20,772
Water General Revenue 29,700 30,213 

Total Water Revenue $    627,715 $    704,490 
Wastewater Revenue

Wastewater Program Revenue $  1,853,676 $  1,966,018 
CFD Revenue for WWTP Loan 282,392 282,392
Non CFD Revenue for WWTP
Loan

281,044 281,044

Wastewater General Revenue 486,453 488,272 
Total Wastewater Revenue $       2,903,565 $       3,017,726 

Administration Revenue
Admin Program Revenue $       - $       -
Admin General Revenue 14,500 14,500

Total Administration Revenue $      14,500 $      14,500 
Total Revenues $  3,545,780 $  3,736,716 

PROP TAX

RATES

RATES

PROP TAX
SIERRA LAKES

5% INCREASE

7

8

April 19, 2022 Minutes

Page 44 of 126



5/13/2022

5

Expense FY21-22
Projected

FY22-23
Budget

Water Expenses
Salaries and Benefits $   181,193 $   187,719 
Operating Expenses 146,140 193,597
Debt Service 31,005 31,005
Capital Equipment 71,880 -
Capital Projects - -

Total Water Expenses $  430,218 $  412,321 
Wastewater Expenses

Salaries and Benefits $   656,095 $   665,550 
Operating Expenses 942,142 954,369
Debt Service 739,441 739,441
Capital Equipment 199,331 -
Capital Projects 105,000 -

Total Wastewater Expenses $   2,642,009 $   2,359,360 
Admin Expenses

Salaries and Benefits $   346,607 $   362,541 
Board Expenses 61,846 61,836
Operating Expenses 158,243 218,794
Debt Service - -
Capital Equipment - -
Capital Projects - -

Total Admin Expenses $    566,696 $    643,171 
Total Expenses $    3,638,923 $    3,414,852 6% DECREASE

Analysis
●Revenues Exceed Expenses by ~$320,000
●Available for Reserves or Capital Projects

●Unrestricted Fund Balance
●June 30, 2022 Projection = ~$305,000
●Minimum = $875,000
●Target = $1,312,000

●CIP and Budget Must Balance Needs for
Reserves and Need for Capital Improvements

9

10

April 19, 2022 Minutes

Page 45 of 126



5/13/2022

6

Next Steps
●Revise CIP – Financial Constraint
●Update Budget
●May 17 Board Meeting
●First Draft of CIP and Budget

●June 21 Board Meeting
●Final CIP and Budget

●Question/Comments

11

April 19, 2022 Minutes

Page 46 of 126



May 17, 2022 
Agenda Item: 5C

Page 47 of 126



May 17, 2022 
Agenda Item: 5.C 

53823 Sherritt Lane  • PO Box 610 • Soda Springs, CA 95728 • P: 530-426-3456 • F: 530-426-3460 • 
www.dspud.com 

STAFF REPORT 

TO:   Board of Directors 

PREPARED BY: Steven Palmer, PE, General Manager 

SUBJECT: Approve Annual Engagement Letter with Barnard Vogler & Co. for 
Professional Accounting Services for an Amount Not to Exceed $30,000 

RECOMMENDATION 
Approve annual engagement letter with Barnard Vogler & Co. for professional accounting services 
for an amount not to exceed $30,000 and authorize the General Manager to sign the letter. 

BACKGROUND 
Donner Summit Public Utility District (DSPUD) hires Barnard Vogler & Co. (BVC) to act as 
DSPUD’s accountant and provide all accounting services.  Each year, DSPUD provides BVC with 
a signed engagement letter that authorizes BVC to act as DSPUD’s accountant.  This year’s 
engagement letter is included as Attachment 1.   

BVC provides the following services to DSPUD: 
• Record journal entries for revenue and payroll expenses
• Prepare accounts payable checks twice per month and post to general ledger
• Reconcile bank statements
• Prepare Forms 1099 and 1096
• Post annual revenue and expense budget numbers to the general ledger
• Prepare monthly financial statements
• Assist with accounting policies and recommendations regarding internal controls.

DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
Since DSPUD does not have proper staffing, expertise, or software to provide reliable accounting 
in-house, a contract accountant is necessary.  Additionally, a contract accountant provides a 
separation of duties which enhances fraud prevention.  For example, this arrangement allows 
DSPUD to separate the invoice approval process from the check preparation process.  Since BVC 
is familiar with DSPUD and has been providing quality service, Staff recommends approving the 
engagement letter and continuing to work with BVC. 

FISCAL IMPACT 
Services are provided on a time and material basis, with a not to exceed amount of $30,000.  The 
annual cost of services typically cost between $25,000 and $28,000.  The cost of these services 
is included in both the current budget and the proposed Fiscal Year 2022/23 budget. 

CEQA ASSESSMENT 
This is not a CEQA Project 

ATTACHMENTS 
1. Engagement Letter

Page 48 of 126



BARNARD VOGLER & CO. 

Certified Public Accountants 

Steve Palmer 
Donner Summit Public Utility District 
P.O. Box 610 
Soda Springs, CA 95728 

Dear Steve: 

March 15, 2022 

100 West Liberty St. 
Suite 1100 
Reno, NV 89501 

775.786.6141 
775.323.6211 
bvcocpas.com 

You have requested that we prepare the financial statements of Donner Summit Public Utility District, 
which comprise the statement of net position - budgetary basis as of each month end for the year ended 
December 31, 2022, and the related statements of activities and changes in net position - budgetary 
basis for the months ended, and perform a compilation engagement with respect to those financial 
statements. These financial statements will not include a statement of cash flows and related notes to the 
financial statements. We are pleased to confirm our acceptance and our understanding of this 
engagement by means of this letter. 

Our Responsibilities 

The objective of our engagement is to: 

a) Prepare financial statements in accordance with the budgetary basis of accounting based on
information provided by you; and

b) Apply accounting and financial reporting expertise to assist you in the presentation of financial
statements without undertaking to obtain or provide any assurance that there are no material
modifications that should be made to the financial statement in order for them to be in accordance
with the budgetary basis of accounting.

We will conduct our compilation engagement in accordance with Statement on Standards for Accounting 
and Review Services (SSARSs) promulgated by the Accounting and Review Services Committee of the 
AICPA and comply with the AICPA's Code of Professional Conduct, including the ethical principles of 
integrity, objectivity, professional competence, and due care. 

We are not required to, and will not, verify the accuracy or completeness of the information you will 
provide to us for the engagement or otherwise gather evidence for the purpose of expressing an opinion 
or a conclusion. Accordingly, we will not express an opinion or a conclusion nor provide any assurance 
on the financial statements. 

Our engagement cannot be relied upon to identify or disclose any financial statement misstatements, 
including those caused by fraud or error, or to identify or disclose any wrongdoing within the entity or 
noncompliance with laws and regulations. 

May 17, 2022 
Agenda Item: 5C 
ATTACHMENT 1

Page 49 of 126



Donner Summit Public Utility District 
March 15, 2022 

Your Responsibilities 

Page 2 

The compilation engagement to be performed is conducted on the basis that you acknowledge and 
understand that our role is to prepare financial statements in accordance with the budgetary basis of 
accounting and assist you in the presentation of the financial statements in accordance with the 
budgetary basis of accounting. You have the following overall responsibilities that are fundamental to our 
undertaking the engagement in accordance with SSARSs: 

a) The selection of the budgetary basis of accounting as the financial reporting framework to be
applied in the preparation of the financial statements.

b) The preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with the
budgetary basis of accounting.

c) The design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and
fair presentation of the financial statements.

d) The prevention and detection of fraud.

e) To ensure that the entity complies with the laws and regulations applicable to its activities.

f) The accuracy and completeness of the records, documents, explanations and other information,
including significant judgments, you provide to us for the engagements.

g) To provide us with:

i. Access to all information of which you are aware is relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements such as records, documentation, and other
matters.

ii. Additional information that we may request from you for the purpose of the compilation
engagement.

iii. Unrestricted access to persons within the entity of whom we determine it necessary to
make inquiries.

You are also responsible for all management decisions and responsibilities and for designating an 
individual with suitable skills, knowledge, and experience to oversee our preparation of your financial 
statements and all other nonattest services that we provide. You are responsible for evaluating the 
adequacy and results of the services performed and accepting responsibility for such services. 

Our Report 

As part of our engagement, we will issue a report that will state that we did not audit or review the 
financial statements and that, accordingly, we do not express an opinion, a conclusion, nor provide any 
assurance on them. Circumstances may arise in which it is necessary for us to modify our report or 
withdraw from the engagement. 

Our report will disclose that the financial statements are prepared in accordance with the budgetary basis 
of account, which is a basis of accounting other than accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States of America. 

Our report will disclose that the Company's management has elected to omit the statement of cash flows 
and substantially all of the disclosures required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United 
States of America. If the statement of cash flows and omitted disclosures were to be included in the 
financial statements, they might influence the user's conclusions about the Company's financial position, 
results of operations, and cash flows. Accordingly, the financial statements will not be designed for those 
who are not informed about such matters. 

You agree to include our accountants' compilation report in any document containing financial statements that 
indicates that we have performed a compilation engagement on such financial statements and, prior to 
inclusion of the report, to ask our permission to do so. 

May 17, 2022 
Agenda Item: 5C 
ATTACHMENT 1

Page 50 of 126



Donner Summit Public Utility District 
March 15, 2022 

Other Relevant Information 

As part of our engagement, we will also perform the following nonattest bookkeeping services: 

• Assistance with recording journals for revenue and payroll expenses

• Assistance with preparing accounts payable vendor checks twice a month

• Assistance with posting to the general ledger

• Assistance with reconciling bank statements

• Assistance with preparing forms 1099 and 1096

• Assistance with posting budget numbers for revenue and expenses annually

Page 3 

• Assistance with documenting accounting policies and procedures and recommendations on internal control
improvements

We will not assume management responsibilities on behalf of Donner Summit Public Utility District. However, 
we will provide advice and recommendations to assist management of Donner Summit Public Utility District in 
performing its responsibilities. 

Donner Summit Public Utility District's management is responsible for (a) making all management decisions 
and performing all management functions; (b) assigning a competent individual to oversee the services; (c) 
evaluating the adequacy of the services performed; (d) evaluating and accepting responsibility for the results of 
the services performed; and (e) establishing and maintaining internal controls, including monitoring ongoing 
activities. 

Our responsibilities and limitations of the engagement are as follows: 

• We will perform the services in accordance with applicable professional standards.

• This engagement is limited to compilation and bookkeeping services previously outlined. Our firm, in
its sole professional judgment, reserves the right to refuse to do any procedure or take any action that
could be construed as making management decisions or assuming management responsibilities,
including determining account coding and approving journal entries.

If, for any reason, we are unable to complete the compilation of your financial statements, we will not issue a 
report on such statements as a result of this engagement. 

David Schaper is the engagement director and is responsible for supervising the engagement and signing the 
report or authorizing another individual to sign it. 

Our firm may transmit confidential information that you provided us to third parties in order to facilitate 
delivering our services to you. For example, such transmissions might include, but not be limited to tax 
software developers, technology contractors and data storage providers. We will take reasonable precautions 
to determine that they have the appropriate procedures in place to prevent the unauthorized release of 
confidential information to others. By your signature below, you consent to having confidential information 
transmitted to entities outside the firm. Please feel free to inquire if you would like additional information 
regarding the transmission of confidential information to entities outside the firm. 

We estimate that our fees for these services will average $2,500 per month. Some months will be higher and 
some lower. For the 12 months of financial statements and bookkeeping ended December 31, 2021, we have 
billed you $27,554. You will also be billed for out-of-pocket costs such as report production, typing, postage, 
travel, etc. The fee is based upon anticipated cooperation from your personnel and the assumption that 
unexpected circumstances will not be encountered during the work performed. If significant additional time is 
necessary, we will discuss it with you and arrive at a new fee. If you require additional work, we will discuss 
this with you in advance and you will be billed at our standard hourly rates based upon the personnel involved. 

May 17, 2022 
Agenda Item: 5C 
ATTACHMENT 1

Page 51 of 126



Donner Summit Public Utility District 
March 15, 2022 Page4 

We appreciate the opportunity to be of service to you and believe this letter accurately summarizes the 
significant terms of our engagement. If you have any questions, please let us know. If you agree with the 
terms of our engagement as described in this letter, please sign the enclosed copy and return it to us. 

Sincerely, 

�\)��� 

Accepted by: 

Title: 

Date: 

May 17, 2022 
Agenda Item: 5C 
ATTACHMENT 1

Page 52 of 126



May 17, 2022 
Agenda Item: 5D

Page 53 of 126



May 17, 2022 
Agenda Item: 5.D 

53823 Sherritt Lane  • PO Box 610 • Soda Springs, CA 95728 • P: 530-426-3456 • F: 530-426-3460 • 
www.dspud.com 

STAFF REPORT 

TO:   Board of Directors 

PREPARED BY: Steven Palmer, PE, General Manager 

SUBJECT: Adopt Resolutions Fixing and Placing the Annual Special Tax Levy for 
Community Facilities District No. 1 

RECOMMENDATION 
Adopt Resolutions 2022-16 and 2022-17 fixing and placing the annual Special Tax Levy for 
Community Facilities District No. 1 

BACKGROUND 
Donner Summit Public Utility District (DSPUD) formed its Community Facilities District No. 1 
(CFD) and its Special Tax on October 18, 2011 by Ordinance No. 2011.02, as authorized by the 
Mello-Roos Community Facilities Act of 1982.  This Special Tax is levied to fund the loan 
payments for the wastewater treatment plant upgrade project.  DSPUD is authorized to place the 
levy of the Special Tax on the County tax roll for taxable properties within the improvement areas 
of the CFD.   

As required by both Placer and Nevada Counties, DSPUD must annually request that the special 
tax be placed on the tax roll, warrant the legality of said special taxes, and defend and indemnify 
the County from any challenge to the legality thereof.  DSPUD must also pay reasonable and 
ordinary charges as prescribed by the County(s) to recoup the cost of placing on the tax rolls and 
collecting the special tax, as provided by Government Code sections 29304 and 51800. 

DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
In order to levy the Special Tax for Fiscal Year 2022/23, DSPUD must adopt attached Resolutions 
2022-16 and 2022-17. 

FISCAL IMPACT 
Revenue from this Special Tax is estimated to be $282,392 for Fiscal Year 2022/23.  This revenue 
is used exclusively for the loan payments for the wastewater treatment plant upgrade project. 
Without this revenue DSPUD would be unable to make its annual loan payment. 

CEQA ASSESSMENT 
This is not a CEQA Project 

ATTACHMENTS 
1. Resolutions

Page 54 of 126



RESOLUTION 2022-16 
OF THE 

DONNER SUMMIT PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT 
FIXING AND PLACING A SPECIAL TAX LEVY ON IMPROVEMENT 
AREAS NO. 1 AND 3 OF THE DONNER SUMMIT PUBLIC UTILITY 

DISTRICT COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT NO. 1 FOR 
COLLECTION BY THE COUNTY OF NEVADA 

WHEREAS, the Donner Summit Public Utility District formed its Community 
Facilities District No. 1 (the CFD”) and within the CFD formed Improvement Area 
No. 1 and No. 3, and is authorized to levy a special tax in such improvement 
areas, pursuant to and in conformity proceedings taken under the Mello-Roos 
Community Facilities Act of 1982, as amended, being California Government 
Code Section 53311 et seq. and an Ordinance No. 2011-02 adopted by the 
legislative board of Donner Summit Public Utility District October 18, 2011, and 

WHEREAS, as a result of such CFD proceedings, the Donner Summit Public 
Utility District is authorized to cause the special tax of the CFD to be billed to 
taxable properties in respective improvement areas of the CFD by placing the 
levy of such special tax on the County tax roll; and 

WHEREAS, the County has required as a condition of the collection of such 
special taxes that the District warrant the legality of said special taxes and defend 
and indemnify the County form any challenge to the legality thereof. 

NOW, THEREFORE, Be It Hereby Resolved by the Board of Directors of the 
Donner Summit Public Utility District that: 

1. The Auditor-Controller of Nevada County is requested to attach for
collection on the County tax rolls those taxes, assessments, fees and/or
charges. A copy will be forwarded to the Auditor Controller of the County
upon completion and correction of the current list through June 30, 2022.

2. The District warrants and represents that the taxes, assessments, fees
and/or charges imposed by the District and being requested to be
collected by Nevada County comply with all requirements of state law,
including but not limited to Articles XIIIC and XIIID of the California
Constitution (Proposition 218).

3. The District releases and discharges Nevada County, and its officers,
agents and employees from any and all claims, demands, liabilities, costs
and expenses, damages, causes of action, and judgments, in any manner
arising out of the collection by Nevada County of any taxes, assessments,
fees and/or charges on behalf of District.

May 17, 2022 
Agenda Item: 5D 
ATTACHMENT 1

Page 55 of 126



Donner Summit Public Utility District 
Resolution 2022-16 
Page 2 of 2 

4. The District agrees to and shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless
Placer County, its officers, agents and employees (the “Indemnified
Parties”) from any and all claims, demands, liabilities, costs and expenses,
damages, causes of action, and judgments, in any manner arising out of
the collection by Nevada County of any of the District’s said taxes,
assessments, fees, and/or charges requested to be collected by County
for District, or in any manner arising out of District’s establishment and
imposition of said taxes, assessments, fees and/or charges.  District
agrees that, in the event a judgment is entered in a court of law against
any of the Indemnified Parties as a result of collection of one of the
District’s taxes, assessments, fees and/or charges, Nevada County may
offset the amount of the judgment from any other monies collected on
behalf of District, including property taxes.

5. The District agrees that its officers, agents and employees will cooperate
with Nevada County in answering questions referred to District by Nevada
County from any person concerning the District’s taxes, assessments,
fees and/or charges, and that District will not refer such persons to
Nevada County officers and employees for response.

6. The District agrees to pay such reasonable and ordinary charges as
Nevada County may prescribe to recoup its costs in placing on the tax
rolls and collecting the taxes, assessments, fees and/or charges, as
provided by Government Code sections 29304 and 51800.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 17th day of May 2022 at a Regular Meeting of the 
Board of Directors of the Donner Summit Public Utility District by the following 
vote: 

AYES: 
NOES:  
ABSENT:  
ABSTAIN:  

Donner Summit Public Utility District 

By: ______________________________________ 
Cathy Preis 
 President, Board of Directors 

ATTEST: 

__________________________________ 
Alex Medveczky 
Secretary of the Board  

May 17, 2022 
Agenda Item: 5D 
ATTACHMENT 1

Page 56 of 126



RESOLUTION 2022-17 
OF THE 

DONNER SUMMIT PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT  
 FIXING AND PLACING A SPECIAL TAX LEVY ON IMPROVEMENT AREAS NO. 1 

AND 3 OF THE DONNER SUMMIT PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT COMMUNITY 
FACILITIES DISTRICT NO. 1 FOR COLLECTION BY THE COUNTY OF PLACER 

WHEREAS, the Donner Summit Public Utility District formed its Community 
Facilities District No. 1 (the CFD”) and within the CFD formed Improvement Area 
No. 1 and No. 3, and is authorized to levy a special tax in such improvement areas, 
pursuant to and in conformity proceedings taken under the Mello-Roos Community 
Facilities Act of 1982, as amended, being California Government Code Section 
53311 et seq. and an Ordinance No. 2011-02 adopted by the legislative board of 
Donner Summit Public Utility District October 18, 2011, and 

WHEREAS, as a result of such CFD proceedings, the Donner Summit Public Utility 
District is authorized to cause the special tax of the CFD to be billed to taxable 
properties in respective improvement areas of the CFD by placing the levy of such 
special tax on the County tax roll; and 

WHEREAS, the County has required as a condition of the collection of such special 
taxes that the District warrant the legality of said special taxes and defend and 
indemnify the County form any challenge to the legality thereof. 

NOW, THEREFORE, Be It Hereby Resolved by the Board of Directors of the 
Donner Summit Public Utility District that: 

1. The Auditor-Controller of Placer County is requested to attach for collection on
the County tax rolls those taxes, assessments, fees and/or charges.   A copy
will be forwarded to the Auditor Controller of the County upon completion and
correction of the current list through June 30, 2022.

2. The District warrants and represents that the taxes, assessments, fees and/or
charges imposed by the District and being requested to be collected by Placer
County comply with all requirements of state law, including but not limited to
Articles XIIIC and XIIID of the California Constitution (Proposition 218).

3. The District releases and discharges Placer County, and its officers, agents
and employees from any and all claims, demands, liabilities, costs and
expenses, damages, causes of action, and judgments, in any manner arising
out of the collection by Placer County of any taxes, and assessments, fees
and/or charges on behalf of the District.

4. The District agrees to and shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless Placer
County, its officers, agents and employees (the “Indemnified Parties”) from any
and all claims, demands, liabilities, costs and expenses, damages, causes of

May 17, 2022 
Agenda Item: 5D 
ATTACHMENT 1

Page 57 of 126



 Donner Summit Public Utility District 
 Resolution 2022-17 
 Page 2 of 2 

action, and judgments, in any manner arising out of the collection by Placer 
County of any of the District’s said taxes, assessments, fees, and/or charges 
requested to be collected by County for District, or in any manner arising out of 
District’s establishment and imposition of said taxes, assessments, fees and/or 
charges.  District agrees that, in the event a judgment is entered in a court of 
law against any of the Indemnified Parties as a result of collection of one of the 
District’s taxes, assessments, fees and/or charges, Placer County may offset 
the amount of the judgment from any other monies collected on behalf of 
District, including property taxes. 

5. The District agrees that its officers, agents and employees will cooperate with
Placer County in answering questions referred to District by Placer
County from any person concerning the District’s taxes, assessments, fees
and/or charges, and that District will not refer persons to Placer County officers
and employees for response.

6. The District agrees to pay such reasonable and ordinary charges as Placer
County may prescribe to recoup its costs in placing on the tax rolls and
collection of the taxes, assessments, fees and/or charges as provided by
Government Code sections 29304 and 51800.

PASSED AND ADOPTED, this 17th day of May 2022, at a Regular Meeting of the 
Board of Directors of the Donner Summit Public Utility District by the following vote: 

AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSTAIN: 
ABSENT: 

 Donner Summit Public Utility District 

By:______________________________ 
 Cathy Preis 
 President, Board of Directors 

ATTEST: 

__________________________ 
Alex Medveczky 
Secretary of the Board 

May 17, 2022 
Agenda Item: 5D 
ATTACHMENT 1

Page 58 of 126



May 17, 2022 
Agenda Item: 5E

Page 59 of 126



May 17, 2022 
Agenda Item: 5.E 

53823 Sherritt Lane  • PO Box 610 • Soda Springs, CA 95728 • P: 530-426-3456 • F: 530-426-3460 • 
www.dspud.com 

 

 
 

 
STAFF REPORT 

 
TO:   Board of Directors 

PREPARED BY: Steven Palmer, PE, General Manager 

SUBJECT:  Adopt Resolutions Requesting Collection of Unpaid Charges on the County 
Tax Rolls 

  
 RECOMMENDATION 

Adopt Resolutions 2022-18 and 2022-19 requesting collection of unpaid charges on the County 
tax rolls. 
 
BACKGROUND 
Section 16469 of the California Public Utilities Code allows the Donner Summit Public Utility 
District (DSPUD) to place unpaid charges on the County tax rolls. 
 
As required by both Placer and Nevada County, DSPUD must submit a request, warrant the 
legality of the charges, release and discharge the County from any claims arising from the 
collection, and defend and indemnify the County from any challenge to the legality thereof.  
DSPUD must also pay reasonable and ordinary charges as prescribed by the County(s) to recoup 
the cost of placing on the tax rolls and collecting the special tax, as provided by Government Code 
sections 29304 and 51800. 
 
DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
Staff has identified $72,405.10 in charges against 30 parcels that have been delinquent for more 
than 90 days and need to be submitted to the Counties tax rolls.  The APNs and amounts are 
listed in Attachment 1. 
 
 
DSPUD staff will send out notices to these customers by May 31, 2022.  If the customers do not 
pay by June 30, 2022 then Staff will submit the charges to the County tax rolls. 
 
In order to place the charges on the tax roll for Fiscal Year 2022/23, DSPUD must adopt attached 
Resolutions 2022-18 and 2022-19. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
This action will result in the collection of $72,405.10 of delinquent charges. 
 
CEQA ASSESSMENT 
This is not a CEQA Project 
 
ATTACHMENTS 

1. Parcel List 
2. Resolutions

Page 60 of 126



ATTACHMENT 1 
PARCEL LIST 

 

 

 

APN # AMOUNT 
NEVADA COUNTY 

047-071-011  $       1,308.63  
047-420-006  $       1,599.72  
047-090-009  $       1,578.28  
047-102-017  $       4,049.02  
047-040-002  $       1,814.39  
047-040-009  $       2,409.99  
047-440-011  $       6,126.55  
047-040-004  $       2,147.62  
047-102-017  $       2,334.42  
047-070-030  $       4,869.66  
017-490-007  $       3,046.44  
047-080-006  $       2,334.98  
047-102-005  $       1,728.06  
047-040-009  $       1,685.02  
047-090-017  $       2,871.56  
047-380-001  $       2,340.13  
047-380-013  $       2,181.76  
047-070-005  $       1,740.39  
069-102-006  $          776.25  
047-090-015  $       4,289.07  
047-400-007  $       3,256.58  
Subtotal Nevada County $    54,488.52 

PLACER COUNTY 
104-020-022  $       3,545.46  
069-102-017  $       2,921.52  
069-103-024  $       1,006.68  
104-020-011  $       1,177.04  
069-320-023  $       2,898.00  
069-103-018  $       1,977.66  
069-320-048  $       1,636.31  
069-103-018  $       1,977.66  
069-102-006  $          776.25  

Subtotal Placer County $    17,916.58 
GRAND TOTAL  $    72,405.10  

Page 61 of 126



RESOLUTION 2022-18 
OF THE 

DONNER SUMMIT PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT 
REQUESTING COLLECTION OF CHARGES ON THE NEVADA 

COUNTY TAX ROLL 

WHEREAS, the Donner Summit Public Utility District (hereinafter “District”) 
requests the County of Nevada collect on the County tax rolls certain charges 
which have been imposed pursuant to section 16469 of the California Public 
Utilities Code by the District, and  

WHEREAS, the County has required as a condition of the collection of said 
charges that the District warrant the legality of said charges and defend and 
indemnify the County from any challenge to the legality thereof, 

NOW, THEREFORE, Be It Hereby Resolved by the Board of Directors that: 

1. The Auditor-Controller of Nevada County is requested to attach for
collection on the County tax rolls those taxes, assessments, fees and/or
charges. Upon completion and correction of the current list through June
30, 2022, a copy will be forwarded to the Auditor Controller of the County.

2. The District warrants and represents that the taxes, assessments, fees
and/or charges imposed by the District and being requested to be
collected by Nevada County comply with all requirements of state law,
including but not limited to Articles XIIIC and XIIID of the California
Constitution (Proposition 218).

3. The District releases and discharges Nevada County, and its officers,
agents and employees from any and all claims, demands, liabilities, costs
and expenses, damages, causes of action, and judgments, in any manner
arising out of the collection by Nevada County of any taxes, assessments,
fees and/or charges on behalf of District.

4. The District agrees to and shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless
Nevada County, its officers, agents and employees  (the “Indemnified
Parties”) from any and all claims, demands, liabilities, costs and expenses,
damages, causes of action, and judgments, in any manner arising out of
the collection by Nevada County of any of District’s said taxes,
assessments, fees and/or charges requested to be collected by County for
District, or in any manner arising out of District’s establishment and
imposition of said taxes, assessments,  fees and/or charges. District
agrees that, in the event a judgment is entered in a court of law against
any of the Indemnified Parties as a result of the collection of one of
District’s taxes, assessments, fees and/or charges, Nevada County may
offset the amount of the judgment from any other monies collected by
County on behalf of District, including property taxes.

May 17, 2022 
Agenda Item: 5E 
ATTACHMENT 2

Page 62 of 126



Donner Summit Public Utility District 
Resolution 2022-18 Page 2 of 2 

5. The District agrees that its officers, agents and employees will cooperate
with Nevada County in answering questions referred to District by Nevada
County from any person concerning the District’s taxes, assessments,
fees and/or charges, and that District will not refer such persons to
Nevada County officers and employees for response.

6. The District agrees to pay such reasonable and ordinary charges as
Nevada County may prescribe to recoup its costs in placing on the tax
rolls and collecting the taxes, assessments, fees and/or charges, as
provided by Government Code sections 29304 and 51800.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 17th day of May 2022 at a Regular Meeting of the 
Board of Directors of the Donner Summit Public Utility District by the following 
vote: 

AYES: 
NOES:  
ABSENT:  
ABSTAIN:  

Donner Summit Public Utility District 

By: ______________________________________ 
      Cathy Preis 
      President, Board of Directors 

ATTEST: 

__________________________________ 
Alex Medveczky 
Secretary of the Board  

May 17, 2022 
Agenda Item: 5E 
ATTACHMENT 2

Page 63 of 126



RESOLUTION 2022-19 
OF THE 

DONNER SUMMIT PUBLIC UTILTIY DISTRICT 
REQUESTING COLLECTION OF CHARGES 

 ON THE PLACER COUNTY TAX ROLL 
WHEREAS, the Donner Summit Public Utility District (hereinafter “District”) requests the 
County of Placer collect on the County Tax Rolls certain charges which have been 
imposed pursuant to section 16469 of the California Public Utilities Code by the District,  
and 

WHEREAS, the County has required as a condition of collection of said charges that 
the District warrant the legality of said charges and defend and indemnify the County 
from any challenge to the legality thereof, 

NOW, THEREFORE, Be It Hereby Resolved by the Board of Directors of the Donner 
Summit Public Utility District that: 

1. The Auditor-Controller of Placer County is requested to attach for collection on
the County tax rolls those taxes, assessments, fees and/or charges. Upon
completion and correction of the current list through June 30, 2022, a copy will be
forwarded to the Auditor Controller of the County.

2. The District warrants and represents that the taxes, assessments, fees and/or
charges imposed by the District and being requested to be collected by Placer
County comply with all requirements of state law, including but not limited to
Articles XIIIC and XIIID of the California Constitution (Proposition 218).

3. The District releases and discharges Placer County, and its officers, agents and
employees from any and all claims, demands, liabilities, costs and expenses,
damages, causes of action, and judgments, in any manner arising out of the
collection by Placer County of any taxes, and assessments, fees and/or charges
on behalf of the District.

4. The District agrees to and shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless Placer
County, its officers, agents and employees (the “Indemnified Parties”) from any
and all claims, demands, liabilities, costs and expenses, damages, causes of
action, and judgments, in any manner arising out of the collection by Placer
County of any of the District’s said taxes, assessments, fees, and/or charges
requested to be collected by County for District, or in any manner arising out of
District’s establishment and imposition of said taxes, assessments, fees and/or
charges.  District agrees that, in the event a judgment is entered in a court of law
against any of the Indemnified Parties as a result of collection of one of the
District’s taxes, assessments, fees and/or charges, Placer County may offset the
amount of the judgment from any other monies collected on behalf of District,
including property taxes.

May 17, 2022 
Agenda Item: 5E 
ATTACHMENT 2

Page 64 of 126



Donner Summit Public Utility District 
Resolution 2022-19 
Page 2 of 2 

5. The District agrees that its officers, agents and employees will cooperate with
Placer County in answering questions referred to District by Placer
County from any person concerning the District’s taxes, assessments, fees
and/or charges, and that District will not refer persons to Placer County officers
and employees for response.

6. The District agrees to pay such reasonable and ordinary charges as Placer
County may prescribe to recoup its costs in placing on the tax rolls and collection
of the taxes, assessments, fees and/or charges as provided by Government
Code sections 29304 and 51800.

PASSED AND ADOPTED, this 17th day of May 2022, at a Regular Meeting of the 
Board of Directors of the Donner Summit Public Utility District by the following vote: 

AYES:  
NOES: 
ABSENT:  
ABSTAIN:  

     Donner Summit Public Utility District 

By:______________________________ 
     Cathy Preis 
     President, Board of Directors 

ATTEST: 

__________________________ 
Alex Medveczky 
Secretary of the Board 

May 17, 2022 
Agenda Item: 5E 
ATTACHMENT 2

Page 65 of 126



May 17, 2022 
Agenda Item: 5F

Page 66 of 126



May 17, 2022 
Agenda Item: 5.F 

53823 Sherritt Lane  • PO Box 610 • Soda Springs, CA 95728 • P: 530-426-3456 • F: 530-426-3460 • 
www.dspud.com 

STAFF REPORT 

TO:   Board of Directors 

PREPARED BY: Steven Palmer, PE, General Manager 

SUBJECT: Adopt a Resolution Establishing the Appropriations Limit for Fiscal Year 
2022/23 

RECOMMENDATION 
Adopt Resolution 2022-22 establishing the appropriations limit for Fiscal Year 2022/23. 

BACKGROUND 
In November 1979, California voters approved Proposition 4, “The Gann Initiative” which is 
incorporated in Article XIIIB of the California State Constitution. Proposition 4 limits the amount of 
tax revenue that government agencies can appropriate. Agencies are required to annually 
establish and adhere to a limit on the amount of its appropriations (eg. property tax).  The annual 
appropriations limit is calculated based upon the level of appropriations in fiscal year 1979 and 
subsequent changes in the local population and cost of living.  The limit is calculated using a State 
formula as described in the letter included as Attachment 1.  

DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
The appropriations limit for Fiscal Year 2022/23 is calculated by multiplying the Fiscal Year 
2021/22 limit by the personal income factor (1.0755) and population factor ((100-1.16)/100) 
identified in the letter in Attachment 1 ($3,684,224 x 1.0755 x 0.9884).  The Fiscal Year 2022/23 
appropriations limit for Donner Summit Public Utility District (DSPUD) is $3,916,419. 

As shown in the draft budget, DSPUD expects to collect $137,333 in property tax in Fiscal Year 
2022/23.  This is less than the appropriations limit of $3,916,419. 

FISCAL IMPACT 
There is no direct fiscal impact by this action. 

CEQA ASSESSMENT 
This is not a CEQA Project 

ATTACHMENTS 
1. Letter From State Department of Finance
2. Resolution

Page 67 of 126



OFFICE OF T'aE DIREClOR 

May2022 

Dear Fiscal Officer: 

Gavin Newsom ■ Governor 
1021 0 Street, Suite 3110 ■ Sacrc1mento CA 95814 ■ www.dof.ca,gov 

Subject: Price Factor and Population Information 

Appropriations Limit 
California Revenue and Taxation Code section 2227 requires the Department of Finance to 
transmit an estimate of the percentage change in population to local governments. Each local 
jurisdiction must use their percentage change in population factor for January 1, 2022, in 
conjunction with a change in the cost of living, or price factor, to calculate their appropriations 
limit for fiscal year 2022-23. Attachment A provides the change in California's per capita personal 
income and an example for utilizing the price factor and population percentage change factor 
to calculate the 2022-23 appropriations limit. Attachment B provides the city and unincorporated 
county population percentage change. Attachment C provides the population percentage 
change for counties and their summed incorporated areas. The population percentage change 
data excludes federal and state institutionalized populations and military populations. 

Population Percent Change for Special Districts 
Some special districts must establish an annual appropriations limit. California Revenue and 
Taxation Code section 2228 provides additional information regarding the appropriations limit. 
Article XIII B, section 9(C) of the California Constitution exempts certain special districts from the 
appropriations limit calculation mandate. The code section and the California Constitution can 
be accessed at the following website: http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes.xhtml. 

Special districts required by law to calculate their appropriations limit must present the calculation 
as part of their annual audit. Any questions special districts have on this requirement should be 
directed to their county, district legal counsel, or the law itself. No state agency reviews the local 
appropriations limits. 

Population Certification 
The population certification program applies only to cities and counties. California Revenue and 
Taxation Code section 11005.6 mandates Finance to automatically certify any population 
estimate that exceeds the current certified population with the State Controller's Office. Finance 
will certify the higher estimate to the State Controller by June 1, 2022. 

Please Note: The prior year's city population estimates may be revised. The per capita per.;onal 
income change is based on historical data. 

If you have any questions regarding this data, please contact the Demographic Research Unit at 
[916) 323-4086. 

KEELY MARTIN BOSLER 
Director 
By: 

ERIKA LI 
Chief Deputy Director 

Attachment 

May 17, 2022 
Agenda Item: 5F 
ATTACHMENT 1

Page 68 of 126



May2022 

Attachment A 

A. Price Factor: Article XIII B specifies that local jurisdictions select their cost of living
factor to compute their appropriation limit by a vote of their governing body. The
cost of living factor provided here is per capita personal income. If the percentage
change in per capita personal income is selected, the percentage change to be
used in setting the fiscal year 2022-23 appropriation limit is:

Per Capita Personal Income 

Fiscal Year 
{FYI 

Percentage change 
over prior year 

2022-23 7.55 

B. Following is an example using sample population change and the change in
California per capita personal income as growth factors in computing a 2022-23
appropriation limit.

2022-23:

Per Capita Cost of Living Change = 7.55 percent
Population Change= -0.30 percent

Per Capita Cost of Living converted to a ratio: 

Population converted to a ratio: 

Calculation of factor for FY 2022-23: 

7.55 + 100 = 1.0755 
100 

-0.30 + 100 = 0.997 
100 

1.0755 X 0.997 = 1.0723 

May 17, 2022 
Agenda Item: 5F 
ATTACHMENT 1

Page 69 of 126



Fiscal Year 2022-23 

Attachment B 

Annual Percent Change in Populatton Minus Exclusions" 

January 1, 2021 to January 1, 2022 and Total Populatton, January 1, 2022 

County 

City 

Placer 

Auburn 

Colfax 

Lincoln 

Loomis 

Rocklin 

Roseville 

Unincorporated 

County Total 

Percent Change 

2021-2022 

-1.36

1.29

l.65

-1.38

0.03

1.51

-1.16

0.37 

Population Minus Exclusions ---

1-1-21 1-1-22

13,795 13,608 

2,016 2,042 

50,422 51,252 

6,833 6,739 

71,644 71,663 

148,794 151,034 

114,013 l 12,687

407,517 409,025 

Imm. 
Population 

1-1-2022

13,608 

2.042 

51.252 

6,739 

71,663 

151,034 

112,687 

409,025 

*Exclusions include residents on federal military installations and group quarters residents in state mental
institutions, state and federal correctional institutions and veteran homes. 

May 17, 2022 
Agenda Item: 5F 
ATTACHMENT 1

Page 70 of 126



RESOLUTION 2022-20 
OF THE 

DONNER SUMMIT PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT 
ESTABLISHING APPROPRIATION LIMIT 

FOR THE 2022/23 FISCAL YEAR 

WHEREAS, the California constitution Article XIII B establishes and imposes spending 
limitations upon various governmental entities, including Special Districts or other political 
subdivisions within the definition of local governments; and 

WHEREAS, the California government code Section 7900 and following, in 
implementation of Article XIII B, include within the definition of local agency such as a 
special district or other political subdivision of the state; and 

WHEREAS, the government Code Section 7910 requires each local jurisdiction to 
establish by resolution its appropriations limit for the fiscal year pursuant to said Article XIII 
B; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Donner Summit Public Utility District, as an entity 
of local government, Special district, and body politic, wishes to and intends hereby to 
establish its appropriations limit for the Fiscal Year 2022/2023. 

NOW THERFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the Donner Summit 
Public Utility District as follows: 

That for the Fiscal Year 2022/2023 the appropriations limit for this District is hereby 
established to be and in the amount of $ 3,916,416.                             . 

PASSED AND ADOPTED, this 17th day of May, 2022 at a Regular Meeting of the Board 
of Directors of the Donner Summit Public Utility District by the following vote: 

AYES:  
NOES:  
ABSENT:  
ABSTAIN: 

DONNER SUMMIT PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT 

By:  _______________________________ 
Cathy Preis 
President, Board of Directors 

ATTEST: 

By:  ______________________ 
Alex Medveczky 
Secretary of the Board 

May 17, 2022 
Agenda Item: 5F 
ATTACHMENT 2

Page 71 of 126



May 17, 2022 
Agenda Item: 6A

Page 72 of 126



May 17, 2022 
Agenda Item:6.A  

53823 Sherritt Lane  •  PO Box 610  •  Soda Springs, CA 95728  •  P: 530‐426‐3456  •  F: 530‐426‐3460  • 
www.dspud.com 

 

 
 

 
STAFF REPORT 

 
TO:   Board of Directors 

PREPARED BY: Steven Palmer, PE, General Manager 

SUBJECT:  General Manager Report 

  
 Project Updates 

Online GIS map of District infrastructure will be complete by end of June. This tool will make it 
easier for staff to locate facilities in the field, and for the General Manager to prepare grant 
applications and capital improvement project descriptions. 
 
Office Assistant Deleane Mehler is implementing an online bill payment system that will link from 
the District website.  This will be active by the end of June. 
 
Grant Applications Update 
Earmark funding request for Big Bend Water System Improvements and Sugar Bowl Sewer 
Extension were denied by Congressman McClintock’s office due to their general opposition to 
earmarks.  They offered support in obtaining federal grant funding. 
 
Winter Storm Update 
The storms in mid to late December caused damage to lift stations 4 and 8.  Multiple pumps and 
the control panel at lift station 8 were damaged due loss of power and the re-energization process.  
Placer County and Nevada County both declared local emergencies and have submitted initial 
damage estimates (IDEs) to California Office of Emergency Services (CalOES) in the hopes that 
disaster relief funding will become available from the State.  We submitted IDEs totaling $102,595 
and are updating as more accurate costs become available.  CalOES made a visit to the lift 
stations on February 2.  No updates from the County or CalOES at this time. 
 
Claims were denied by Pacific Gas & Electric.   
 
Sugar Bowl Sewer Extension Update 
We are working with one owner to find a way to get the sewer they need constructed and 
cooperate on forming the assessment district to fund the entire Project.  Also looking for grant 
opportunities. 
 
Upcoming Board Items 

 Adopt Capital Improvement Plan 
 Adopt Annual Budget 
 Personnel Manual Update 
 Sewer Connection/Capacity Fee Update 
 

Page 73 of 126



May 17, 2022 
Agenda Item: 6B

Page 74 of 126



 

 

 

DONNER SUMMIT 

PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT 

WASTEWATER AND FRESH WATER 

TREATMENT PLANTS 

END OF MONTH OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE 

SUMMARY 

 

April 2022 

 

Page 75 of 126



Donner Summit Public Utility District
Waste Water Flow Data

DSPUD SLCWD Total Plant Total Plant Total Plant Total Plant Total Plant DSPUD SLCWD Emergency
Influent Influent Influent Influent EFF River EFF Snow EFF Snow Fresh Water Fresh Water Storage

    Storage Delivery Treated Treated Return Temp
DATE DAY MGD MGD MGD Totalizer MGD MGD MGD MGD MGD MGD Cond H/L Comments

04/01/22 THU 0.18774 0.09726 0.285 1.533012     0.389 0.0850 0.180 0.0586 0.0000 Clear NA
04/02/22 FRI 0.23475 0.10125 0.336 0.391 0.0780 0.171 0.0000 0.0000 Clear NA
04/03/22 SAT 0.18690 0.10110 0.288 0.381 0.160 0.0724 0.0000 Clear NA
04/04/22 SUN 0.16322 0.08578 0.249 0.293 0.205 0.0732 0.0000 Pt Cloudy NA
04/05/22 MON 0.16377 0.09123 0.255 0.249 0.130 0.0906 0.0000 Clear NA
04/06/22 TUE 0.16898 0.08302 0.252 0.344 0.196 0.0000 0.0000 Clear NA
04/07/22 WED 0.22097 0.09003 0.311 0.354 0.211 0.0586 0.0000 Clear NA
04/08/22 THU 0.17622 0.09478 0.271 0.339 0.119 0.0514 0.0000 Clear NA
04/09/22 FRI 0.15930 0.09270 0.252 0.272 0.185 0.0000 0.0000 Pt Cloudy NA
04/10/22 SAT 0.18671 0.08529 0.272 0.289 0.127 0.0000 0.0000 Cloudy NA
04/11/22 SUN 0.13300 0.08000 0.213 0.216 0.148 0.0713 0.0000 Snow NA 2" Snow
04/12/22 MON 0.14925 0.07475 0.224 0.214 0.077 0.0768 0.0000 Clear NA
04/13/22 TUE 0.10906 0.07294 0.182 0.225 0.207 0.0698 0.0000 Pt Cloudy NA
04/14/22 WED 0.12404 0.07596 0.200 0.232 0.118 0.0575 0.0000 Snow NA 4" Snow
04/15/22 THU 0.11083 0.07417 0.185 0.200 0.122 0.0433 0.0000 Snow NA 14" Snow
04/16/22 FRI 0.15586 0.08114 0.237 0.227 0.228 0.0000 0.0000 Snow NA 1" Snow
04/17/22 SAT 0.21681 0.07619 0.293 0.264 0.262 0.0000 0.0000 Pt Cloudy NA
04/18/22 SUN 0.14170 0.07530 0.217 0.278 0.076 0.0770 0.0000 Clear NA
04/19/22 MON 0.08884 0.07916 0.168 0.244 0.097 0.1067 0.0000 Snow NA 2" Snow
04/20/22 TUE 0.12934 0.07166 0.201 0.212 0.182 0.0740 0.0000 Pt Cloudy NA
04/21/22 WED 0.12381 0.07119 0.195 0.227 0.174 0.0000 0.0000 Snow NA 10" Snow
04/22/22 THU 0.13754 0.06946 0.207 0.199 0.124 0.0767 0.0000 Pt Cloudy NA
04/23/22 FRI 0.16782 0.06718 0.235 0.225 0.169 0.0000 0.0000 Clear NA
04/24/22 SAT 0.12664 0.07336 0.200 0.253 0.165 0.0000 0.0000 Clear NA
04/25/22 SUN 0.16006 0.07294 0.233 0.232 0.226 0.0714 0.0000 Clear NA
04/26/22 MON 0.13305 0.07795 0.211 0.232 0.130 0.0465 0.0000 Clear NA
04/27/22 TUE 0.15028 0.07672 0.227 0.246 0.167 0.0340 0.0000 Clear NA
04/28/22 WED 0.19248 0.07952 0.272 0.263 0.171 0.0555 0.0000 Clear NA
04/29/22 THU 0.13581 0.07719 0.213 0.272 0.166 0.0662 0.0000 Clear NA
04/30/22 FRI 0.13155 0.08545 0.217 0.232 0.190 0.0000 0.0000 Clear NA

1.6030230   Total 33" 
4.66630 2.43470 7.101 N/A 7.994 0.0000 0.1630 4.8830 1.3316 0.0000 2021 0"
4.56630 2.43470 7.001 7.00110 7.994 0.0000 0.1630 4.8830 1.3595 0.0000
-0.10000 0.00000 -0.10000 N/A 0.0000 0.0000 N/A 0.0000 0.0279 0.0000
-2.19% 0.000% -1.428% N/A 0.000% #DIV/0! N/A 0.000% 2.049% 0.000%
147,300 78,539 225,839 225,842 257,871 0 5,258 157,516 43,855 0

5.63398 2.47002 8.1040 8.1041 8.034 0.000 0.000 5.9250 1.4550 0.0000
181,741 79,678 261,419 261,423 259,161 0 0 191,129 46,936 04/2021 AVG/DAY

MONTH OF

2022
April

4/2022 Totalizer Total

Weather

4/2022 Daily Totals

Difference

Percentage Difference

4/2022 AVG/DAY

4/2021 Totalizer Total

Page 76 of 126



 
 

Donner Summit Public Utility District 
WWTP & WTP 
End of Month 

Operations and Maintenance Summary 
 
Prepared for:  Steve Palmer, General Manager 
 
Prepared by: Jim King, Plant Manager 
 
Date:  April 2022 
 
 
Operations WWTP 
 
  Flows to the South Yuba River 8.0 MG. 

 
 Flows to snow making 0.2 MG. 
 
 Returned all the excess snow making water stored in the irrigation tank back through the treatment process for 

river discharge. 
 

    
 
 Began the setup of the new bulk lime slurry feed and mixing tank. 

 

 

Page 77 of 126



 Completed and sent in the annual standby generator run totals for our permit renewal to Nevada County.  
 
 Discontinued the ammonia feed due to ski resorts closing for the season. 

 

 
 

 Conducted a sewer lateral test at 21880 Donner Pass Rd. 
 
 Blew the snow off the sludge drying beds and began preparations for use. 
 

    
 
 Staff processed 1 USA dig ticket. 
 
Operations Water Plant 
 
 Completed and sent out monthly potable water reports to DHS. 

 
 Closed the gate at Lake Angela Dam and began storing runoff water. 
 

 

Page 78 of 126



 Installed a hydrant meter out at Sugar Bowl for an event. 
 

 Made multiple chemical feed adjustments throughout the month. 
 
 
Repairs and Maintenance WWTP 
 
 Replaced a failed fan motor on one of the upper shop heaters. 

 

 
 
 Serviced all the gas and diesel small equipment. 

 

    
 
 Cleaned and calibrated the UV Transmittance Meter. 
 

 

Page 79 of 126



 Replaced the failed level transducer in the plant waste station. 
 

 
 
 Trouble shot problems with the temperature sensor on membrane skid #1. 
 
 Installed a cover over the pump on the bulk red diesel tank. 
 

 
 
Repairs and Maintenance WTP 
 
 Repaired A-arm steering equipment on the UTV. 

 
 Made repairs to one of the districts hydrant meters. 
 

 
 
Laboratory 
 
 Continued basic discharge and water quality testing. 

Page 80 of 126



0

5

10

Mar-21 Apr-21 May-21 Jun-21 Jul-21 Aug-21 Sep-21 Oct-21 Nov-21 Dec-21 Jan-22 Feb-22 Mar-22 Apr-22

M
G

MONTH

DONNER SUMMIT PUD WWTP                               TOTAL INFLUENT FLOW TO TOTAL 
EFFLUENT FLOW  YEAR 2021/2022

INF

EFF

Page 81 of 126



0

50

100

2022 2021 2020

M
G

DONNER SUMMIT PUD WWTP ANNUAL TOTAL INFLUENT FLOW TO TOTAL EFFLUENT 
FLOW 

2022 DATA THROUGH APRIL

INF

EFF

Page 82 of 126



0.000

0.250

0.500

A
VG

 M
G

D

MONTH

DONNER SUMMIT PUD WWTP                                                                               AVG INFLUENT 
FLOW MGD  

YEARS 2021/2022

Page 83 of 126



0

0.25

0.5

Mar-21 Apr-21 May-21 Jun-21 Jul-21 Aug-21 Sep-21 Oct-21 Nov-21 Dec-21 Jan-22 Feb-22 Mar-22 Apr-22

A
VG

 M
G

D

MONTH

DONNER SUMMIT PUD WWTP                                                AVG EFFLUENT FLOW YEAR 
YEARS 2021/2022

Page 84 of 126



0

0.1

Mar-21 Apr-21 May-21 Jun-21 Jul-21 Aug-21 Sep-21 Oct-21 Nov-21 Dec-21 Jan-22 Feb-22 Mar-22 Apr-22

A
VG

 M
G

D

MONTH

DONNER SUMMIT PUD WWTP                        AVG EFFLUENT FLOW TO SNOW 
STORAGE/PRODUCTION                      YEARS 2021/2022

Page 85 of 126



0

0.1

0.2

Mar-21 Apr-21 May-21 Jun-21 Jul-21 Aug-21 Sep-21 Oct-21 Nov-21 Dec-21 Jan-22 Feb-22 Mar-22 Apr-22

A
VG

 M
G

D

MONTH

DONNER SUMMIT PUD WWTP                        AVG EFFLUENT FLOW TO LAND IRRIGATION                      
YEARS 2021/2022

Page 86 of 126



May 17, 2022 
Agenda Item: 7A

Page 87 of 126



May 17, 2022 
Agenda Item: 7A 

53823 Sherritt Lane  • PO Box 610 • Soda Springs, CA 95728 • P: 530-426-3456 • F: 530-426-3460 • www.dspud.com 
 

 
 

 
STAFF REPORT 

 
TO:   Board of Directors 

PREPARED BY: Steven Palmer, PE, General Manager 

SUBJECT:  Third Quarter FY2021-2022 Budget to Actual Report  

  
 RECOMMENDATION 

Receive Third Quarter FY2021-2022 Budget to Actual Report from the General Manager. 
 
BACKGROUND 
To provide timely information to the Board and the public, this report provides a comparison of 
approved operating budget to actual revenues and expenditures for the Third Quarter of Fiscal 
Year 2021-2022.  The comparison is presented in Attachment 1, and any material differences are 
discussed in this Staff Report.  The Board adopted a revised budget in November 2021, so all 
data is compared to that Revised Budget. 
 
DISCUSSION  
 
Budget to Actual Comparison 
Revenues and expenses for the Third Quarter of FY2021-2022 are tracking reasonably well with 
the Revised Budget. 
 
After three quarters, total expenses are 80% of the budgeted amount; with water expenses at 
77%, sewer expenses at 66%, and wastewater treatment expenses at 86%.   Sewer expenses 
are below 75% because the radio upgrades are currently on hold due to weather and scheduling.   
 
One potential concern is that wastewater expenses are approximately 86% of the budgeted 
amount through three quarters of the fiscal year.  There are several factors that contributed to 
this: 

• One time payments for debt service.  Since these payments are mid-way through the fiscal 
year, they skew the budget to actual percentages. 

• Utility costs are higher than anticipated.  Utility costs are approximately $40,000 higher 
than expected for this time in the fiscal year.  The cost of propane is expected to decrease 
as we move out of winter, which will provide some reduction in utility costs for the 
remainder of the year. 

• The last loan payment to Sierra Lakes County Water District of $67,610 was not included 
in this budget. 

 
These factors that negatively affected the budget are offset by cost savings and deferral of costs 
in other parts of the budget, including: 

• Lower sludge removal costs 
• Delay in infiltration reduction work 
• Delay in capital expenditures like the radio upgrades. 

Page 88 of 126



May 17, 2022 
Agenda Item: 7A 

Page 2 of 2 

As a result, total expenditures are projected to be very close to the budgeted amount at the end 
of the fiscal year. 
 
At this point in the fiscal year, total revenue is 72% of the budgeted amount; with water revenue 
at 78%, sewer revenue at 70%, and wastewater treatment revenue at 70%.  Due to the timing of 
the property tax revenue payments from the County, including community facility district revenue, 
it is anticipated that actual revenues will meet budget projections. 
 
ANALYSIS  
While the year to date actual revenues and expenses are within budget, there are four items with 
the potential to cause expenses to exceed the budgeted amount during the remainder of the fiscal 
year: 

1. The cost of the chemical carbon source that the District uses to feed the bacteria in the 
wastewater treatment plant (Micro C) continues to increase. The supplier has informed 
the District that costs may increase again, and the actual increase is not known at this 
time. 

 
2. The District hired a contractor to seal the asphalt parking areas at the wastewater 

treatment facility during July 2021.  The cost of this work was $12,925 and it was not 
included in the budget. 
 

3. In 2019, the District sent a letter to Nevada County stating that the District would pay for 
the cost of raising manhole lids that were affected by the Soda Springs Road bridge 
reconstruction project.  An invoice for that work in the amount of $13,600 has been 
received but was not paid during the period covered by this report.  This payment was not 
included in the FY2021-2022 budget. 
 

4. The winter storms and related power outages in December caused damage to Sewer Lift 
Stations 4, 7, and 8.  Additionally, the District operated under generator power for several 
days which resulted in additional fuel costs.  The current estimate of damage and related 
costs is $102,595.  Staff is pursuing reimbursement of these costs from CalOES, Pacific 
Gas & Electric, and District property insurance. 

 
All of the above costs are expenses that were not included in this year’s budget and Staff will try 
to absorb them within the Revised Budget and seek outside funding when appropriate.  
Unfortunately, these expenses are likely to reduce the District’s reserve fund balance. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
Revenues and expenses appear to be within expected ranges and a budget amendment is not 
proposed at this time. 
 
CEQA ASSESSMENT 
This is not a CEQA Project 
        
ATTACHMENTS 

1. Third Quarter FY2021-2022 Budget to Actual Comparison 

Page 89 of 126



Actual Revised Percent Remaining
3/31/2022 Budget Complete Budget

Water Revenue
Water Program Revenue 444,157.70$   598,015$   74% 153,857$   
Water General Revenue 40,138.79  29,700  135% (10,439)  

Total Water Revenue 484,296.49$  627,715$  77% 143,419$  

Wastewater Revenue
Wastewater Program Revenue 1,701,433.12$   2,417,112$   70% 715,679$   
Wastewater General Revenue 373,823.21      486,453  77% 112,630  

Total Wastewater Revenue 2,075,256.33$  2,903,565$  71% 828,309$  

Administration Revenue
Admin Program Revenue -$  -$   0% -$   
Admin General Revenue 3,119.02  14,500$   22% 11,381  

Total Administration Revenue 3,119.02$  14,500$   22% 11,381$   

Total Revenues 2,562,671.84$  3,545,780$  72% 971,727$  

Water Expenses
Salaries and Benefits 129,530.39$   181,193$   71% 51,663$   
Board Expenses -  -  0% -$   
Operating Expenses 124,889.71  146,140  85% 21,250$   
Debt Service 10,423.87  31,005  34% 20,581$   
Capital Equipment 55,310.83  71,880  16,569$   
Capital Projects -  -  -  -  

Total Water Expenses 320,154.80$     430,218$  74% 110,063$  

Wastewater Expenses
Salaries and Benefits 449,334.71$      656,095$   68% 206,760$   
Board Expenses -      -  0% -$   
Operating Expenses 690,179.73  942,142  73% 251,962$   
Debt Service 801,988.95  739,441  108% (62,548)$   
Capital Equipment 57,460.28    133,423  43% 75,963$   
Capital Projects 110,536.79  105,000  105% (5,537)  

Total Wastewater Expenses 2,109,500.46 2,576,101$  82% 466,601$  

Administration Expenses
Salaries and Benefits 273,506.33$      430,082$   64% 156,576$   
Board Expenses 46,166.04    61,846  75% 15,680$   
Operating Expenses 156,905.57  155,347  101% (1,559)$   
Debt Service -  -  0% -$   
Capital Equipment -  -  0% -$   
Capital Projects -  -  -  -  

Total Administration Expenses 476,577.94$     647,275$  74% 170,697$  

Total Expenses 2,906,233.20$  3,653,594$  80% 747,361$  

DONNER SUMMIT PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

Budget to Actual
Third Quarter FY 2021-2022

ALL DEPARTMENTS SUMMARY

5/12/2022 Third Quarter FY21-22 3Q Report FY21-22 Budget

May 17, 2022 
Agenda Item: 7A 
ATTACHMENT 1

Page 90 of 126



Actual Revised Percent Remaining
3/31/2022 Budget Complete Budget

Program Revenue
Water fees 404,687.66$   547,511$   74% 142,823$   
Connection fees 1,700.00  -  0% (1,700)$   
Recycled water sales -  -  0% -$  
Big Bend Service Fees 22,191.40  29,732  75% 7,541  

Total Program Revenue 428,579.06  577,243$   74% 148,664$   

Big Bend Assessment 15,578.64 20,772$  75% 5,193$   

General Revenues
Property tax 17,496.41  29,700$   59% 12,204$   
Grants 22,642.38  -  -  (22,642)  

Total General Revenues 40,138.79  29,700$   1$   (10,439)$   

Total Revenues 468,717.85$  627,715$  75% 138,225$  

Expenses
Salaries-Operations 89,926.40$   123,535$   73% 33,609$   
Employee benefits 39,603.99  57,658  69% 18,054  

Salaries & Benefits 129,530.39$  181,193$  71% 51,663$   

Professional fees 1,102.00  15,000  7% 13,898  
Dues and subscriptions 671.16  379  177% (292) 
Fees, permits, certifications, leases 14,679.08  11,743  125% (2,936)  
Training, education, travel 250.00  942  27% 692  
Travel -  -  0% -  
Insurance 23,225.95  31,281  74% 8,055  
Office supplies and miscellaneous -  549  0% 549  
Utilities, communications, telemetry 31,962.02  27,593  116% (4,369)  
Chemicals and lab supplies 18,870.60  26,379  72% 7,508  
Laboratory testing 280.00  5,000  6% 4,720  
Equipment maintenance and repair 4,197.68  8,000  52% 3,802  
Small equipment and rental 2,347.70  6,750  35% 4,402  
Interest expense -  -  0% -  
Operating supplies 2,886.47  5,000  58% 2,114  
Vehicle maintenance, repair, fuel 5,366.11  2,524  213% (2,842)  
Facility maintenance and repair 19,050.94  5,000  381% (14,051)  

Operating Expenses 124,889.71$  146,140$  85% 21,250.29$   

Angela WTP Loan P&I 9,093.64$   9,350$   97% 256$   
Big Bend Debt Service 10,423.87$   21,655$   48% 11,231$   

Debt Service 10,423.87$  31,005$  34% 20,581$   

Capital Equipment 55,310.83$   71,880$   77% 16,569$   
Capital Projects - -$  -$  

Capital Expenses 55,310.83$  71,880.00$  77% 16,569$  

Total Expenses 329,248.44$  430,218$  77% 100,970$  

DONNER SUMMIT PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

Budget to Actual
Third Quarter FY 2021-2022

WATER SUMMARY

5/12/2022 Third Quarter FY21-22 3Q Report FY21-22 Budget

May 17, 2022 
Agenda Item: 7A 
ATTACHMENT 1

Page 91 of 126



Actual Revised Percent Budget
3/31/2022 Budget Complete Remaining

Program Revenue
Sewer rates 335,361.11$   450,919  74.37% 115,558$   
Sewer rates for debt service
Special Tax Revenue
Recycled Water Sales
Connection fees -  -  -$  

Total Program Revenue 335,361.11  450,919  74.37% 115,558$   

General Revenues
Sierra Lakes
Property tax 11,841.41  19,481  60.78% 7,640$   
Other income -  -  -  -$  

Total General Revenues 11,841.41  19,481  60.78% 7,640$   

Total Revenues 347,202.52  470,400 73.81% 123,197$  

Expenses
Salaries-Operations 75,619.85$   103,882  72.79% 28,262$   
Employee benefits 29,725.84  52,453  56.67% 22,727  

Salaries & Benefits 105,345.69$   156,335$  67.38% 50,989$  

Professional fees 266.19$   7,000  3.80% 6,734$   
Dues and subscriptions -  -  -  
Fees, permits, certifications, leases 2,660.86  3,376  78.82% 715  
Training, education and travel -  273  0.00% 273  
Insurance 19,530.91  31,281  62.44% 11,750  
Office supplies and miscellaneous 352.03  563  62.53% 211  
Utilities, communications, telemetry 20,522.91  29,149  70.41% 8,626  
Chemicals and lab supplies 313.75  565  55.53% 251  
Laboratory testing -  -  
Small equipment and rental -  2,400  0.00% 2,400  
Interest expense -  -  -  
Operating supplies 2,429.25  1,000  242.93% (1,429)  
Sludge removal -  1,200  0.00% 1,200  
Infiltration - inflow -  26,000  0.00% 26,000  
Fresh water treatment plant -  -  -  
Equipment maintenance and repair 1,167.23  10,178  11.47% 9,011  
Vehicle maintenance, repair, fuel 4,851.19  3,794  127.86% (1,057)  
Facility maintenance and repair 1,572.50  8,000  19.66% 6,428  
2021 Winter Emergency 38,587.40  -  0.00% (38,587)  

Operating Expenses 92,254.22$   124,779$  73.93% 32,525$  

Interest -  -  -  
Long Term Debt -  -  -  
Land Lease for Spray Irrigation -  -  -  

Debt Service -$ -$  

Capital Equipment 32,755.88$   133,423  25% 100,667  
Capital Projects - SB Sewer Ext. 110,536.79  105,000  105% (5,537)  

Capital Expenses 143,292.67$   238,423.00$  60% 95,130$  

Total Expenses 340,892.58$   519,537$  65.61% 178,644$  

DONNER SUMMIT PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

Budget to Actual
Third Quarter FY 2021-2022

SEWER SUMMARY

5/12/2022 Third Quarter FY21-22 3Q Report FY21-22 Budget

May 17, 2022 
Agenda Item: 7A 
ATTACHMENT 1

Page 92 of 126



Actual Revised Percent Budget
3/31/2022 Budget Complete Remaining

Program Revenue
Sewer rates 1,006,083.33$   1,352,757  74.37% 346,674$   
Sewer rates for debt service -  -  
Special Tax Revenue -  -  
Recycled Water Sales 50,000  -  50,000  
Connection fees -  -  -  

Total Program Revenue 1,006,083.33$   1,402,757$   71.72% 396,674$   

CFD Revenue for WWTP Loan 151,665.52$   282,392$  53.71% 130,726$  
Non CFD Revenue for WWTP Loan 208,323.16$   281,044$  74.12% 72,721 

General Revenues
Sierra Lakes 309,815.60$   381,152  81.28% 71,336$   
Property tax 52,166.20  85,820  60.79% 33,654  
Other income -  -  -  -  

Total General Revenues 361,981.80$   466,972  77.52% 104,990$   

Total Revenues 1,728,053.81$   2,433,165$  71.02% 705,111$  

Expenses
Salaries-Operations 243,209.85$   334,107  72.79% 90,897$   
Employee benefits 100,779.17  165,653  60.84% 64,874  

Salaries & Benefits 343,989.02$   499,760$  68.83% 155,771$  

Professional fees 27,813.06$   81,250  34.23% 53,437$   
Dues and subscriptions 2,751.62  1,200  229.30% (1,552)  
Fees, permits, certifications, leases 18,435.55  17,623  104.61% (813) 
Training, education and travel 1,075.01  2,745  39.16% 1,670  
Insurance 62,815.68  86,022  73.02% 23,206  
Office supplies and miscellaneous 568.33  823  69.06% 255  
Utilities, communications, telemetry 260,192.53  285,896  91.01% 25,703  
Chemicals and lab supplies 118,353.30  175,497  67.44% 57,144  
Laboratory testing 9,185.00  41,910  21.92% 32,725  
Small equipment and rental 5,604.32  7,200  77.84% 1,596  
Interest expense -  -  -  
Operating supplies 752.68  7,632  9.86% 6,879  
Sludge removal 12,092.82  43,000  28.12% 30,907  
Infiltration - inflow -  -  -  
Fresh water treatment plant -  -  -  
Equipment maintenance and repair 40,757.61  34,240  119.04% (6,518)  
Vehicle maintenance, repair, fuel 7,669.48  12,325  62.23% 4,656  
Facility maintenance and repair 29,858.52  20,000  149.29% (9,859)  

Operating Expenses 597,925.51$   817,363$  73.15% 219,437$   

Interest -$  -$   -$  
Long Term Debt 786,801.45  719,191  109.40% (67,610)  
Land Lease for Spray Irrigation 15,187.50  20,250  75.00% 5,063  

Debt Service 801,988.95$   739,441$  108.46% (62,548)$   

Capital Equipment 24,704.40  -  (24,704)  
Capital Projects -  -  -  

Capital Expenses 24,704.40$   -$  (24,704)$   

Total Expenses 1,768,607.88$   2,056,564$  86.00% 287,956$  

DONNER SUMMIT PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

Budget to Actual
Third Quarter FY 2021-2022

WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT SUMMARY

5/12/2022 Third Quarter FY21-22 3Q Report FY21-22 Budget

May 17, 2022 
Agenda Item: 7A 
ATTACHMENT 1

Page 93 of 126



Actual Revised Percent Remaining
3/31/2022 Budget Complete Budget

Program Revenue
Service Fees 0.00 0 -  

Total Program Revenue -$  -$   -  

General Revenues
Interest revenue 169.46$   -$   (169)$   
Other income 2,949.56 14,500 20.34% 11,550  

Total General Revenues 3,119.02$   14,500$   21.51% 11,381$   

Total Revenues 3,119.02$  14,500$   21.51% 11,381$   

Expenses
Salaries-operations 225,547.66$   324,358$   69.54% 98,810$   
Employee benefits 47,958.67 105,724 45.36% 57,765  

Salaries & Benefits 273,506.33$  430,082$   63.59% 156,576$   

Board Expense 46,166.04 61,846 74.65% 15,680  
Board Expense 46,166.04$  61,846$   74.65% 15,680  

Professional fees 81,110.82$   73,800$   109.91% (7,311)$   
Dues and subscriptions 6,028.90  7,062  85.37% 1,033  
Fees, permits, certifications, leases 7,626.67  20,593  37.04% 12,966  
Training, education and travel -  1,500  0.00% 1,500  
Travel -  -  -  
Immunizations -  -  -  
Insurance 11,730.32  7,820  150.00% (3,910)  
Office supplies and miscellaneous 6,275.90  7,000  89.66% 724   
Utilities, communications, telemetry 39,255.81  28,420  138.13% (10,836)  
Chemicals and lab supplies -  -  -  
Equipment maintenance and repair -  6,552  0.00% 6,552  
Small equipment and rental 676.80  -  (677)  
Operating supplies 1,805.29  -  (1,805)  
Vehicle maintenance, repair, fuel -  -  -  
I&I program -  -  -  
Sludge removal -  -  -  
Facility maintenance and repair 2,395.06  2,600 92.12% 205   

Operating Expenses 156,905.57$  155,347$   101.00% (1,559)$   

Principal and interest -  -  -  
Nevada County payments -  -  -  
Amortization of land lease -  -  -  

Debt Service - -  

Capital Equipment - -  -$   
Capital Projects - -  -  

Capital Expenses - -  -$   

Total Expenses 476,577.94$  647,275$   73.63% 170,697$   

DONNER SUMMIT PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

Budget to Actual
Third Quarter FY 2021-2022

ADMINISTRATION SUMMARY

5/12/2022 Third Quarter FY21-22 3Q Report FY21-22 Budget

May 17, 2022 
Agenda Item: 7A 
ATTACHMENT 1

Page 94 of 126



May 17, 2022 
Agenda Item: 8A

Page 95 of 126



May 17, 2022 
Agenda Item: 8.A 

53823 Sherritt Lane  • PO Box 610 • Soda Springs, CA 95728 • P: 530-426-3456 • F: 530-426-3460 • 
www.dspud.com 

 

 
 

 
STAFF REPORT 

 
TO:   Board of Directors 

PREPARED BY: Steven Palmer, PE, General Manager 

SUBJECT:  Adopt Resolutions Declaring an Election and Requesting that the Boards of 
Supervisors of Nevada and Placer Counties Consolidate the Election with 
Other Elections Conducted on November 8, 2022 
   

 RECOMMENDATION 
Adopt Resolutions 2022-20 and 2022-21 declaring an election and requesting that the Boards of 
Supervisors of Nevada and Placer Counties consolidate the election with other elections 
conducted on November 8, 2022.   
 
BACKGROUND 
Donner Summit Public Utility District (DSPUD) Board has four seats that will be vacated this year 
and need to be filled by election.   
 
DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
Directors for DSPUD are elected at-large and do not serve specific geographic regions of DSPUD. 
 
Directors Phil Gamick and Alex Medvecky were elected in November 2018 and are currently 
serving four year terms that expire on December 31, 2022.  These elections are for four year 
terms that will expire in 2026. 
 
Directors Joni Kaufman and Dawn Parkhurst were appointed on September 21, 2021 to fill seats 
vacated by Robert Sherwood and Sara Schrichte.  Directors Kaufman and Parkhurst were 
appointed to complete the remainder of the terms, which expire on December 31, 2022.  These 
elections are for two year terms that will expire in 2024. 
 
In order to hold an election, the DSPUD Board needs to adopt a resolution declaring an election, 
and request that the County consolidate the election with other elections on November 8, 2022 
and provide election services for DSPUD.  Since DSPUD is within both Placer and Nevada 
Counties, the Board must adopt a separate resolution for each county. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
The Counties charge a small fee for election services. 
 
CEQA ASSESSMENT 
This is not a CEQA Project 
 
ATTACHMENTS 

1. Resolutions 

Page 96 of 126



RESOLUTION 2022-21 
OF THE 

DONNER SUMMIT PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT 
DECLARING AN ELECTION BE HELD IN ITS JURISDICTION; REQUESTING THE 

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF NEVADA COUNTY TO CONSOLIDATE THIS 
ELECTION WITH ANY OTHER ELECTION CONDUCTED ON SAID DATE; 

AND 
REQUESTING ELECTION SERVICES BY THE COUNTY CLERK 

NOTICE OF GOVERNING BOARD MEMBER ELECTION 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Donner Summit Public Utility District orders 
an election to be held in its jurisdiction on November 8, 2022, at which election the 
issue to be presented to the voters shall be: 

ELECTION OF FOUR (4) BOARD MEMBERS FOR THE GOVERNING BODY 

WHEREAS, whenever two or more elections are called to be held on the same day, 
in the same territory, or in part of the same territory, such elections should be 
consolidated. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that an election be held on November 8, 
2022 for the purpose of electing Four (4) to the District Board of Directors; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that said election shall be to fill a vacancy for the 
following Board Members whose terms expired: 

Incumbent’s Name Regular or Short Term 
Phil Gamick Regular 
Alex Medveczky  Regular 
Joni Kaufman Short 
Dawn Parkhurst  Short 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Donner Summit Public Utility District requests 
the governing body of the County of Nevada, as prescribed by Elections Code 
Section 10402 and 10403, to consolidate the regularly scheduled district election with 
any other elections to be held on November 8, 2022; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that said Directors for this District are elected At 
Large.  There are no divisions in the District; all voters within this District vote for all 
candidates; and  

May 17, 2022 
Agenda Item: 8A 
ATTACHMENT 1

Page 97 of 126



Donner Summit Public Utility District 
Resolution 2022-21 
Page 2 of 2 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Candidate is to pay for the publication of the 
candidate’s statement, pursuant to Elections Code Section 13307.  The limitation on 
the number of words that a candidate may use in her/her Candidate’s Statement is 
200 words; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that in the case of a tie vote, the election shall be 
determined by lot; and  

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Donner Summit Public Utility District agrees to 
reimburse the County of Nevada for the District’s prorated share of the cost of the 
election; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the District hereby certifies that there have been 
no District Boundary changes since our last election, but the District understands that 
the Nevada County Mapping Division will verify our District boundary lines prior to the 
election. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED, this 17th day of May 2022, at a Regular Meeting of the Board 
of Directors of the Donner Summit Public Utility District by the following vote: 

AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSENT: 
ABSTAIN: 

      DONNER SUMMIT PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT 

      By: __________________________________ 
Cathy Preis 
President, Board of Directors 

ATTEST: 

By:  ______________________________ 
Alex Medveczky 
Secretary of the Board 

May 17, 2022 
Agenda Item: 8A 
ATTACHMENT 1

Page 98 of 126



RESOLUTION 2022-22 
OF THE 

DONNER SUMMIT PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT 
DECLARING AN ELECTION BE HELD IN ITS JURISDICTION; REQUESTING THE 

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF PLACER COUNTY TO CONSOLIDATE THIS 
ELECTION WITH ANY OTHER ELECTION CONDUCTED ON SAID DATE; 

AND 
REQUESTING ELECTION SERVICES BY THE COUNTY CLERK 

NOTICE OF GOVERNING BOARD MEMBER ELECTION 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Donner Summit Public Utility District orders 
an election to be held in its jurisdiction on November 8, 2022, at which election the 
issue to be presented to the voters shall be: 

ELECTION OF FOUR (4) BOARD MEMBERS FOR THE GOVERNING BODY 

WHEREAS, whenever two or more elections are called to be held on the same day, 
in the same territory, or in part of the same territory, such elections should be 
consolidated. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that an election be held on November 8, 
2022 for the purpose of electing four (4) to the District Board of Directors; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that said election shall be to fill a vacancy for the 
following Board Members whose terms expired: 

Incumbent’s Name Regular or Short Term 
Phil Gamick Regular 
Alex Medveczky  Regular 
Joni Kaufman Short 
Dawn Parkhurst  Short 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Donner Summit Public Utility District requests 
the governing body of the County of Placer, as prescribed by Elections Code Section 
10402 and 10403, to consolidate the regularly scheduled district election with any 
other elections to be held on November 8, 2022; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that said Directors for this District are elected At 
Large.  There are no divisions in the District; all voters within this District vote for all 
candidates; and  

May 17, 2022 
Agenda Item: 8A 
ATTACHMENT 1

Page 99 of 126



Donner Summit Public Utility District 
Resolution 2022-22 
Page 2 of 2 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Candidate is to pay for the publication of the 
candidate’s statement, pursuant to Elections Code Section 13307.  The limitation on 
the number of words that a candidate may use in her/her Candidate’s Statement is 
200 words; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that in the case of a tie vote, the election shall be 
determined by lot; and  

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Donner Summit Public Utility District agrees to 
reimburse the County of Placer for the District’s prorated share of the cost of the 
election; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the District hereby certifies that there have been 
no District Boundary changes since our last election, but the District understands that 
the Placer County Mapping Division will verify our District boundary lines prior to the 
election. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED, this 17th day of May 2022, at a Regular Meeting of the Board 
of Directors of the Donner Summit Public Utility District by the following vote: 

AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSENT: 
ABSTAIN: 

DONNER SUMMIT PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT 

By: __________________________________ 
Cathy Preis 
President, Board of Directors 

ATTEST: 

By:  ______________________________ 
Alex Medveczky 
Secretary of the Board 

May 17, 2022 
Agenda Item: 8A 
ATTACHMENT 1

Page 100 of 126



May 17, 2022 
Agenda Item: 8B

Page 101 of 126



May 17, 2022 
Agenda Item: 8B 

53823 Sherritt Lane  • PO Box 610 • Soda Springs, CA 95728 • P: 530‐426‐3456 • F: 530‐426‐3460 • www.dspud.com 
 

 
 

 
STAFF REPORT 

 
TO:   Board of Directors 

PREPARED BY: Steven Palmer, PE, General Manager 

SUBJECT:  Review Draft Five-Year Capital Improvement Plan and Draft 
Fiscal Year 2022/23 Budget 

  
 RECOMMENDATION 

Review and provide comments on the Draft Five-Year Capital Improvement Plan and Draft Fiscal 
Year 2022-23 Budget. 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
Five-Year Capital Improvement Plan 
The Five-Fear Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) is a multi-year planning instrument to guide the 
construction of new facilities/infrastructure; and for the expansion, rehabilitation or replacement 
of existing District assets. The five-year CIP is developed by Staff and adopted by the Board of 
Directors, then becomes the guiding document for the prioritization of projects. 
 
The information included in the CIP is based on the current information available and updated 
regularly to reflect changing priorities, funding availability and project completion. A new five-year 
CIP will be submitted to the Board annually with recommended adjustments to project budgets, 
funding sources, descriptions, and/or schedules. Inclusion of a project in the CIP does not commit 
the District to specific expenditures or appropriations for any particular project. 
 
The CIP includes all projects and programs expected to be undertaken during the next five fiscal 
years. Specific projects and related schedules are selected based upon: 

• Availability of funding 
• Minimizing disruptions associated with construction activity 
• Board direction 

 
District infrastructure includes the water and wastewater physical structures, systems, and 
facilities needed to provide services to customers and for the functioning of a community and its 
economy. Infrastructure impacts public health, safety, and the quality of life for District customers 
and residents. Decisions made regarding infrastructure projects are very important because they 
are generally large and expensive, and the assets created will require decades of public use. 
 
Providing ongoing maintenance and repair, such as repairing or replacing water and wastewater 
piping, is vital for maintaining the condition of assets. When maintenance and repair is not fully 
funded, deferred maintenance and capital improvement costs increase significantly.  
 
Operating Budget 
The typical annual operating budget will anticipate all regular expenses necessary to operate the 
District’s water and wastewater systems.  It also includes the budget for any capital investment 

Page 102 of 126



May 17, 2022 
Agenda Item: 8B 

Page 2 of 5 

such as equipment and vehicle purchases, as well as the annual expenditure on capital 
improvement projects that is projected for that year in the Five-Year CIP. 
 
DISCUSSION  
Five-Year Capital Improvement Plan 
At the April 2022 Board Meeting, the General Manager presented a preliminary Five-Year Capital 
Improvement Plan (CIP) that identified the need for over $4,000,000 in wastewater and water 
improvements over the next five years.  That CIP was not financially constrained. 
 
Since that time and the preliminary Five-Year CIP was updated by applying the current financial 
constraints.  In this new Draft CIP, many projects have been deferred to future years beyond the 
time frame of this CIP due to lack of funding. 
 
The following table is a summary of the Draft Five-Year CIP. 
 
PROJECT FY22/23 5 Year Total Future Years 
Sewer 
Sewer Lift Station Rehabilitation (3, 4, 7)  $               -   $    350,000   $     685,000  
Sewer Lift Stations Norden 1, Norden 2, 
and No 8 Upgrades 

 $               -   $    300,000   $     150,000  

Snow Lab / Bunny Hill Road 
Rehabilitation 

 $      20,000   $    150,000   $               -  

Sewer Line Rehabilitation  $               -   $               -   $     150,000  
Sewer Manhole Sealing  $               -   $               -   $     330,000  
Sewer Lift Station 2 Upgrade  $               -   $      82,500   $     935,000  
Decommission Sewer Lift Station 2  $               -   $               -   $  1,670,000  

Subtotal Sewer  $     20,000   $    882,500   $  3,920,000  
Wastewater Treatment 
WWTP Membrane Replacement  $               -   $      87,000   $               -  
WWTPP Reactor 1 & 2 Wasting 
Upgrades 

 $      50,000   $      50,000   $               -  

WWTPP Reactor 1 Coating  $               -   $               -   $     150,000  
Subtotal WWTP  $     50,000   $    137,000   $    150,000  

Total Wastewater  $     70,000   $ 1,019,500   $  4,070,000  
Water 
Lake Angela Water Level Gauge  $               -   $      30,000   $               -  
Tank Recoating Program  $               -   $    400,000   $     200,000  
Boreal Pump Station Building Repairs  $      20,000   $      20,000   $               -  
Water Main Rehabilitation Program  $               -   $               -   $     235,000  

Subtotal Water  $     20,000   $    450,000   $    435,000  
GRAND TOTAL  $     90,000   $ 1,469,500   $  4,505,000  

 
  

Page 103 of 126



May 17, 2022 
Agenda Item: 8B 

Page 3 of 5 

Additionally, there are several projects that are not included in the CIP due to lack of funding.  A 
list of projects that are planned or needed, but not funded or included in the Five-Year CIP are 
shown in the following table. 
 

PROJECT Unfunded Total 
Sugar Bowl Sewer Extension  $ 2,168,091  
Big Bend Tank Repair / Coating  $    100,000  
Big Bend Water System Rehabilitation  $ 1,319,800  
Big Bend Water Source Line Replacement  $    292,700  

Grand Total Unfunded  $ 3,880,591  
 
 
Operating Budget 
A preliminary draft of the budget was presented at the April Board Meeting.  That preliminary draft 
has been revised and an updated draft is included as Attachment 1.   
 
As presented in April, the budget has been prepared using the revenue projections from the 2021 
Utility Rates Study, and planned expenditures for Fiscal Year 2022/2023.  The proposed budget 
includes the following planned one-time expenditures to help improve the District’s customer 
service, and address comments from the State of California: 

 Billing software upgrade 
 Water supply resiliency study 
 Concrete repairs at Lake Angela Dam 

 
The budget also includes a cost of living adjustment (COLA) of 5.2% for staff wages.  This inflation 
adjustment is based on the Consumer Price Index for All Urban Consumers, San Francisco, All 
Items, Not Seasonally Adjusted, February 12-Month Change.  This is the inflation index that the 
District has historically used when calculating the annual COLA.   
 
Since the April draft, the following changes have been incorporated into this updated draft: 

 Increased salaries budget to account for upcoming merit and certificate pay increases. 
 Updated capital expenditures to account for purchase of shop equipment 
 Increased utility budget to account for increased electricity and propane costs as seen in 

current fiscal year 
 Increased budget in water division for facility maintenance at the water treatment plant 
 Added CIP funding in the amount of $90,000. 

 
A summary of the updated draft is presented below.  This draft budget predicts that revenues 
exceed expenses and approximately $110,000 will be available for reserves. 
  

Page 104 of 126



May 17, 2022 
Agenda Item: 8B 

Page 4 of 5 

Revenue     
FY21-22 

Projected 
FY22-23 
Budget 

    

Water Revenue 
  

 
Water Program Revenue  $           577,243   $           653,505   
Big Bend Assessment                 20,772                 20,772   
Water General Revenue                52,342                 30,213    

Total Water Revenue  $          652,057   $          704,490  
Wastewater Revenue 

  
 

Wastewater Program Revenue  $        1,853,676   $        1,966,018   
CFD Revenue for WWTP Loan               282,392                282,392   
Non CFD Revenue for WWTP Loan               281,044                281,044   
Wastewater General Revenue               486,453                488,272    

Total Wastewater Revenue  $       2,903,565   $       3,017,726  
Administration Revenue 

  
 

Admin Program Revenue  $                   -   $                   -   
Admin General Revenue                14,500                 6,500    

Total Administration Revenue  $            14,500   $            6,500     
Total Revenues  $        3,545,780   $        3,728,716  

 
Expenses 
 FY21-22 

Projected 
FY22-23 
Budget 

Water Expenses 
  

 
Salaries and Benefits  $           175,972   $           192,429  
Operating Expenses               165,984               243,919   
Debt Service                31,005                 31,005   
Capital Equipment                7,156                         8,760   
Capital Projects                         -                         20,000    

Total Water Expenses  $          380,117  $          496,113  
Wastewater Expenses 

  
 

Salaries and Benefits  $           626,643   $           682,248  
Operating Expenses               948,180                960,869   
Debt Service               807,052                739,441   
Capital Equipment               105,458                          5,740   
Capital Projects               118,410                         70,000    

Total Wastewater Expenses  $       2,605,743   $       2,458,299  
Admin Expenses 

  
 

Salaries and Benefits  $           374,280  $           388,637   
Board Expenses                61,846                 61,836   
Operating Expenses               125,428                216,084   
Debt Service                         -                          -   
Capital Equipment                         -                          -   
Capital Projects                         -                          -    

Total Admin Expenses  $          566,696   $          666,557     
Total Expenses  $        3,638,923   $        3,620,968  

   Net Income ($ 93,143) $ 107,748 

Page 105 of 126



May 17, 2022 
Agenda Item: 8B 

Page 5 of 5 

ANALYSIS 
The District needs to balance the needs of capital improvements with the need to adequately fund 
an operating reserve.  The Board adopted a minimum unrestricted fund balance of four months 
of operating expenses, with a target goal of six months ($875,000 to $1,312,000 for Fiscal Year 
2022-23).  The 2021 Utility Rates Study projected that the four-month minimum can be met by 
end of FY22-23 and the six month target goal can be met in FY25-26.  One challenge to meeting 
those reserve goals is that improvements identified in the Draft CIP require considerably more 
funding than anticipated by the rate study. 

In order to balance the needs of the CIP and adequate operating reserves, the FY22-23 budget 
provides $90,000 to capital improvement projects and $108,000 to unrestricted reserve 
funds. This would increase the unrestricted fund balance to $430,000 by the end of Fiscal Year 
2022/23. While this is an improvement, it is still less than predicted by the rate study.  This 
shortfall has occurred because the District has spent more on capital equipment and projects 
over the last two years than anticipated by the rate study. 

FISCAL IMPACT 
The District needs to adopt an annual operating budget for the upcoming fiscal year before July 
1, 2022. 

CEQA ASSESSMENT 
This is not a CEQA project. 

ATTACHMENTS 
1. Draft Fiscal Year 2022/23 Operating Budget

Page 106 of 126



Beginning  Ending

Balance Balance

OPERATING FUND
Revenue

Water Revenue 674,277$            
Sewer Revenue 459,844              
Wastewater Treatment Plant Revenue 2,450,762           
Administrative Revenue 6,500 
Property Tax Revenue 137,333              

Total revenue 3,728,716$         
Expenses

Water 496,113$             
Sewer 281,382 
Wastewater Treatment Plant 2,176,917            
Administration 666,557 

Total expenses 3,620,968$          

TOTAL OPERATING FUND 322,636$           3,728,716$           3,620,967$            430,384$  

RESERVE FUNDS
WWTP (SRF) Construction Loan Reserve 719,191$         719,191$  
WTP Construction Loan Reserve 18,187             18,187 
Big Bend Water Loan Reserve 1 7,604 7,604 
Big Bend Water Loan Reserve 2 3,123 3,123 
Big Bend Assessment 5,193 5,193 

TOTAL RESERVE FUNDS 753,298$           ‐$   ‐$   753,298$  

DONNER SUMMIT PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
DRAFT BUDGET
Fund Summary

Fiscal Year 2022‐2023

Description Revenues Expenses

May 17, 2022 
Agenda Item: 8B 
ATTACHMENT 1

Page 107 of 126



FY21-22 Actual FY21-22 FY22-23
Budget 3/31/2022 Projected Budget

Water Revenue
Water Program Revenue 598,015$             444,158$             599,715$             674,277$             
Water General Revenue 29,700 40,139 52,342 30,213 

Total Water Revenue 627,715$            484,296$            652,057$            704,490$            

Wastewater Revenue
Wastewater Program Revenue 2,515,872$          1,859,583$          2,515,872$          2,628,214$          
Wastewater General Revenue 387,693 215,673 387,693 389,512 

Total Wastewater Revenue 2,903,565$         2,075,256$         2,903,565$         3,017,726$         

Administration Revenue
Admin Program Revenue -$  -$  -$  -$  
Admin General Revenue 14,500 1,597 6,500 6,500 

Total Administration Revenue 14,500$              1,597$  6,500$  6,500$  

Total Revenues 3,545,780$         2,561,150$         3,562,122$         3,728,716$         

Water Expenses
Salaries and Benefits 181,193$             123,172$             175,972$             192,429$             
Operating Expenses 146,140 125,795 165,984 243,919 
Debt Service 31,005 19,518 31,005 31,005 
Capital Equipment 71,880 55,311 7,156 8,760 
Capital Projects - - - 20,000 

Total Water Expenses 430,218$            323,795$            380,117$            496,113$            

Wastewater Expenses
Salaries and Benefits 656,095$             422,864$             626,643$             682,248$             
Operating Expenses 942,142 671,011 948,180 960,869 
Debt Service 739,441 801,990 807,052 739,441 
Capital Equipment 133,423 98,664 105,458 5,740 
Capital Projects 105,000 118,407 118,410 70,000 

Total Wastewater Expenses 2,576,101$         2,112,935$         2,605,743$         2,458,299$         

Admin Expenses
Salaries and Benefits 430,082$             273,506$             374,280$             388,637$             
Board Expenses 61,846 46,166 61,846 61,836 
Operating Expenses 155,347 170,992 125,428 216,084 
Debt Service - - - - 
Capital Equipment - - - - 
Capital Projects - - - - 

Total Admin Expenses 647,275$            490,664$            561,554$            666,557$            

Total Expenses 3,653,594$         2,927,395$         3,547,414$         3,620,968$         

(107,814)$            14,708$               107,748$             

DONNER SUMMIT PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

DRAFT BUDGET
May 13, 2022

ALL DEPARTMENTS SUMMARY

May 17, 2022 
Agenda Item: 8B 
ATTACHMENT 1

Page 108 of 126



FY21-22 Actual FY21-22 FY22-23
Budget 3/31/2022 Projected Budget

Program Revenue
Water fees 547,511$  404,688$  547,511$  622,878$  
Connection fees - 1,700 1,700 - 
Recycled water sales - - - - 
Big Bend Debt Service
Big Bend Service Fees 29,732 22,191 29,732 30,627 
Big Bend Assessment 20,772$    15,579$    20,772$    20,772$    

Total Program Revenue 598,015$  444,158$  599,715$  674,277$  

General Revenues
Property tax 29,700$    17,496$    29,700$    30,213$    
Grants - 22,642$    22,642 - 

Total General Revenues 29,700$    40,139$    52,342$    30,213$    

Total Revenues 627,715$  484,296$  652,057$  704,490$  

DONNER SUMMIT PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

DRAFT BUDGET
May 13, 2022

WATER SUMMARY

May 17, 2022 
Agenda Item: 8B 
ATTACHMENT 1

Page 109 of 126



FY21-22 Actual FY21-22 FY22-23
Budget 3/31/2022 Projected Budget

DONNER SUMMIT PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

DRAFT BUDGET
May 13, 2022

WATER SUMMARY

Expenses
Salaries 123,535$  84,812$    116,058$  123,158$  
Overtime 5,114$      6,819$      13,389$    
Medical/Dental/Life Insurance 57,658 24,926$    34,110 25,633$    
Long Term Disability 929$         1,272 1,550$      
Retirement -$          6,800 6,883$      
Clothing Allowance -$          800 792$         
Payroll Tax 7,390$      10,113 11,265$    
W/C Insurance -$          9,760$      

Salaries & Benefits 181,193$  123,172$  175,972$  192,429$  

Professional fees 15,000 1,102 1,500 65,000 
Dues and subscriptions 379 671 672 672 
Fees, permits, certifications, leases 11,743 14,679 14,680 14,680 
Training, education, travel 942 250 942 1,000 
Travel - - - - 
Insurance 31,281 23,226 30,968 40,556 
Office supplies and miscellaneous 549 - 549 550 
Utilities, communications, telemetry 27,593 31,850 42,620 42,620 
Chemicals and lab supplies 26,379 18,871 25,160 26,500 
Laboratory testing 5,000 1,400 3,760 5,000 
Equipment maintenance and repair 8,000 4,198 5,597 8,010 
Small equipment and rental 6,750 2,348 3,131 3,131 
Interest expense - - - - 
Operating supplies 5,000 2,886 3,849 4,000 
Vehicle maintenance, repair, fuel 2,524 5,264 7,155 7,200 
Facility maintenance and repair 5,000 19,051 25,401 25,000 

Operating Expenses 146,140$  125,795$  165,984$  243,919$  

Angela WTP Loan P&I 9,350$      9,094$      9,350$      9,350$      
Big Bend Debt Service 21,655 10,424$    21,655 21,655 

Debt Service 31,005$    19,518$    31,005$    31,005$    

Capital Equipment 71,880$    55,311$    7,156$      8,760$      
Capital Projects - -$          - 20,000 

Total Expenses 430,218$  323,795$  380,117$  496,113$  

TOTAL NET REVENUE 197,497$  271,940$  208,377$  

May 17, 2022 
Agenda Item: 8B 
ATTACHMENT 1

Page 110 of 126



FY21-22 Actual FY21-22 FY22-23
Budget 3/31/2022 Projected Budget

Program Revenue
Sewer rates 450,919$  335,361$  450,919$  459,844$  
Connection fees

Total Program Revenue 450,919$  335,361$  450,919$  459,844$  

General Revenues
Property tax 19,481$    11,841$    19,481$    20,353$    
Other - -$          - - 

Total General Revenues 19,481$    11,841$    19,481$    20,353$    

Total Revenues 470,400$  347,202$  470,400$  480,197$  

Expenses
Salaries 103,882$  71,319$    97,595$    103,565$  
Overtime 4,301$      5,885$      11,259$    
Medical/Dental/Life Insurance 52,453 15,465$    52,453 21,555$    
Long Term Disability 782$         1,303$      
Retirement -$          5,788$      
Clothing Allowance -$          666$         
Payroll Tax 6,215$      9,473$      
W/C Insurance 5,859$      8,207$      

Salaries & Benefits 156,335$  103,940$  155,933$  161,815$  

Professional fees 7,000        266$         7,000 - 
Dues and subscriptions - -$          - - 
Fees, permits, certifications, leases 3,376 185$  3,376 3,460 
Training, education, travel 273 -$  273 300 
Travel - -$  - - 
Insurance 31,281 19,531$    26,050 34,104 
Office supplies and miscellaneous 563 2,893$      563 550 
Utilities, communications, telemetry 29,149 20,523$    27,370 29,500 
Chemicals and lab supplies 565 314$         565 600 
Laboratory testing - -$          - - 
Equipment maintenance and repair 10,178 1,167$      1,560 10,190 
Small equipment and rental 2,400 -$          2,400 2,400 
Sludge removal 1,200 -$          - 1,200 
Infiltration - Inflow 26,000 -$          - - 
Operating supplies 1,000 2,429$      2,429 1,000 
Vehicle maintenance, repair, fuel 3,794 7,644$      7,644 7,000 
Facility maintenance and repair 8,000 1,573$      8,000 8,000 

Operating Expenses 124,779$  56,525$    87,230$    98,304$    

DONNER SUMMIT PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

DRAFT BUDGET
May 13, 2022

SEWER SUMMARY

May 17, 2022 
Agenda Item: 8B 
ATTACHMENT 1

Page 111 of 126



FY21-22 Actual FY21-22 FY22-23
Budget 3/31/2022 Projected Budget

DONNER SUMMIT PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

DRAFT BUDGET
May 13, 2022

SEWER SUMMARY

Interest -$          
Long Term Debt -$          

Debt Service -$          -$  -$          -$          

Capital Equipment 133,423$  32,756$    39,550$    1,263$      
Capital Projects 105,000 118,407$  118,410 20,000 

Total Expenses 519,537$  311,628$  401,123$  281,382$  

TOTAL NET REVENUE (49,137)$   69,277$    198,815$  

May 17, 2022 
Agenda Item: 8B 
ATTACHMENT 1

Page 112 of 126



FY21-22 Actual FY21-22 FY22-23
Budget 3/31/2022 Projected Budget

Program Revenue
Sewer rates 1,352,757$  1,006,083$           1,352,757$  1,456,174$              
Recycled Water Sales 50,000$  50,000$  50,000$  
Connection fees
Non CFD Revenue for WWTP Loan 281,044$  208,323$              281,044$  281,044$  
Sierra Lakes Service 381,152$  309,816$              381,152$  381,152$  

Total Program Revenue 2,064,953$              1,524,222$          2,064,953$              2,168,370$             

General Revenues
Property tax 85,820 52,166 85,820 86,767 
CFD Revenue for WWTP Loan 282,392$  151,666$              282,392$  282,392$  
Other income - - - - 

Total General Revenues 368,212$  203,832$              368,212$  369,159$  

Total Revenues 2,433,165$              1,728,054$          2,433,165$              2,537,529$             

Expenses
Salaries 334,107$  229,378$              332,800$  333,086$  
Overtime 11,969$  36,210$  
Medical/Dental/Life Insurance 165,653 48,532$  137,910 69,325$  
Long Term Disability 2,514$  4,192$  
Retirement -$  18,614$  
Clothing Allowance 1,269$  2,142$  
Payroll Tax 19,403$  30,467$  
W/C Insurance 5,859$  26,397$  

Salaries & Benefits 499,760$  318,924$             470,710$  520,433$  

Professional fees 81,250 26,631$  81,250 81,250 
Dues and subscriptions 1,200 3,810$  3,810 1,200 
Fees, permits, certifications, leases 17,623 18,436$  18,440 16,600 
Training, education, travel 2,745 919$  2,750 2,800 
Insurance 86,022 62,816$  83,760 109,685 
Office supplies and miscellaneous 823 295$  760 550 
Utilities, communications, telemetry 285,896 260,193$              346,930 287,360 
Chemicals and lab supplies 175,497 117,394$              157,810 190,130 
Laboratory testing 41,910 25,970$  36,430 41,910 
Equipment maintenance and repair 34,240 42,366$  54,350 34,240 
Small equipment and rental 7,200 5,283$  7,480 7,200 
Sludge removal 43,000 12,093$  16,130 43,000 
Operating supplies 7,632 753$  1,005 7,640 
Vehicle maintenance, repair, fuel 12,325 7,669$  10,230 19,000 
Facility maintenance and repair 20,000 29,859$  39,815 20,000 

Operating Expenses 817,363$  614,486$             860,950$  862,565$  

DONNER SUMMIT PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

DRAFT BUDGET
May 13, 2022

WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT SUMMARY

May 17, 2022 
Agenda Item: 8B 
ATTACHMENT 1

Page 113 of 126



FY21-22 Actual FY21-22 FY22-23
Budget 3/31/2022 Projected Budget

DONNER SUMMIT PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

DRAFT BUDGET
May 13, 2022

WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT SUMMARY

Long Term Debt 719,191$  786,802$              786,802$  719,191 
Land Lease 20,250 15,188$  20,250 20,250 

Debt Service 739,441$  801,990$             807,052$  739,441$  

Capital Equipment -$  65,908$  65,908$  4,477$  
Capital Projects - -$  - 50,000 

Total Expenses 2,056,564$              1,801,308$          2,204,620$              2,176,917$             

TOTAL NET REVENUE 376,601$  228,545$  360,612$  

May 17, 2022 
Agenda Item: 8B 
ATTACHMENT 1

Page 114 of 126



FY21-22 Actual FY21-22 FY22-23
Budget 3/31/2022 Projected Budget

Program Revenue
Service Fees -$            -$ -$  -$            

Total Program Revenue -$            -$ -$  -$            

General Revenues
Interest revenue - 21 - - 
Other income 14,500          1,576 6,500 6,500 

Total General Revenues 14,500$        1,597$          6,500$        6,500$        

Total Revenues 14,500$       1,597$          6,500$        6,500$        

Expenses
Salaries 324,358$      225,548$      308,650$    271,529$    
Overtime -$              -$            
Medical/Dental/Life Insurance 105,724        21,828$        65,630 60,684$      
Long Term Disability 2,463$          2,818$        
Retirement -$              26,417$      
Clothing -$              400$           
Payroll Tax 19,410$        22,401$      
W/C Insurance 4,257$          4,388$        

Salaries & Benefits 430,082$     273,506$      374,280$    388,637$    

Board Expense 61,846 46,166$        61,846 61,836
Board Expense 61,846$       46,166$        61,846$      61,836$      

Professional fees 73,800          90,145$        9,110 130,900 
Dues and subscriptions 7,062            7,675$          7,062 7,100 
Fees, permits, certifications, leases 20,593          1,787$          20,593 20,650 
Training, education, travel 1,500            -$             1,500 1,500 
Insurance 7,820            11,730$        15,640 9,124 
Office supplies and miscellaneous 7,000            11,912$        15,882 9,000 
Utilities, communications, telemetry 28,420          45,254$        52,341 28,550 
Chemicals and lab supplies - -$  - - 
Laboratory testing - -$  - - 
Equipment maintenance and repair 6,552            -$  - 6,660 
Small equipment and rental - -$  - - 
Sludge removal - -$  - - 
Operating supplies - 93$  100              - 
Vehicle maintenance, repair, fuel - -$  - - 
Facility maintenance and repair 2,600            2,395$  3,200 2,600 

Operating Expenses 155,347$     170,992$      125,428$    216,084$    

DONNER SUMMIT PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

DRAFT BUDGET
May 13, 2022

ADMINISTRATION SUMMARY

May 17, 2022 
Agenda Item: 8B 
ATTACHMENT 1

Page 115 of 126



FY21-22 Actual FY21-22 FY22-23
Budget 3/31/2022 Projected Budget

DONNER SUMMIT PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

DRAFT BUDGET
May 13, 2022

ADMINISTRATION SUMMARY

Debt Service -$            -$ -$  -$            

Capital Equipment -$            -$ -$  -$            
Capital Projects - -$ - - 

Total Expenses 647,275$     490,664$      561,554$    666,557$    

TOTAL NET REVENUE (632,775)$    (555,054)$   (660,057)$   

May 17, 2022 
Agenda Item: 8B 
ATTACHMENT 1

Page 116 of 126



Description Total Budgeted
Board Expense Water (30) Sewer (40) WWTP (42) Admin (50)
Meeting Stipend 18,820$             18,820$  
Health Stipend 35,292               35,292 
Payroll Taxes 4,329 4,329 
Board Meeting Food 2,705 2,705 
Training & Travel 530 530 
Worker's Comp 160 160 

TOTAL - Board Expense -$  -$  -$  61,836$             61,836$  

Professional Services Water (30) Sewer (40) WWTP (42) Admin (50)
Legal 43,000$             43,000$  
Auditors 30,000               30,000 
Bookkeeping 35,000               35,000 
Public Outreach 3,000 3,000 
Engineering Support 11,900               11,900 
Billing Software Upgrade 8,000 8,000 
Drought/Supply Resiliency Study 30,000               30,000 
Lake Angela Dam Concrete Patching 20,000               20,000 
Tank Inspection (Diving) 15,000               15,000 
General Engineering 81,250               81,250 

TOTAL - Professional Services 65,000$             -$  81,250$             130,900$           277,150$  

Dues Water (30) Sewer (40) WWTP (42) Admin (50)
Local Agency Formation Commission  $ 1,900 1,900$  
California Special District Association 5,200 5,200 
California Rural Water Association 672 672 
California Water Environt Association 1,200 1,200 

TOTAL - Dues 672$  -$  1,200$               7,100$               8,972$  

DONNER SUMMIT PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
DRAFT BUDGET
Expense Detail
May 13, 2022

 Department 

May 17, 2022 
Agenda Item: 8B 
ATTACHMENT 1

Page 117 of 126



Description Total Budgeted

DONNER SUMMIT PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
DRAFT BUDGET
Expense Detail
May 13, 2022

 Department 
Fees, Permits, Leases Water (30) Sewer (40) WWTP (42) Admin (50)
US Forest Service Permit  $ 50  $ 8,100  $ 1,050 9,200$  
Copier Lease 4,600 4,600 
Postage Meter Rental 1,500 1,500 
Bank Fees (Incl Payroll) 7,000 7,000 
Billing Software Support (MOM) 6,500 6,500 
Water & Distribution Certifications 1,000 1,000 
Department of Health Services 1,000 1,000 
Nevada County 2,000 2,800 4,800 
SWRCB 2,000 3,000 5,300 10,300 
Division Dam Safety 8,000 8,000 
USA Dig Alert 630 230 860 
Wastewater Operator Certifications 230 400 630 

TOTAL - Fees, Permits, Leases 14,680$             3,460$               16,600$             20,650$             55,390$  

Training and Education Water (30) Sewer (40) WWTP (42) Admin (50)
Classes, seminars, conferences  $ 700  $ 300  $ 2,800  $ 1,500 5,300$  
Travel 300 300 

TOTAL - Training and Education 1,000$               300$  2,800$               1,500$               5,600$  

Utilities, Communications Water (30) Sewer (40) WWTP (42) Admin (50)
Electricity (5825)  $            23,100  $            21,000  $          200,000  $            15,250 259,350$  
Propane (6825) & Diesel 18,320 6,800 79,560 700 105,380 
Phones (6675) 1,200 1,700 7,800 4,600 15,300 
Postage (6700, 6701) 4,500 4,500 
Website 3,500 3,500 

TOTAL - Utilities, Communications 42,620$             29,500$             287,360$           28,550$             388,030$  

May 17, 2022 
Agenda Item: 8B 
ATTACHMENT 1

Page 118 of 126



Description Total Budgeted

DONNER SUMMIT PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
DRAFT BUDGET
Expense Detail
May 13, 2022

 Department 
Chemicals & Lab Supplies Water (30) Sewer (40) WWTP (42) Admin (50)
Hypochloride  $ 8,100 8,100$  
Dry Alum 3,300 3,300 
Dry Soda Ash 14,000 14,000 
Monitoring Equipment Supplies 1,100 1,100 
Lift Station Chemicals 600 600 
Chemical Reagents 7,280 7,280 
Misc Glassware & Supplies 3,120 3,120 
Chlorine 5,200 5,200 
Sulfur Dioxide -   - 
Polymer 1,250 1,250 
Ammonia 20,800 20,800 
Bulk Soda Ash 37,450 37,450 
Caustic Soda 1,050 1,050 
Liquid Alum 2,080 2,080 
Micro C              111,900 111,900 

TOTAL - Chemicals & Lab Supplies 26,500$             600$  190,130$           -$  217,230$  

Equipment Maintenance & Support Water (30) Sewer (40) WWTP (42) Admin (50)
Computers & Support  $ 6,660 6,660$  
Treatment Plant  $ 2,670 2,670$  
Tanks & Lines  $ 3,230 3,230$  
Pump Stations  $ 2,110 2,110$  
Manholes & Cleanouts  $ 1,140 1,140$  
Lift Stations  $ 9,050 9,050$  
Telstar, Placer Electric, etc.  $ 6,240 6,240$  
Wastewater Treatment Plant  $            28,000 28,000$  

TOTAL - Equipment Maintenance & Support 8,010$               10,190$             34,240$             6,660$               59,100$  

Operating Supplies Water (30) Sewer (40) WWTP (42) Admin (50)
Portable Water Meters  $ -   -$  
Misc  $ 4,000 4,000$  
Rags & Coveralls  $ 1,000 1,000$  
Charts/Pens  $ -   -$  
Misc  $ 7,640 7,640$  

TOTAL - Operating Supplies 4,000$               1,000$               7,640$               -$  12,640$  

May 17, 2022 
Agenda Item: 8B 
ATTACHMENT 1

Page 119 of 126



Description Total Budgeted

DONNER SUMMIT PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
DRAFT BUDGET
Expense Detail
May 13, 2022

 Department 

Infiltration - Inflow Water (30) Sewer (40) WWTP (42) Admin (50)
-$  
-$  
-$  

TOTAL - Infiltration & Inflow -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  

Vehicle Maintenance & Repair Water (30) Sewer (40) WWTP (42) Admin (50)
Fuel  $ 6,000  $ 4,500  $            15,000 25,500$  
Repair  $ 1,200  $ 2,500  $ 4,000 7,700$  

TOTAL - Vehicle Maintenance & Repair 7,200$               7,000$               19,000$             -$  33,200$  

Facility Maintenance & Repair Water (30) Sewer (40) WWTP (42) Admin (50)
Pest Control  $ - -$  
Office Cleaning Service  $ 2,600 2,600$  
Garbage Service  $ - -$  
Buildings, Tanks, Vaults  $            25,000  $            20,000 45,000$  
Lift Stations  $ 8,000 8,000$  

TOTAL - Facility Maintenance & Repair 25,000$             8,000$               20,000$             2,600$               55,600$  

Long Term Debt Water (30) Sewer (40) WWTP (42) Admin (50)
Water  $ 9,350 9,350$  
Wastewater  $          719,191 719,191$  

TOTAL - Long Term Debt 9,350$               -$  719,191$           -$  728,541$  

CAPITAL ACQUISITION Water (30) Sewer (40) WWTP (42) Admin (50)
Snow Trailer  $ 7,500  $ 7,500 
Shop Equipment  $ 1,260  $ 1,263  $ 4,477  $ 7,000 

TOTAL - Capital Acquisition 8,760$               1,263$               4,477$               -$  14,500$  

TOTAL 212,792$           61,313$             1,383,888$        259,796$           1,917,789$  

May 17, 2022 
Agenda Item: 8B 
ATTACHMENT 1

Page 120 of 126



May 17, 2022 
Agenda Item: 8C

Page 121 of 126



May 17, 2022 
Agenda Item: 8.C 

53823 Sherritt Lane  • PO Box 610 • Soda Springs, CA 95728 • P: 530-426-3456 • F: 530-426-3460 • 
www.dspud.com 

STAFF REPORT 

TO: Board of Directors 

PREPARED BY: Steven Palmer, PE, General Manager 

SUBJECT: Consider Adopting a Resolution to Continue Remote Board Meetings in 
Accordance with Assembly Bill 361 

RECOMMENDATION 
Consider adopting a resolution that will allow the Board to continue meeting remotely. 

BACKGROUND 
Starting in March 2020 California Governor Gavin Newsom issued a series of Executive Orders 
(N-25-20, N-29-20, N-35-20) aimed at containing the novel coronavirus. These Executive Orders 
collectively modified certain requirements created by the Ralph M. Brown Act (“the Brown Act”).  
The effect of these modifications was to allow legislatively bodies to meet without requiring the 
physical presence of members of the legislative body, staff, or of the public.  Since that time, The 
Board has been conducting its’ meetings over Zoom, in compliance with the Executive Orders. 

On June 11, 2021, the Governor issued Executive Order N-08-21 which rescinds those Brown 
Act modifications effective on September 30, 2021.  After that date, local agencies are required 
to observe all the usual Brown Act requirements such as providing a physical location with public 
access for the meeting, publishing the location of teleconferencing board members, posting 
meeting notices and agendas in those teleconference locations, and making those locations 
available to the public. 

In response the California legislature passed Assembly Bill 361 (AB361), which provides local 
agencies with the ability to meet remotely during proclaimed state emergencies under modified 
Brown Act requirements, similar to the procedures established by the Governor’s Executive 
Orders.  AB361 allows local agencies to meet remotely if any of the following conditions exist: 

1. The legislative body holds a meeting during a proclaimed state of emergency and state or
local officials have imposed or recommended measures to promote social distancing.

2. The legislative body holds a meeting during a proclaimed state of emergency for the
purpose of determining, by majority vote, whether as a result of the emergency, meeting
in person would present imminent risks to the health or safety of attendees.

3. The legislative body holds a meeting during a proclaimed state of emergency and has
determined, by majority vote, that, as a result of the emergency, meeting in person would
present imminent risks to the health or safety of attendees.

Page 122 of 126



May 17, 2022 
Agenda Item: 8.C 

Page 2 of 2 

In order to continue to hold virtual meetings the legislative body shall, not later than 30 days after 
teleconferencing for the first time in compliance with AB361, and every 30 days thereafter must 
make the following findings by majority vote: 

1. The legislative body has reconsidered the circumstances of the state of emergency.
2. Any of the following circumstances exist:

a. The state of emergency continues to directly impact the ability of the members to
meet safely in person.

b. State or local officials continue to impose or recommend measures to promote
social distancing.

AB 361 shall remain in effect only until January 1, 2024. 

DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
Since the October meeting, the Board has taken action at each meeting to adopt a resolution to 
allow the continuation of remote meetings. 

The State of California still has an active emergency declaration.  Nevada County recently took 
action to revert to the State of California Department of Public Health guidance which, beginning 
on March 1, 2022, includes a strong recommendation to wear masks in all indoor public setting 
and businesses and a mask requirement for certain high-risk situations. 

Due to the State declaration and Public Health guidance, the Board can continue to meet remotely 
without the typical Brown Act teleconference notifications (Government Code 54953(e)(1)(A)).  If 
the Board wishes to continue to meet remotely, they will need to adopt the attached resolution 
that makes the findings required by AB361.  To continue meeting remotely, the Board will need 
to make the required findings every 30 days (Government Code 54953(e)(3)). 

If the Board does not adopt the attached resolution at this meeting, then the June meeting will 
need to take place in person. 

FISCAL IMPACT 
There is no direct fiscal impact to this action. 

CEQA ASSESSMENT 
This is not a CEQA Project 

ATTACHMENTS 
1. Resolution

Page 123 of 126



RESOLUTION NO. 2022-23 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE DONNER SUMMIT PUBLIC 
UTILITY DISTRICT RE-AUTHORIZING REMOTE TELECONFERENCE MEETINGS IN 

RESPONSE TO THE NOVEL CORONAVIRUS (COVID19) FOR ALL LEGISLATIVE BODIES 
OF THE DISTRICT FOR THE PERIOD JUNE 1, 2022 THROUGH JUNE 30, 2022 AS THIS IS 

THE TIME PERIOD THAT ENCOMPASSES THE NEXT SCHEDULED BOARD MEETING 
PURSUANT TO BROWN ACT PROVISIONS 

WHEREAS, the Donner Summit Public Utility District is committed to preserving and nurturing 
public access and participation in meetings of the Board of Directors; and  

WHEREAS, all meetings of Donner Summit Public Utility District’s legislative bodies are open 
and public, as required by the Ralph M. Brown Act (Cal. Gov. Code 54950 – 54963), so that any 
member of the public may attend, participate, and watch the District’s legislative bodies conduct 
their business; and 

WHEREAS, the Brown Act, Government Code section 54953(e), makes provisions for remote 
teleconferencing participation in meetings by members of a legislative body, without compliance 
with the requirements of Government Code section 54953(b)(3), subject to the existence of 
certain conditions; and 

WHEREAS, a required condition is that a state of emergency is declared by the Governor 
pursuant to Government Code section 8625, proclaiming the existence of conditions of disaster 
or of extreme peril to the safety of persons and property within the state caused by conditions as 
described in Government Code section 8558; and  

WHEREAS, a proclamation is made when there is an actual incident, threat of disaster, or 
extreme peril to the safety of persons and property within the jurisdictions that are within the 
District’s boundaries, caused by natural, technological, or human-caused disasters; and 

WHEREAS, it is further required that state or local officials have imposed or recommended 
measures to promote social distancing, or, the legislative body meeting in person would present 
imminent risks to the health and safety of attendees; and  

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors previously adopted Resolution Number 2021-07 on October 
19, 2021, finding that the requisite conditions exist for the legislative bodies of the Donner 
Summit Public Utility District to conduct remote teleconference meetings without compliance of 
paragraph (f) of subdivision (b) of section 54953; and 

WHEREAS, as a condition of extending the use of the provisions found in section 54953(e), the 
Board of Directors must reconsider the circumstances of the state of emergency that exists in 
the District, and the Board of Directors has done so; and  

WHEREAS, emergency conditions now exist in the District, specifically, as proclaimed in the 
Proclamation of a State of Emergency regarding the Novel Coronavirus (COVID19) issued on 
March 4, 2020 by the Governor of the State of California; and 

WHEREAS, the County of Nevada Public Health Officer issued guidance regarding COVID19 
on February 11, 2022 which reverted to the State Public Officer Guidance which includes a 

May 17, 2022 
Agenda Item: 8C 
ATTACHMENT 1

Page 124 of 126



strong recommendation for wearing masks in indoor public settings indoors and businesses, 
and requires masks in certain high-risk situations; and   

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors does hereby find that the Governor of the State of 
California’s Proclamation of Emergency, and the Nevada County Public Health Officer guidance  
indicate that the outbreak of COVID19 has caused, and will continue to cause, conditions of 
peril to the safety of persons within the District that are likely to be beyond the control of 
services, personnel, equipment, and facilities of the District, and desires to proclaim a local 
emergency and ratify the proclamation of state of emergency by the Governor of the State of 
California, and ratify the California Public Health Order; and 

WHEREAS, as a consequence of the local emergency, the Board of Directors does hereby find 
that the legislative bodies of Donner Summit Public Utility District shall conduct their meetings 
without compliance with paragraph (3) of subdivision (b) of Government Code section 54953, as 
authorized by subdivision (e) of section 54953, and that such legislative bodies shall comply 
with the requirements to provide the public with access to the meetings as prescribed in 
paragraph (2) of subdivision (e) of section 54953; and   

WHEREAS, the next scheduled meeting of a legislative body of the Donner Summit Public Utility 
District is June 21, 2022; and 

WHEREAS, public access to meetings will be ensured by posting the agenda with meeting 
links, and allowing public comment in real time during the meeting. 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF DONNER SUMMIT PUBLIC UTILITY 
DISTRICT DOES HEREBY RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. Recitals. The Recitals set forth above are true and correct and are incorporated into 
this Resolution by this reference. 

Section 2. Affirmation that Local Emergency Persists. The Board hereby considers the 
conditions of the state of emergency in the District and proclaims that a local emergency 
persists throughout the District, and the County of Nevada Public Health Officer issued an 
Health Officer issued guidance regarding COVID19 on February 11, 2022 which reverted to the 
State Public Officer Guidance which includes a strong recommendation for wearing masks in 
indoor public settings indoors and businesses, and requires masks in certain high-risk 
situations. 

Section 3. Re-Ratification of Governor’s Proclamation of a State of Emergency. The Board 
hereby ratifies the Governor of the State of California’s Proclamation of State of Emergency and 
the State of California Public Health Order. 

Section 4. Remote Teleconference Meetings. The General Manager and legislative bodies of 
Donner Summit Public Utility District are hereby authorized and directed to take all actions 
necessary to carry out the intent and purpose of this Resolution including, conducting open and 
public meetings in accordance with Government Code section 54953(e) and other applicable 
provisions of the Brown Act. 

Section 5. Effective Date of Resolution. This Resolution shall take effect immediately 
upon its adoption and shall be effective until the Board of Directors adopts a subsequent 
resolution in accordance with Government Code section 54953(e)(3) to extend the time during 

May 17, 2022 
Agenda Item: 8C 
ATTACHMENT 1

Page 125 of 126



which the legislative bodies of Donner Summit Public Utility District may continue to 
teleconference without compliance with paragraph (3) of subdivision (b) of section 54953. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of Donner Summit Public Utility District, 
this 17th day of May 2022, by the following vote: 

AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSENT: 
ABSTAIN: 

DONNER SUMMIT PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT 

By:  _______________________________ 
Cathy Preis 
President, Board of Directors 

ATTEST: 

By:  ______________________ 
Alex Medveczky 
Secretary of the Board 

May 17, 2022 
Agenda Item: 8C 
ATTACHMENT 1

Page 126 of 126


	Agenda
	5A1 Cash Disbursements - Regular
	5A2 Cash Disbursements - Payroll
	5A3 Reserve Balances
	5A4 Monthly Financial Report
	5B April Minutes
	5C Annual Engagement Letter with Accountant
	5D Annual Resolutions For CFD Levies
	5E Annual Resolution for Unpaid Charges
	5F Annual Resolution for Appropriations Limit
	6A General Manager Report
	6B Operations Report
	7A Third Quarter Budget to Actual
	8A Resolutions Declaring an Election
	8B Draft CIP and Operating Budget
	8C Remote Meetings



